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2022-2023 Grand Lodge

Grand President Georgette Boulegeris of Bedminster, NJ;
Grand Vice President Marianthi Treppiedi of Spokane, WA;

Grand Secretary Margaret Dritsas of Ottawa, Canada;
Grand Treasurer Antoinette M. Zachariades of Brick, NJ;

Grand Governor Zone I Marianne Boutsioulis of Cheshire, CT;
Grand Governor Zone II Patty Didik of Hudson, FL;

Grand Governor Zone III Tina Bullock of Albuquerque, NM;
Grand Governor Zone IV Robbie Jackson of Spokane, WA;

Grand Governor Zone V Nicki Douklias of Manitoba, Canada;
and Grand Advisor to the Maids of Athena Effie Kirkiles of Oakland Park, FL.
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Mother Lodge 

Alexandra Apostolides Sonenfeld*
Sophie Canellos* - Arete Choppelas* - Effie Choppelas* 
Rose Nicholson Klunis* - Marie Petros* - Varvara Solon*

Past Grand Presidents
Alexandra Apostolides (1931-1940)*

Josephine Englezos (1940-1941)*
Maria Z. Harris (1941-1946)*
Poppy Mitchell (1946-1948)*

Helen Karagiannis (1948-1950)*
Irene Cox (1950-1952)*

Pota Saratsis (1952-1953)*
Hon. Adeline Geo-Karis (1953-1955)*

Tula Zotaley (1955-1956)*
Zoe Cavalaris (1956-1958)*

Evelyn Mickles (1958-1959)*
Emily Tamaras (1959-1960)*
Evelyn Semos (1960-1961)*

Kay Brotsis (1961-1963)*
Mary Kapsos (1963-1964)*
Josie Chase (1964-1965)*

Elizabeth Athanasakos (1965-1966)*
Zoe Rummel (1966-1968)*

Alexia Damaskos (1968-1969)*
Joanna Merakos (1969-1970)*
Helen J. Beldecos (1970-1972)

Ellen Lagos (1972-1973)*
Tina Zoumboulis (1973-1974)*

Mary Dinell (1974-1975)*
Katherine Caravasios (1975-1976)*

Ann Morris (1976-1977)*
Mary M. Georgiafandis (1977-1978)*     

Victoria Katsis (1978-1979)*
Joann Pagonis (1979-1980)*
Toula Dallas (1980-1981)*

Sonja Stefanadis (1981-1982)
Maria Spirtos (1982-1983)
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Past Grand Presidents Continued

Elaine Kevgas (1983-1984)
Thalia Banis (1984-1985)*

Lillian Demitry (1985-1986)*
Felicia Papuchis (1986-1987)*
Kaliope Xenakis (1987-1988)*
Becky Demeris (1988-1989)

Julia G. Constantine (1989-1990)*
Cornelia A. Pappas (1990-1991)
Anna L. Topougis (1991-1992)*

Theodora P. Dacales (1992-1993)*
Angie R. Speliopoulos (1993-1994)

Elizabeth Pappas (1994-1995)
Mary M. Verges (1995-1996)

Joanne Hologgitas, PhD (1996-1997)*
Kiki L. Walker (1997-1998)

Catherine C. Ferguson (1998-1999)
Constance Aretos (1999-2000)

Betty Benjou (2000-2001)
Joanne Booras (2001-2002)
Evellyn Tsiadis (2002-2003)

Angela V. Kavounas (2003-2004)
Demetra Kapolis (2004-2005)

Mary Boufis Filou, PhD (2005-2006)
Georgia A. Psichogios (2006-2007)
Karen B. Stamatiades (2007-2008)
Barbara Stavis Wolf (2008-2009)
Elaine M. Sampanis (2009-2010)

Christine Constantine (2010-2011)
Nicky Stamoulis (2011-2012)

Joanne Saltas (2012-2014)
Anna-Helene Grossomanides (2014-‘15)

Connie Pilallis (2015-2016)
Jan Spanos (2016-2017)

Eva Jean Fomalont (2017-2018)*
Demi Thomas (2018-2019)

Celia Kachmarski (2019-2021)
Kathy Bizoukas (2021-2022)



*Deceased



3



Penelope of the Year Award

The Penelope of the Year program of the Daughters of Penelope was instituted in 1958. 
 Through this program members at the Supreme Convention each year, select a recipient who
is recognized as an outstanding Daughter of Penelope, who excels in contributions and service
to the Daughters of Penelope throughout her many years of service, as well as having
participated significantly in the Greek Community, to civic and charitable organizations, to
various civic endeavors, and has served and provided unselfish assistance to the Daughters of
Penelope and her community.

Annually, each chapter has the opportunity to nominate and submit a completed application
of one of their members to their District Convention. A pin is presented to recognize the
District Penelope of the Year in recognition of this achievement. The application of each
District's Penelope of the Year is then submitted to the Supreme Convention Penelope of the
Year Committee Chairman for consideration.  At the Supreme Convention delegates serving
on the Penelope of the Year Committee select the Sister who is recognized as the International
Penelope of the Year. Her example of outstanding and distinguished service serves as an
inspiration to all Sisters throughout the Daughters of Penelope domain.
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Penelope of the Year Recipients

The following members have been recognized for this distinguished honor:

 
1958 Hon. Adeline Geo-Karis, Zion, IL*
1959 Joanna Tsamparlis, Tacoma, WA
1960 Irene Gorgan, Waukegan, IL
1961 Joan D. Kiamos, Tucson, AZ
1962 Stella Petrakos, Rosemead, CA
1963 Kris Ann Vogelpohl, Galveston, TX
1964 Dorothy Stacey, Milwaukee, WI
1965 Patricia Farris, Indianapolis, IN
1966 Ann Sicaras, Hartford, CT
1967 Catherine Canakes, Sacramento, CA
1968 Vivian Hampers, Grand Rapids, MI
1969 Hionia Pipilas, Nashua, NH
1970 Millie Kontos Melton, Portage, IN
1971 Anne Mountanos, San Francisco, CA
1972 Susanne Collis, Cazenovia, NY
1973 Bessie Markos, Ogden, UT
1974 Frances Mannos, Asheville, NC
1975 Angie Varlas, Wheeling, WV
1976 Mariko Drewes, Washingtonville, NY
1977 Cleo Laras, Middletown, OH
1978 Despina Veloudos, Dunedin, FL*
1979 Mary Beldecos, Springfield, PA
1980 Peggy Gekas, Harrisburg, PA
1981 Kay Diamantidis, Northridge, CA
1982 Kallie Xenakis, Deerfield Beach, FL
1983 Lena Simitzi, Ventura, CA
1984 Edith Makris, Nashua, NH
1985 Athena Laipis, Dover, NH
1986 Sophie Papas, Houston, TX
1987 Beth Gregory, Union Lake, MI
1988 Angie R. Speliopoulos, Edina, MN
1989 Katina M. Booras, Shreveport, LA
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Penelope of the Year Recipients

1990 Sara Angelos, Houston, TX                                     
1991 Dorothy Jenis, Manchester, NH*                             
1992 Georgia Apostol, Houston, TX                                
1993 Mary Georghiou, Alexandria, VA                            
1994 Bessie Thornhill, Windsor, Canada
1995 Cecilia Koplos, Oakland, CA                                   
1996 Ellen Anagnostos, Portsmouth, RI                           
1997 Elaine Koutsounis, Des Moines, IA*                       
1998 Athena Economy, Atlanta, GA                                
1999 Joanne Stathes, Silver Spring, MD*                        
2000 Thalia Vassiliades, Houston, TX                             
2001 Maria Pappas, Poland, OH                                       
2002 Mary Chicos, San Francisco, CA                             
2003 Barbara Stavis Wolf, New Orleans, LA                   
2004 Olga K. Bush, San Antonio, TX                             
2005 Marie Harris, Houston, TX   
2006 Elaine Rice, Peabody, MA
2007 Joanne Saltas, Murray, UT   
2008 Aglaia Lilli Radu, Warren, OH     
2009 Angela Magrames, Mishawaka, IN     
2010 Karrie Gormanos, Spokane, WA   
2011 Deb Chrisohou, Calgary, Canada
2012 Nicki McDonald, Oak Lawn, IL 
2013 Vangie Barrow, Missouri City, TX
2014 Sandra Bouzon, New Orleans, LA    
2015 Carol Stathopoulos, Gilbert, AZ      
2016 Celia Kachmarski, Calgary, Canada
2017 Barbara Maligas, Houston, TX
2018 Helen Nicholas, Loveland, OH
2019 Hrisanthe Patts, Dallas, TX
2020 Not Presented Due to Covid-19
2021 Tina Kasidonis, Cincinnati, OH
2022 Tessie Bourdamis, Minneapolis, MN
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Salute to Women

The Salute to Women was founded by Past Grand President Honorable Betty Athanasakos
and Past Grand President Joanna Panagopoulos Merakos. The idea was conceived in 1965 to
promote the Daughters of Penelope as a major National and International Woman's
Philanthropic Organization. 

Since the Daughters of Penelope had proven to be a dynamic force in their local
communities and was making a stir throughout the U.S., Canada, and Greece, Past Grand
President Athanasakos recommended the Daughters of Penelope recognize an outstanding
woman outside of the organization. Four years later, Grand President Merakos adopted the
idea to honor a woman who represented and possessed the goals and ideals of the Daughters
of Penelope and the "SALUTE" became a reality.

The first Salute to Women event was held at the Sheraton Park Hotel in Washington, DC. The
Salute to Women is awarded biennially and is presented at a reception held during the
AHEPA Family Supreme Convention.
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Salute to Women Distinguished Honorees

1970 Senator Margaret Chase Smith
1972 Dr. Sarah E. Smith
1974 Brigadier General Elizabeth Hoisington
1974 Brigadier General Ann Mae Hays
1976 Former First Lady Betty Ford
1978 The Honorable Lindy Boggs, Louisiana Congresswoman
1980 Ambassador Shirley Temple Black
1982 The Honorable Olympia Snowe, Maine Congresswoman
1984 Betty White, Actress & TV Personality
1984 Matina Horner, President, Radcliff College
1986 Helen Boosalis, NE Mayor & Sandra Day O'Connor, Supreme Court Justice
1988 Helen Thomas, White House Correspondent
1990 Eunice Kennedy Shriver, Special Olympics Founder
1992 The Honorable Barbara Spryridon Pope
1994 Elaine K. Schocas
1986 Dr. Zoe Papadopoulos Couloumbis
1998 Kathryn Calogrides Coumanis, PhD
1998 Julia K. Terzis, MD, FRCS, PhD
2000 Thalia Assuras, CBS News Anchor
2002 Dr. Christine Warnke, Political Figure & Talk Show Host
2004 Maria Pappas
2006 The Honorable Dora Bakoyannis
2008 The Honorable Erato Kozakou-Marcoullis
2010 The Honorable Eleni Bakopanos, PC 
2012 US Representatives Shelley Berkley & Dina Titus
2014 Cat Cora, World Renown Chef
2016    Shannon Miller, Olympic Gold Medalist
2018    Distributing Dignity
2022 Janet E. Petro, Deputy Center Director, Kennedy Space Center
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2023-2024 District Governors

Anthea Nichols, District 1

Connie Pilallis, PGP, District 2

Helen Dennie, District 3

Diana Lee Gregorakis, District 4

Kelly Papacristos, District 5

Lainie Christou, District 6

Elisa Marotta, District 7

Elaine Kevgas, PGP, District 8

Toula Barber, District 9

Joanne Dau, District 10

Linda Andrews-Natale, District 11

Georgia Karnezis, District 12

Faye Kallas, District 13

Margaret Sperides, District 14

Paulette M. Pastor, District 16

Vasiliki Katsikathas, District 17

Carol Stathopoulos, District 20

Alicia Frangos, District 21

Helen McClure, District 22

Roula Koumoutsidis, District 23

Despina Chrisohou, District 24

Maria Sofianou, Hellas Liaison, District 25

Athanasia Vassiliadou, European Liaison, District 28
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Daughters of
Penelope
We are an international nonpartisan
women’s organization (501c10). We
have three affiliate organizations that
comprise the AHEPA family, including
AHEPA, the Maids of Athena, and the
Sons of Pericles.

A Unique Family of Excellence
The Daughters of Penelope was the realization
of Alexandra Apostolides’ dream. Her desire was
to create a woman’s organization and because
of her perseverance she formed EOS Chapter #1
with 25 charter members on November 16, 1929
in San Francisco, California. She was elected the
first Grand President of the organization in 1931.

Daught e r sofPen e lope . o rg1909 Q ST,  NW, SUITE 500, WASHINGTON, DC 20009
TEL:  202.234.9741   |     DOPHQ@AHEPA.ORG

Education – the Key to Leadership
Developing new and more responsive ways to meet our
community’s responsibility in creating a better learning
environment for our children–supporting tomorrow’s leaders.

Philanthropy
From natural disaster relief, to raising funds to eliminate life
threatening diseases, to making significant contributions to
our local municipalities. Our members make a difference.

A Voice Through Membership
Advocacy through our chapters on a federal, state, and local
level, including diplomatic leaders in the Greek-American
community.

The Ideals of Hellenism
Our sisterhood serves as a vital
vehicle for the progressive
development and emergence of
many American citizens of Greek
heritage into every facet of society:
government, business, education,
and the arts. Keeping the promise of
the American Dream and the hard
work ethic of our immigrant
forbearers deeply rooted in the
principles and ideals of Hellenism
and symbolizes the hard work ethic
of our immigrant forbearers who
labored to achieve that dream with
the principles of Hellenism rooted
deep in their hearts.

Affordable Senior Housing
Our civic responsibility to provide affordable housing to
senior citizens. The AHEPA Housing Corporation has been
awarded over $400 million from the Department of Housing
and Urban Development.

Recognizing Women's Athletics
Recognizing female athletes at the
high school, collegiate, and
professional levels with
scholarships, accolades and in
some cases, induction into our
Athletic Hall of Fame.
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Together with AHEPA raised more than $500,000 to provide Disaster Relief in the United
States and Greece.
Advancing Philanthropy with more than $300,000 in Charitable Donations towards
Daughters of Penelope national projects including the Papanicolaou Cancer Research
Center, Alzheimer’s Association, Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation, American
Diabetes Association, Limbitless Solutions, the LAM Foundation, the Penelopean Day Care
Center in Athens, Greece, and many more.
Awarded more than $100,000 in Daughters of Penelope Educational Scholarships.
Donated more than $50,000 to Meals on Wheels America to help address senior isolation
and hunger.
Launched a fundraising initiative together with AHEPA in support of the rebuilding of the
St. Nicholas Shine at the World Trade Center collecting more than $50,000.
Donated more than $6,000 in gifts to the children of Saint Basil Academy.
Raised more than $10,000 to host Cultural Events to Promote Hellenism and Women.
Raised more than $20,000 to host events towards Promoting and Celebrating
Outstanding Women inside and outside the organization.
Provided support to Penelope House Family Domestic Violence Shelter in Mobile, AL,
Penelope’s Place Family Domestic Violence Shelter in Brockton, MA, and WIN Hellas
Family Domestic Violence Hotline in Athens, Greece.
Developed strategies to launch civic responsibility campaigns to support issues important
to the organization’s mission to be discussed on Capitol Hill such as Domestic Violence
Awareness.
Helped grow the Victim’s Rights Caucus through action alerts.
Increased membership in the Congressional Hellenic Caucus which led to co-sponsorship
of Legislation Supporting United States–Greece Relations.
Led successful efforts to strengthen federal investment in programs authorized by the
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) and Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) in Congress.
Championing excellence by providing Youth Academic and Athletic Scholarships
worldwide.
Launched initiatives to foster collaboration with multigenerational membership.
Celebrate and promote female leaders in business, education, arts, and culture
Provide mentorship/networking opportunities to not only promote women in leadership
roles but also to interact with successful female role models.
Provide Affordable Senior Housing via senior housing complexes.
Providing emergency disaster relief worldwide including a most recent 2022 initiative to
provide hygiene relief kits for IOCC to distribute to victims of natural disasters.  
Raised awareness and funds for the K-9 for Warriors project to support veterans.

Learn More about The Daughters of Penelope
We have initiated more than 25,000 members and have 250 chapters worldwide. With
chapters in the United States, Canada, Australia, Greece, England, France, Germany,
Belgium, and Austria–our mission and membership continue to grow. In 2029, The
Daughters of Penelope will celebrate 100 years of Hellenism, Excellence, Education,
Civic Responsibility, and Philanthropy.

Listed below is a sample of the work we have accomplished together in the last five years:
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Grand President's Report
Georgette Boulegeris
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Dear Sisters, 
 
It was my honor to serve you as Grand President of the Daughters of Penelope for the 2022-2023 
year.  I would like to thank the delegation at the 100th Supreme Convention in Orlando, Florida for 
placing their confidence in me by electing me to that position.  I would also like to thank you for 
electing the other members of the Grand Lodge.  We made quite a team!  We worked in harmony 
throughout the year to promote and advance our Sisterhood, our beloved Daughters of Penelope.   
 
I hope that when you reflect on this past year you will agree that it has been an extraordinary year 
for the Sisterhood.  We embraced the theme the “Power of WE” that motivated us to move 
forward with enthusiasm and pride.  We focused on three overarching areas - membership 
growth, financial growth, and program initiatives. Each of these areas independently and 
intertwined strengthen and advance our Sisterhood, the Daughters of Penelope.   
 
I respectfully render the following as my year year-end report.  
 
 

Grand Lodge Meetings 
 

There were twelve Grand Lodge meetings throughout the 
year.  Four of the meetings were in person.  We kept in 
regular contact, set goals, addressed concerns, developed 
solutions as a team, and celebrated our Sisterhood 
throughout the year.  Prior to each meeting the Grand 
Lodge Officers submitted Liaison update reports to the 
entire Grand Lodge.  They were kept as running records. 

These reports afforded us the ability to see the growth, identify trends, reflect on areas of concern 
and address issues in the most informative manner.  These running records will be passed on to 
the next Grand Liaison Officers assigned to each District so that they can have a better insight on 
how to support the Chapters and Sisters in those areas.  Thank you to Grand Governor Zone II 
Patty Didik and Grand MOA Advisor Effie Kirkiles for developing the format for the Liaison running 
record.  Additionally, Grand Vice President, Marianthi Treppiedi submitted a monthly Growth and 
Expansion report and the Grand Advisor to the Maids of Athena, Effie Kirkiles distributed a 
monthly update on our Junior Order to the Grand Lodge.  Sharing information and maintaining 
transparency were keystones to our ability to serve the Sisterhood during the year. 
 
Schedule of Meetings 
 

July 22, 2022   In person  Orlando, Florida 
August 18, 2022   Zoom 
September 9, 2022  In Person  Washington, DC 
October 20, 2022   Zoom 
November 29, 2022  Zoom 
January 5, 2023   In Person  Clearwater, FL 
February 13, 2023  Zoom 
March 28, 2023   Zoom 
May 16, 2023   Zoom 
May 25, 2023   Zoom 
June 8, 2023   Zoom 
July 23, 2023   In Person  Las Vegas, NV (pending) 
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Visitation Log 
 

August 6-9, 2022- Funeral Services for Past Grand President Betty Athanasakos- Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
 

I represented the Daughters of Penelope at the funeral services for PGP Elizabeth “Betty” 
Athanasakos.  Joining me were Past Grand Presidents, Barbara Stavis Wolf, and Connie Pilalis as 
well as Grand MOA Advisor, Effie Kirkiles.  Sisters from the Fort Lauderdale and surrounding 
chapters also attended the viewing and funeral services.  Sister Betty served the Daughters of 
Penelope as Grand President in 1965-1966.  She was a champion of women and consistently 
implemented opportunities to celebrate and encourage women to achieve.  She, along with Past 
Grand President Joanna Merakos, established the Salute to Women that the Daughters of 
Penelope sponsor biannually.  A beacon of dignity and professionalism she epitomized the ideal of 
“The Power of We”.   
When asked to speak about Betty at the makaria (funeral repast), I shared the five “Bettyisms” 
that I learned over the years.  I try to ascribe to them every day and thought I would share them 
with you:  1.  Have Fun!  Enjoy what you are doing.  2.  Surround yourself with a winning team. 3. 
Be true to yourself.  4.  Don’t stress over insignificant matters.  5.  Always honor and celebrate the 
Daughters of Penelope. 
 
Rest in peace Sister Betty.  Thank you for all that you did for the Daughters of Penelope and for all 
of the encouragement you gave me personally.  You are thought of often and very much missed.  I 
hope I made you proud! 
 
September 9-11, 2022- District Governors Leadership Seminar Weekend- Washington DC 
 

Sisters gathered from far and wide for the District Governors 
Leadership Seminar held at The DuPont hotel in Washington DC.  The 
weekend was kicked off on Friday night when the Sisters of Helle 283 
sponsored a dinner for the visiting Sisters at Sister Maria Vargas’.  It 
was a wonderful evening of Sisterhood and networking.  The 
Leadership Conference was held during the day on Saturday.  It was a 
busy interactive event that engaged all participants.  Two initiatives were introduced during the 
conference:  The Daughters of Penelope Charity Walk and the Oral History Project.  Both initiatives 
were well received.  The topics presented by the Grand Lodge officers during roundtable break-out 
sessions covered:  Developing and implementing effective leadership strategies, Engaging a 
multigenerational organization towards growth and productivity, Engaging and leveraging your 
district lodge to optimize communication and maximize chapter support for growth, Growth and 

Expansion- a look at statistics, trends, goal setting, Updates on initiatives, 
programs, changes voted upon at the Supreme Convention, Promoting your 
District’s and Chapter’s accomplishments by optimizing the website 
resources and utilizing technology to support growth to strengthen the 
Sisterhood.  The Maids of Athena Grand Lodge conducted a workshop 
teaching us about their organization in the afternoon.  At lunch, Kristine 
Templin, Chief Development Officer from Meals on Wheels, addressed the 
AHEPA Family.  The weekend culminated with a rooftop reception at AHEPA 
Headquarters for all participants.  Everyone left inspired and enthused! 
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September 16- 18, 2022- AHEPA 100th Anniversary Celebration, Daughters of Penelope Anthos Chapter 
Visitation, District 20 Sisterhood Luncheon- Los Angeles, California 18, 2022  
 
What a wonderful and productive weekend promoting the 
Daughters of Penelope and celebrating the “Power of We.”  Grand 
Vice President, Marianthi Treppiedi and I attended the Anthos 
Chapter meeting on Friday, September 16.  Accompanying us were 
District Governor Carol Stathopoulos, members of the District 20 
Lodge and Sisters from the Chandler Arizona Chapter.  As a newly 
revived chapter, the officers asked if we could model how to run a meeting.  We obliged that 
request pausing throughout the meeting explaining procedures and protocol.  The Sisters were 
engaged and enthusiastic.  This visitation made a strong impact on me and reinforced my 
confidence in the future of the Daughters of Penelope.  Saturday, September 17 the Sisters from 

Long Beach hosted a luncheon at a restaurant overlooking the ocean.  Thank 
you, Chapter President, Sofie Batshoun for organizing this wonderful afternoon 
of Sisterhood.  Six chapters from District 20 were represented at the luncheon. 
It was wonderful to meet the Sisters and share the “Power of We” vision with 
them.  That evening, we attended AHEPA’s Centennial Celebration at St. 
Sophia’s cathedral in Los Angeles, CA.  The Lt. Governor of the State of 
California, Sister Eleni Kounalakis, as well as Father John Bakas were honored 

by the AHEPA.  It was a wonderful celebration.   
 
September 18, 2022- Past District Governor, Dina Fanikos’ Testimonial Luncheon 
 
On my way home from the District Governors’ Leadership Seminar I attended the testimonial 
luncheon for Daughters of Penelope Past District Governor #5 Dina Fanikos.  It was a well-
deserved celebration for a Sister that goes above and beyond in service of the Daughters of 
Penelope.  I was so glad that I could be a part of the celebration.  Axia, Dina! 
 
September 21, 2022- Luncheon honoring His Excellency Kyriakos Mitsotakis, Prime Minister of Greece, 
Boathouse Restaurant, New York City 

 

A luncheon honoring Prime Minister of Greece Mitsotakis was held in New York 
City.  It was an enjoyable afternoon.  There were many Greek American leaders 
in attendance.  It was a great opportunity to network and represent the 
Daughters of Penelope. 
 

 
September 23, 2022- Federation of Cypriot American Organizations Testimonial Dinner, Terrace on the Park, 
Long Island, NY 
 

A dinner honoring Kyriacos A. Athanasiou, Ph.D. took place on Friday, September 23.  Past Grand 
President, Evellyn Tsiadis accompanied me to this auspicious dinner.  The 
President of Cyprus, Mr. Nicos Anastasiades and his Eminence Archbishop 
Elpidophoros both were in attendance.  President Anastasiades eloquently 
addressed the attendees focusing on the mission of the Cypriot American 
Organizations to continue to fight for the freedom of Cyprus. 
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September 28, 2022- Tethys #229 Chapter Meeting 
 

Tethys #229 invited me to attend their first Chapter Meeting of the year as Grand President.  As 
this was my home chapter, they made it an extra special visitation.   
 
October 3, 2022- Chartering of Polixeni #449, Schenectady, New York 
 

Grand Treasurer, Antoinette Marousis Zachariades and I traveled to Schenectady, New York to 
assist District #6 Governor, Lainie Christou, in activating Polixeni #449.  Members of the District #6 
Daughters Of Penelope Lodge as well as chapter officers of the nearby Albany Chapter were also in 
attendance and assisted in the formation of this chapter.  Thirteen Sisters were initiated that 
evening.  Sister Balwant Maria Kinga was elected as President.  All the best wishes for success, 
growth, and Sisterhood to our new Sisters of Polixeni #449. 
 
October 7-9, 2022- Archon Weekend, New York, NY 
 

Representing the Daughters of Penelope at this year’s Archon weekend was truly an honor.  On 
Friday, October 7, I attended the dinner dance honoring Archon Michael G. Psaros for his 
philanthropic generosity towards the church and his efforts in support of the Archdiocese.  He 
received the Nicholas J. Bouras Award for Extraordinary Archon Stewardship.  On Saturday, 
October 8, I was seated at the dais at the Athenagoras Human Rights Award dinner.  This year, the 
Archons recognized and honored His Beatitude Theodore II Pope and 
Patriarch of Alexandria and All Africa.  It was truly an honor to be amongst the 
many honoring this pious church leader for this spiritual leadership 
throughout Africa and beyond.  It was an inspiring weekend and will always 
be a cherished memory.  
 
October 14-16 ,2022- Nestor #55 85th Anniversary Celebration, New Orleans, LA 
 

Over the weekend of October 14th, the Sisters of Nestor #55, New Orleans, LA, celebrated the 85th 
Anniversary of the founding of their Chapter.  Upon my arrival to New Orleans, the chapter 
organized a walking tour of the French Quarter led by Sister Ann (who is also an official New 
Orleans tour guide).  At the luncheon, held on October 15th, Sisters of that Chapter who served the 
Daughters of Penelope for 25 and 50 years were honored.  Also honored at the luncheon were 
their outgoing Chapter President as well as District 16’s Penelope of the Year who is a member of 
the chapter.  The Chapter’s scrapbooks, that were created over the years, were on display at the 
luncheon.  They were all works of art!  On Sunday, October 16, Holy Trinity Greek Orthodox 
Church (the oldest church in North and South America) welcomed us to their community.  We 
attended the Nestor Chapter meeting and luncheon following the church service.  The Nestor 
chapter treated District Governor, Elizabeth Horiates, and me to delicious dinners, driving tours of 
all of New Orleans, and a weekend full of Sisterhood. Thank you! 
 
October 20-23, 2022- Minneapolis MN- Tessie Bourdamas, National Penelope of the Year, Dinner 
 

The Midwest extended a warm welcome to me as I visited District 14 to celebrate Sister Tessie 
Bourdamas’ recognition as our National Penelope of the Year.  My mother and I were treated to a 
visit to the Penelope HUD House in Bloomington, MN.  We also were given a tour of the Archives 
held at the University of Minnesota.  What an interesting and informative visit!  The Daughters of 
Penelope should be proud of the archival material that is being housed there.  When looking at the 
various documents our rich history comes to life in front of our very eyes.  We capped off the visit 
by celebrating Sister Tessie Bourdamas for being recognized as this year’s National Penelope of the 
Year.  Congratulations, Tessie!  Axia! 
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October 27, 2022- Panelist on United Nations Roundtable Discussion 
 

The Daughters of Penelope had the opportunity to participate in the Ideagen Global conference 
held at the United Nations in New York City.  The focus of this conference was global sustainability 

and collaboration.  AHEPA Supreme President Jimmy Kokotas and I were both 
invited to speak on the panel focused on global educational goals.  It was truly 
an awe-inspiring opportunity to interact and exchange ideas with individuals 
from around the world.  The dinner held that evening also provided 
opportunities to expand the Daughters networking potential. 
 

October 28, 2022- NASDAQ- 20-minute Power Interview 
 

Ideagen Global invited AHEPA Supreme President Jimmy Kokotas and me to the 
NASDAQ building for a 20-minute power interview.  During the interview, I was 
able to elaborate on the mission of the Daughters of Penelope, the membership, 
the global expanse of our organization and our theme for the year “The Power of 
We”. 
 

 
October 29, 2022- New Jersey American Hellenic Commission OXI Day Celebration 
 

The New Jersey American Hellenic Commission hosted an OXI Day celebration at Liberty State Park 
in the Historic Central Terminal (the train station where immigrants boarded trains to travel to 
parts unknown after leaving Ellis Island).  Included in the festivities was a panel discussion focused 
on “Forced Migration and the Refugee Crisis.”  Individuals representing Americans of Hellenic 
descent as well as Philhellenes attended this moving celebration of OXI Day. 
 
October 29, 2022- District 22 Fall Conference (Zoom) 
 

It was a pleasure to participate in District 22’s virtual Zoom Fall Conference.  Every chapter in the 
district was well represented and everyone participated for the Good of the Order.  It was 
wonderful to see the Sisterhood of District 22 and to listen to their ideas for promoting the 
Daughters of Penelope in their area. 
 
October 30, 2022- Demetra #33 Luncheon honoring Daughters of Penelope and AHEPA Family leadership 
 

The Sisters of Demetra #33 of Brooklyn New York held a luncheon to celebrate the Daughters of 
Penelope and the AHEPA Family on Sunday, October 30th.  It was a festive event that highlighted 
the local, district and national leadership of the Daughters of Penelope, Order of AHEPA and Maids 
of Athena.  I was so proud of Grand Vice President Rigo Nasopoulos who spoke on behalf of the 
Maids of Athena to a room full of supportive AHEPA family members.  It was a heartwarming 
event that reinforced the strength of “The Power of We.” 
 
November 2, 2022- Dinner reception hosted by the Ambassador from Greece 
 

Ambassador Alexandra Papadopoulou hosted a dinner on the eve of the “Tribute to Greek 
American Women” forum.  She invited accomplished women of the Washington DC area.  She 
afforded us the opportunity to meet, network and interact.  As Grand President it was my honor to 
engage with a variety of fellow accomplished Greek American women. 
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November 3, 2022- “A Tribute to Greek American Women” panel discussion and reception co-hosted by the 
Embassy of Greece and the Daughters of Penelope  
 

The Daughters of Penelope co-hosted the “Tribute to Greek 
American Women” forum with the Greek Embassy on November 
3rd.  ECOS President and CEO Kelly Vlahakis-Hanks and Professor 
Artemis Leontis, Ph.D., C.P. Cavafy Professor of Modern Greek and 
Comparative Literature at the University of Michigan were the 
featured panelists at this forum.  Our very own Executive Director, 
Elena Saviolakis, served as the moderator for the discussion.  It was a true celebration of “The 
Power of WE.”  The panelists exemplified professionalism, grace, and commitment to excellence.  
Their perseverance and accomplishments are what we all should aspire to.  The Daughters of 
Penelope is grateful to the Ambassador of Greece to the U.S., the Honorable Alexandra 
Papadopoulou, her cultural attaché́, Connie Mourtoupalas and her entire staff for co-hosting this 
special celebration of women with us.  A special thank you to our Executive Director, Elena 
Saviolakis, who collaborated with the Embassy to make this event an extraordinary celebration of 
women.  Appreciation is also extended to the sponsors of this event.   
 
November 5, 2022- Fifth District AHEPA Cancer Research Foundation Gala 
 

The AHEPA Family celebrated another successful year at the Fifth District AHEPA Cancer Research 
Foundation annual Gala.  Three cancer research grants were awarded that evening that totaled 
$37,500.  Congratulations to the 5th District AHEPA and Daughters of Penelope for their continued 
efforts to combat Cancer by supporting research.  This Foundation has surpassed the million-dollar 
contribution level and is poised to reach the two-million-dollar mark. 
 
November 9-13, 2022- European Conference, Paris France 
 

The Executive Officers of the Daughters of Penelope flew to Paris, 
France to facilitate the European Daughters of Penelope Conference 
held on November 12th.  Great appreciation is extended to Sister Niki 
Kalogera, chapter president, and the Sisters of Paris for their 
heartwarming hospitality and to our DOP European Liaison, Athanasia 
Vassiliadou who guided the planning for this International Sisterhood 
conclave.  The chapter presidents of London, Brussels, Paris as well as a 
past president of the Stuttgart chapter all reported on their projects 

and initiatives.  The Grand Lodge Executive team’s presentations focused on “Growth and 
Expansion” (Grand Vice President Sister Marianthi Treppiedi), “What to Include in Chapter meeting 
minutes” (Grand Secretary Sister Margaret Dritsas) and “Chapter Treasury protocol” (Grand 
Treasurer Sister Antoinette M-Zachariades).  Executive Director, Elena Saviolakis, gave an overview 
of what resources were available on the website and the membership program.  It was a 
productive and positive conference and a celebration of International Sisterhood.  We completed 
our Charity Walk commitment with our European Sisters while taking in the sights of Paris, touring 
the Louvre, walking down the Champs Elysée, seeing the L’Arc de Triomphe and posing in front of 
the Eiffel Tower.  Oh, la, la… “The Power of WE” C’est manifique! 
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November 13-16, 2022- AHEPA 100th Anniversary Celebration, Athens, Greece, U.S. Ambassador to Greece 
Tsunis reception, visit to the Penelopean Day Care Center in Athens, visit to the American School in Athens 
 

Executive Director, Elena Saviolakis and I flew to 
Athens from Paris.  When we arrived, we were 
greeted by Daughters Of Penelope Liaison to 
Greece, Sister Maria Sofianou.  She and I zoomed 
with Sisters in Crete and participated in the 
establishment of a new chapter in Herakleion, 

Crete- Minoitisses Chapter No. 450.  Welcome Sisters, I look forward to 
meeting you in person one day.   While in Athens, we also made a visitation to the Penelopean Daycare 
Center.  The Sisters of Karyiatides Chapter, the staff as well as the children greeted us with open arms. 
The Center is currently at capacity and the waiting list of families requesting services gets longer and 
longer every day.  While in Athens, we also attended a reception at the home of the new US 
Ambassador to Greece, the Honorable George J. Tsunis.  We thank the Ambassador and his wife, Olga, 
for hosting the AHEPA family at this reception and look forward to our continued collaboration to 
promote Hellenism and the relationship between the United State and Greece.  We also visited the 
American Community School in Athens.  Dr. Peggy Pelonis, President (who sat on the United Nations 
panel in October with us) and her staff welcomed us and gave us a tour of the facility.  That evening we 
attended a banquet celebrating the 100th Anniversary of the AHEPA.  There, the top Generals of the 
Greek Armed Forces were recognized and honored.  It was a wonderful celebration of the Order of 
AHEPA honoring those who dedicate their lives to service and the safety of the citizenry. 
 
December 3, 2022- Aulis Chapter Jingo Fundraiser 
 

I represented the Sisterhood at the Aulis #195 Chapter fundraiser.  Their Jingo event, with over 
250 participants, was a huge success.  I may not have had the winning Bingo cards, but I won the 
opportunity to spend the evening with my Sisters from District 5.  Congratulations to the Sisters of 
Aulis for such a successful event!   
 
December 10, 2022- Saint Basil Academy Christmas Pageant, Garrison NY 
 

On Saturday, December 10, I had the opportunity to visit Saint Basil Academy in Garrison, New 
York to celebrate the Christmas holiday with the children and supporters of the Academy.  There 
are currently over 20 children residing there.  Their Christmas program was delightful and put 
everyone in the holiday spirit.  The Daughters presented each child with a gift card.  It was a very 
special afternoon.   
 
December 14, 2022- Paeon Chapter #253 Visitation, Easton, PA 
 

I had the opportunity to travel to Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, to celebrate the Christmas season with 
our Sisters of Paeon #253 (District 4).  Their Christmas meeting/dinner was the perfect 
combination of the holidays and Sisterhood. During the dinner, we initiated a new member who 
was home from college on winter break - Welcome Sister Athina!  It was a very special visit that 
allowed me to enjoy the Christmas season with many longtime friends and Sisters.  Thank you, 
Sisters of Paeon #253 for including me in your festivities. 
 
January 4, 2023- Epiphany Celebration, Tarpon Springs, FL 
 

We kicked off the 2023 by attending the Epiphany festivities in Tarpon Springs, Florida.  It was a 
beautiful weekend of faith and celebration.  I would like to thank Sister Dolly Vatiokis, Chapter 
President and the Sisters of Periboea Chapter, Tarpon Springs, as well as the Sisters of District 2 for 
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their warm welcome and their gracious hospitality.   It was a productive weekend for the 
Daughters of Penelope leadership.  Our Grand Lodge meeting was extensive as we planned for the 
second half of the year.  We even cut a vasilopita during the meeting.  The wonderful news is that 
God won the coin! 
 
January 14, 2023- D21 Midwinter conference, San Jose, CA 
 

On Saturday, January 14, I joined the Sisters of District 21 for their midwinter conference held in 
San Jose, California.  Grand Governor Zone IV Robbie Jackson attended the conference as well.  It 
was wonderful to see and collaborate with my northern California Sisters!  A special thank you is 
extended to District Governor Alicia Frangos and Past District Governor Linda Belba for extending 
themselves and their generous hospitality.  The conference was productive and informative!   
 
January 21, 2023- 27th Annual Phidippides Award Gala, Terrace on the Park, Long Island, NY 
 

On Friday, January 21, I attended the 27th Phidippides Award Gala hosted by Hellenic Public Radio 
COSMOS FM 91.5.  I was happy to represent the Daughters of Penelope as we celebrated and 
honored the AHEPA.  The AHEPA received The Phidippides Award to commemorate their 100th 
Anniversary.  Thank you to Past Grand President, Demi Thomas and her husband Sam who 
accompanied me to the event.   
 
January 28, 2023- D13 Zoom Mid-Year Conference 
 

On Saturday, January 22, I virtually attended District 13’s midwinter conference.  The Sisters of 
District 13 opted to hold their conference via Zoom in anticipation of the winter weather in 
Chicago.  Grand Vice President, Marianthi Treppiedi and Grand Secretary, Margaret Dritsas also 
attended.  It was wonderful to see so many Sisters participating.  Questions were asked and ideas 
were exchanged during the conference.  The passion for the Sisterhood in District 13 was evident 
and contagious.  Thank you, District Governor Kathy Giannaris, for including me. 
 
February 4, 2023- Albany Maids and Sons Valentine’s Dance 
 

On Saturday, February 4, I joined the Maids of Athena, the Sons of Pericles and Grand Advisor of 
the Maids of Athena, Sister Effie Kirkiles at the Albany Maids and Sons Annual Valentine’s Day 
Dance!  It was a sold-out event, and everyone had a great time celebrating with one another.  It 
was wonderful to see the support the local and District Daughters of Penelope and AHEPAns 
showed to the Junior Orders by attending the event. 
 
February 10, 2023- Montreal AHEPA Family Valentines Dance 
 

On February 10, I found myself in Montreal Canada when I attended their Valentine’s Ball.  I was in 
the company of the Montreal AHEPA Family as well as Past Grand President Celia Kachmarski, 
Canadian President, Emmanual Constas, AHEPA Supreme Treasurer, Chris Kaitson and his wife, 
Angela, Daughters Of Penelope District Governor #6, Lainie Christou and Brother Zenon 
Christodoulou.  It was a wonderful affair that exceeded its fundraising goal.  The monies raised will 
buy a swing in an adaptive playground for children of special needs, truly a very worthy cause.  
Congratulations to the AHEPA family of Montreal for such a successful celebration.  Thank you all 
for your hospitality. 
 
February 21, 2023- Meet our Partner Video Interview- Catherine Szkop, Combat Antisemitism Movement 
 

On February 21 the Daughters of Penelope and the CAM (Combat Antisemitism Movement) 
organization forged a new relationship.  Catherine Szkop interviewed me for a video podcast.  I 
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was able to elaborate on the mission of the Daughters of Penelope, our activities, and our 
initiatives.  It was a pleasure to interact with Ms. Szkop.  I hope that our relationship will continue 
to evolve throughout the years. 
 
March 5, 2023- International Women’s Celebration hosted by the Daughters of Penelope Chapters in Europe- 
Zoom 
 

I participated in the Zoom celebration hosted by our Sisters of Europe. A Sister from each of the 
chapters reflected on her journey towards success. Each had a different story and their life’s 
journey followed a different path. Each described what motivated them, their professional 
achievements, and their inspirations. Every message was meaningful. I think that Sister Maria 
Chiotis-Miehe’s (Paris, France chapter) motto summed it up so beautifully- Believe and Become.  It 
was a celebration of women internationally as well as a celebration of “The Power of WE”.  Thank 
you to the Chapter Presidents of Europe and Liaison Athanasia Vassiliadou for organizing this 
Zoom experience. 
 
March 5, 2023- District #5 Daughters of Penelope Salute to Women 
 

I was honored to join the Sisters of District #5 as they hosted their Salute to Women reception on 
March 5, where they honored Dr. Sylvia Chrystakos. She is renowned for her research on Vitamin 
D. Dr. Chrystakos is an amazing and compassionate woman who is truly deserving of the 
recognition that she was given. Her extraordinary credentials not only reflect her extensive 
laboratory research, but also highlight her as an educator. Her passion for her students that have 
come from Greece to pursue their professional careers was evident as she brought them to the 
reception to celebrate with her. 
 
March 8, 2023- International Women’s Day Celebration- District 24 Daughters of Penelope- Zoom 
 

I attended the International Women’s Day celebration hosted by the Toronto, Canada Chapter via 
Zoom. There, the guest speaker, Professor Marianthi Konstantares, BA, MA Ph.D. spoke on Autism. 
It was a very informative presentation that resonated with me as an educator. What an amazing 
woman. 
 
March 16, 2023- Visitation to Penelope’s Place, Brockton, MA 
 

Grand Vice President, Sister Marianthi Treppiedi and Grand Governor Zone IV, Sister Robbie 
Jackson, accompanied me on a visitation to Penelope’s Place in Brockton, MA. There, we were 
joined by District Governor Sister Elaine Kevgas, PGP, and Sisters of District 8. It was an 
educational and memorable visit. To be able to learn about our initiatives and national projects in 
person is an opportunity that we should all embrace when given. Thank you to all who work 
tirelessly to help families who are facing the challenges of domestic violence.  After our visit to the 
shelter, Sisters Marianthi, Robbie, and I dined with Sisters from Districts 8 & 9. It was an enjoyable 
evening of Sisterhood. 
 
March 18, 2923- Zone I Conference/ Spirit of Penelope Presentation, Waterbury, Connecticut 
 

Following our visit to Penelope’s Place, Sisters Marianthi, Robbie, and I headed 
south to Waterbury Connecticut for the Zone I conference.  Sister Marianne 
Boutsioulis, Grand Governor Zone I, hosted everyone at her house for a pre-
conference dinner on March 17.  There was enough food to feed an entire 
Supreme Convention delegation! On Saturday, March 18 over 100 Sisters 
gathered for a day of learning, information sharing, idea exchanging and Sisterhood.  In 
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conjunction with the Zone I conference the Maids of Athena held their “Maid to Lead” program.  It 
was wonderful to be at the same venue working simultaneously as we continue our respective 
efforts to enhance our organizations. We were able to have lunch together and the Maids joined 
us in the “Spirit of Penelope” Award presentation. The Grand Lodge awarded Katerina Mountanos, 
CEO of Kosterina the “Spirit of Penelope” Award. This award is given to a woman who exemplifies 
dignity, perseverance, and creativity. It is given to a woman who has achieved a level of personal 
success and continues to move forward professionally. Through her example, she inspires and 
empowers women. Katerina exemplifies all of those attributes and more.  Thank you and 
congratulations to the co-chairs of this event, Sister Marianne Boutsioulis, Grand Governor Zone I 
and Sister Antoinette Marousis-Zachariades, Grand Treasurer, for coordinating such an 
extraordinary weekend of Sisterhood for Districts 3-9. 
 
March 26, 2023- Greek Independence Day Luncheon Celebration, St. George Greek Orthodox Church, 
Piscataway, NJ 
 

The AHEPA Family of Piscataway, NJ invited me to join them for their Greek Independence Day 
luncheon.  Following church service, a raising of the flag ceremony took place.  Everyone then 
gathered in the Hall for a luncheon and presentation.  The keynote presenter was Supreme 
Secretary, Savas Tsivikos.  He spoke to the historical strength and resilience of the diaspora of 
Greece and Cyprus.  It was a very informative afternoon. 
 
March 29, 2023- Greek Independence Day Reception at the White House, Washington DC 
 

The month of March ended with the Greek Independence Day celebration held 
at the White House. Prior to the event, Archbishop Elpidophoros visited AHEPA 
Headquarters for the first time. I was honored to represent the Sisterhood at 
that visit. We then attended the White House reception as an AHEPA family 
with all four Orders represented. I had the opportunity to 
meet and speak with President Biden, Rita Wilson, Tom Hanks, and Nicholas 
Gage, just to name a few prominent individuals who were in attendance. 

 
April 1, 2023- Denver Chapter Anniversary Luncheon 
 

I began the month in Denver Colorado celebrating the 89th anniversary of our Sisters of Athena 
#10.  What a special celebration! Grand Governor, Zone III, Tina Bullock, the District 17 Lodge of 
the Daughters of Penelope, Past Grand President, Betty Benjou were all in attendance.  It was 
wonderful to be able to catch up with Sister Betty and to celebrate with the Sisters of Athena #10.  
Brothers of the Order of AHEPA joined the Daughters of Penelope including District Governor Mark 
Bullock, Supreme Governor, Region 7, Marshall Monsell, and Supreme Vice President, Lou Atsaves.  
Thank you to Sister Christie Finch for her warm hospitality and for organizing such a beautiful 
celebration of Sisterhood.   
 
April 6- Grounded in Greek Podcast Interview 
 

Brigette (Scobas) Morgan interviewed me for her Grounded in Greek podcast series.  We focused 
on the Daughters of Penelope and being a woman in today’s society.   The podcast was recorded 
on April 10, 2023, and can be found on Facebook. 
 
April 20- May 1, 2023- AHEPA Excursion to Greece (visitations to Patriarchate, Cyprus, Athens, Crete) 
 

I embarked on the AHEPA Supreme President’s Excursion to Greece on April 20.  Our first stop was 
the Patriarchate in Constantinople.  Did you know that the church at the Patriarchate is St. 
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George?  Well, how lucky was I to be able to attend services on my name day!  After church 
services, the Patriarch afforded the AHEPA entourage the opportunity to meet with him privately 
in his office for a few minutes.  He then hosted a luncheon outside for all of his guests.  During the 
luncheon I met the Counsel General of Ukraine and his wife, the Counsel General of Romania and 
his wife and the Consulate General of Greece to Istanbul, Georgia Soultanoulou (who was also 
celebrating her name day).  It was truly a blessed and special day.  Our next stop on the excursion 
was Cyprus.  There, we met with the newly elected President of Cyprus, Mr. Nikos Christodoulides. 

He is truly an intelligent, insightful man!  It was such a pleasure speak with him.  
We then met with the Minister of Defense, 
Mr. Michalis Giorgallas and were briefed by 
General Dimokritos Zervakis.  Did you know 
that the National Guard of New Jersey has 
partnered with the National Guard of Cyprus?  
We had the opportunity to meet the newly 
appointed Archbishop of Cyprus who 

graciously hosted a luncheon for us.  That evening we met with 
12 women and established a new Cyprus Chapter of the Daughters of 
Penelope.  Each woman brings something special to the table.  
Combined, they have great potential.  I wish the Sisters in Cyprus well!  
It was truly a special way to cap off an extraordinary visit!  We then 
returned to Athens.  At the airport we met with the US Ambassador to 
Greece, Mr. George Tsunis.  In Athens, we also met with the Minister of 
Health of Greece.  The following day we were back at the airport flying to Crete.  In Crete we 
disembarked the airplane and headed straight to Souda Bay, Crete.  There we met with three 
different military regiments who are stationed there.  We learned much about the strategic 
importance of the Souda Bay military facility.  We even boarded one of the war ships!  Just picture 
us all climbing up and down the planks!  Truly a sight to behold.  The visit was exhilarating.  That 
evening, Sister Popi Paterianaki, president of Minoitisses Chapter Daughters of Penelope hosted us 
at her winery for a wonderful dinner.  The Daughters of Penelope of Greece conference took place 
the following day.  What a gift it was to learn about our Sister chapters in Greece and all that they 
are doing to support their communities while promoting the Daughters of Penelope.  A heartfelt 

thank you to Sister Maria Sofianou who planned the conference in 
consultation with Executive Director, Elena Saviolakis, and Chapter President, 
Popi Paterianaki who eloquently facilitated the conference throughout the 
day.  Since the Minoitisses chapter was initiated via Zoom in November, we 
took the opportunity to administer the oath of membership to the members in 

person during the conference.  Celebrating the growth of our Sisterhood is always a special and 
significant moment.  The Sisters of Minoitisses hosted a gala in the evening to end the experience 
in Crete with food, music, and AHEPA family joy.   
 
May 10, 2023- Zoom Interview with IdeaGen Global 
 

Ideagen Global interviewed me as a follow up to the United Nations panel discussion that took 
place in the fall.  During the interview, I was able to continue to elaborate on the mission of the 
Daughters of Penelope, the membership, the global expanse of our organization and our theme 
for the year “The Power of We”. 
 
 
 

23



May 11, 2023- Sisterhood Conference via Zoom 
 

I joined the Sisters of the western Districts as they met via Zoom for their Sisterhood conference. 
The conference was facilitated by Sister Carol Stathopoulos (DG20).  As I listened to the District 
Governors- Vasiliki Katsikathas (District 17), Carol Stathopoulos (District 20), Alicia Frangos (District 
21) and Katherine Karafotias (District 22) report out on their Districts I was overwhelmed by each 
district’s growth and their positive messaging. It really brought to mind all that we accomplished 
this year.  These Districts are poised to have another great year next year and I look forward to 
learning about their achievements in the future. 
 
May 23, 2023- Weirton AHEPA Family Dinner Celebration, Weirton, West Virginia 
 

My mother and I joined the Weirton, West Virginia AHEPA family for a “Joint Celebration”. There, 
they recognized the Charter members of the Pallas Athene #276 one of whom was my mother. It 
was such an honor to participate in the celebration of the six remaining Charter Members. The 
dinner also afforded me the opportunity to thank the Weirton community for the impact it had on 
my life. It was the place where I spent my summer vacations and holidays with my yiayia, papou 
and extended family. It was my home away from home. I am grateful to have had this opportunity 
to say thank you to my extended family, the All Saints Church community and the entire 
community of Weirton. It will always be a special memory. 
 
June 2-4, 2023- District 3 AHEPA Family Convention, Ocean City, Maryland 
 

Grand Governor Zone III, Robbie Jackson and I attended the District 3 AHEPA Family Convention 
held in Ocean City, Maryland.  It was a beautiful weekend to be at the beach.  The District 3 AHEPA 
Family were most hospitable and planned an enjoyable weekend for all participants.  An added 
bonus was that I was able to meet some members of the newly formed Ocean City Daughters of 
Penelope Chapter, Galene #451.  My appreciation to all who organized the convention.  I thank the 
outgoing district lodge for their efforts, and I wish the new District Lodge all the best in the coming 
year. 
 
June 14, 2023- Meeting with Catherine Szkop, Combat Antisemitism Movement  
 

Catherine Szkop, Partnerships and Diplomatic Relations Manager of CAM (Combat Antisemitism 
Movement) visited us at Headquarters.  It was the first face to face meeting we were able to have.  
She met Grand Vice President, Marianthi Treppiedi and Executive Director, Elena Saviolakis as well.  
We hope to cultivate this newly developed relationship so that we may promote the Daughters of 
Penelope mission to a wider audience.  It was a pleasure meeting Catherine. 
 
June 15, 2023- Capitol Hill Day and Reception, Washington DC 
 

Capitol Hill Day is a very special event for the AHEPA family!  If you haven’t 
participated, you have to put it on your calendar for next year.  A cocktail party 
hosted by the AHEPA was held the evening prior to the event. There Senator Bob 
Menendez, D. NJ, Congressman Donald Payne, Jr., D. NJ- 10th Congressional 
District joined the group and expressed their support for the Hellenic Caucus.  
Ambassador George Tsunis, United States Ambassador to Greece, Ambassador 

Julie Fisher, United States Ambassador to Cyprus, and Ambassador Alexandra Papadopoulou, 
Ambassador to the United States representing the Embassy of Greece also joined the group.  Their 
support and insights on the issues that Greece and Cyprus face as well as the role of the United 
States with respect to our relationship to those entities was evident.  The following morning, we 
gathered at the Capitol and were given a brief overview of the points that we were to focus on 
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when meeting with our respective representatives.  While at the morning session, Representative 
Gus Bilirakis (co-chair of the Hellenic Caucus) and Representative Nicole Malliotakis addressed this 
year’s Capitol Hill Day participants.  Other members of the Congress stopped by the reception 
room periodically throughout the morning to extend their well wishes to the participants.  
Supreme Secretary, Savas Tsivikos, George Horiatis, PSP/AHEPA Bd. Of Trustees, Demi Thomas, 
PGP, Sam Thomas, PDG, D5, Maria Ana Pantelous, GP, MOA, George Horiatis, Jr., SG, SOP, Ana 
Pantelous, D5 MOA Advisor, and I set out to meet with the 
various members of Congress from our state of New Jersey.  Our 
meetings were informative and productive.  It was interesting to 
hear the perspective of the various members of Congress.  By the 
third meeting, our presentation was like a well-oiled machine.   
We not only spoke to the issues of Cyprus and Greece, but we 
also shared our commitment to fighting domestic violence, 
feeding the hungry, scholarship opportunities, etc. I am happy to report that the day was fruitful 
for the AHEPA Family.  We have 5 new members to the Hellenic Caucus.  To be able to inform and 
to interact with our country’s leadership was an amazing experience. 
 
June 17, 2023- Saint Basil Academy Graduation, Garrison, NY 

 

On a beautiful Saturday in June, I had the opportunity to participate in the 
graduation ceremony at Saint Basil Academy.  Six children graduated from 
the respective schools ranging from pre-school to college.  I joined his 
Eminence Elpidophoros, Board members of Saint Basil, and supporters of the 
Academy celebrating the academic achievement of these children. 
 

June 26, 2023- Maria Ana Pantelous, Grand President, Maids of Athena, Testimonial, Cherry Hill, NJ 
 

We gathered at the Adventure Aquarium in Camden, NJ on Saturday, June 
26 to celebrate Grand President of the Maids of Athena, Maria Ana 
Pantelous.  This event was hosted by the Maids Of Athena Chapter Demetra 
#33 of Cherry Hill, NJ.  It was a beautiful celebration fit for a Maids of 
Athena Grand President.  Joining me were Grand Governor Zone II, Patty 
Didik and Grand Advisor to the MOA, Effie Kirkiles.  Also in attendance were 
three past Grand Presidents of the Maids of Athena, Sisters Martina Harris, 
PDG (Grand President of the MOA- 1970-1971), Pam Stamm (Grand 
President of the MOA- 1978-1979), and Stephanie Maniatis (Grand 

President of the MOA- 2007-2009).  Everyone enjoyed the evening that was filled with food, drink, 
dancing, and stories.  Congratulations, Maria Ana! 
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Membership Growth 
 

Bringing in new members is a cornerstone to the growth of our organization.  But we must 
remember that we can’t just bring in new members, we must keep them.  It is important that 
every member sees themselves as a contributing part of our Sisterhood.   
 
I am so proud of our growth this year!  We welcomed new Sisters all over the Daughters of 
Penelope domain!  We formed five new Daughters of Penelope chapters!  We also reactivated two 
chapters.  As reflected below, the global outreach of our Sisterhood is evident. 
 
Newly formed chapters: 
 

October 3, 2022  Polixeni #449   Schenectady, New York 
November 13, 2022   Minoitisses #450  Hrakleo, Crete (via Zoom)   
February 23, 2023  Hellena #452   Bavaria, Germany 
April 1, 2023   Galene #451   Ocean City, MD 
April 25, 2023   Amazones #453  Nicosia, Cyprus
      
Reactivated chapters: 
 

Athens #39   Binghamton, New York 
Phoebus #146   Tucson, Arizona 
 
 
Grand Vice President, Marianthi Treppiedi will present a more detailed report on the growth of 
our Sisterhood.  Our membership increase is something we should all be proud of because it is the 
individual Sister’s enthusiasm for our organization that encourages others to join.  Thank you all 
for bringing in new members, nurturing them, including them and making them feel the embrace 
of our Sisterhood.   
 

Initiatives 
 

This year the Grand Lodge of the Daughters of Penelope put forth various initiatives to advance 
our Sisterhood.  The intent was to capture and strengthen the enthusiasm of the membership.  
Below is a summary of these initiatives: 
 
Oral History Project 
 

The Oral History project was introduced to the District Governors during the Leadership Seminar in 
September and was subsequently launched to the Sisterhood.  Over 750 Sisters shared their 
memories of being part of the Daughters of Penelope!  Thank you to Executive Director, Elena 
Saviolakis, for bringing this opportunity to our attention and working with the company to bring 
this project to fruition.  Publication of the book “In Our Words” is scheduled for the fall.  This will 
certainly be a beautiful celebration of our Sisterhood and “The Power of WE.” 
 
Charity Walk- The Power of WE Moving Forward Together 
 

We encouraged the Sisterhood to participate in a walk for Charity during the month of November.   
The monies raised was to be applied to charitable donations.  The hosting chapter or district 
retained 75% of the monies that were to be donated to local charities.  This was intended to help 
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each chapter/district promote the Daughters of Penelope and strengthen our name recognition at 
the local level. Twenty-five percent of the monies raised was to be sent to our National Charitable 
Foundation at Headquarters.  It is our hope that through the cumulative contributions to the 
Charitable Foundation we will be able to expand our philanthropic donations in the future.  Ten 
chapters, the European Chapters and two Districts participated in this initiative.  As a result, the 
Daughters of Penelope Charitable Foundation received over $2,000.  It is projected that over 
$6,000 was donated to local charities throughout the domain.  Bravo Sisters.  I know that those 
that participated really enjoyed themselves!  A very special thank you to Chairman Sister Fotini 
Caragiannis and committee members- Sisters Eleni Alexandridou, Heidi Andrews, Linda Belba, 
Jacquelyn Marousis- Bush, Effie Kirkiles, Sevasti Tachtsidis, and Dorothy Xanos for their 
collaborative efforts to make this initiative such a success. 
 
Power of WE- Celebrating Women 
 

This year every effort was made to put the slogan “The Power of WE” (Women’s Empowerment) 
into action.  Those events included: 
 
A Tribute to Greek American Women” panel discussion and reception co-hosted by the Embassy of Greece and the 
Daughters of Penelope 

 

Although originally scheduled to take place last year, the Daughters were able to bring the 
collaboration between our organization and the Embassy of Greece in Washington DC to reality on 
November 3, 2022.  A very special thank you is extended to our Executive Director, Elena 
Saviolakis, who worked on this event for over a year!  The fruits of her labor resulted in an 
extraordinary celebration of Women.   
 
Spirit of Penelope Award 
 

When an organization has awards that are used to expand its visibility to the 
greater community the mission of the organization is elevated.  When given 
to accomplished individuals, it is a vehicle to develop relationships and 
expand the organization’s presence in society.  With that in mind, the Grand 
Lodge created the “Spirit of Penelope” award.  It is our hope, as it is given 
over time, and when given to worthy recipients, that its significance 
strengthens the presence of our dynamic women’s organization, The 
Daughters of Penelope.  The criterion of the award is as follows: 
 
This award is given to a woman who exemplifies dignity, perseverance, and creativity.  She has 
achieved a level of personal success and continues to move forward professionally.  Through her 
example, she inspires and empowers women. 
 
The first Spirit of Penelope Award was presented to Katerina Mountanos, CEO 
of Kosterina Olive Oil.  She was honored during the Zone I Conference held in 
March.  She is truly a worthy recipient and example of the Spirit of Penelope 
Award.  Axia! 
 
Zone Conferences 
 

The Grand Lodge planned to host two Zone Conferences this year, but time escaped us.  We were 
able to gather in Waterbury Connecticut in March for the Zone I conference this year.  Over 100 
Sisters from Districts 3-9 gathered to share ideas and celebrate Sisterhood.  Thank you to Grand 
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Governor Zone I, Marianne Boutsioulis and Grand Treasurer, Antoinette Marousis-Zachariades for 
Co-chairing the conference.  A special thank you to the Sisters of District 7 for their hospitality 
throughout the weekend. 
 
Power of WE Mail Campaign 
 

One never knows where your inspiration is going to come from!  As I was sitting across from my 
mother one day watching her go through her mail and seeing all of the donation solicitations that 
she was writing checks for it came to me... Why isn’t she getting a letter from the Daughters?  
Who else is out there who would like to send a donation?  Who feels that they can’t be present or 
physically attend their chapter meetings but would send in a contribution to show their support?  
And so, the “Power of WE” Mail campaign was created.  I would like to thank all of the Sisters and 
supporters of the Daughters of Penelope who honored a special woman by contributing to the 
campaign.  The Daughter’s realized over $8,000 (after the expenses for the mailing are deducted) 
from the generosity of about 120 participants.  A very special thank you to Sister Karen 
Stamatiades, PGP and Brother Craig Clawson for becoming national sponsors through this 
initiative. 
 

Financial Growth 
 
In order for our organization to move forward, expand our footprint and strengthen our impact on 
society we must strengthen our financial positioning.  Financial security encourages the expansion 
of initiatives and provides for the resources to secure and promote programs. It is the membership 
that sustains an organization.  It is wonderful when members send donations to the organization 
to support initiatives.  With that said, it is the organization that must prove that it is worthy of that 
support by providing resources, sponsoring programs and remaining transparent with respect to 
finances.  
 
The Daughters of Penelope received donations this fall to support our programs and initiatives for 
this year.  Below are the generous donors that supported our Sisterhood during the year.   
 
Brother John Blazakis, Monroe #75 NJ- $1,000 (support the Governors’ Conference- the bags and 
resources for the conference were purchased through this donation). 
Brother Emanual Constas, Canadian President AHEPA - $3,000 (support any initiatives and 
programs planned for the 2022-2023 year- Spirit of Penelope Awards were purchases from that 
donation) 
 
Anonymous Donor- $1,000 (support any initiative and programs planned for the 2022-2023 year) 
 
I reached out to various individuals and entities this Spring to ask for donations to support the 
Daughters of Penelope in their future initiatives.  I specifically asked for support in these areas: 
 

 Salute to Women event in Las Vegas, NV honoring Yanna Darilis (TV media host and 
executive producer in New York) 

 
 Leadership Conferences and Events which promote women in leadership roles.  Included is 

our annual District Governors Seminar to be held in Washington DC at the end of 
September. 
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 Events sponsorship: panel discussions and events highlighting women that have achieved 

leadership levels in their fields of expertise. 
 

 Zoe Cavalaris Scholarship Fund 
 
I am pleased to report that the Daughters of Penelope were given generous donations to support 
these future endeavors totaling $30,000.  Thank you to: 
 
Mr. Michael Psaros- $15,000 (monies earmarked for the Salute to Women, Leadership conferences 
and Event Sponsorship) 
 

Tim and Maria Tassopoulos- $5,000 (monies earmarked for Leadership Conferences & Events) 
 

Montag Wealth Management- $5,000 (monies earmarked for Leadership Conferences and Event 
Sponsorship) 
 
When we combine all of the monies raised through initiatives and personal outreach by Grand 
Lodge members the Daughters of Penelope raised in excess of $40,000 this year.  I believe that our 
efforts will support the continuation of initiative implementation for the coming year.  We also 
received donations for the Salute to Women from many Brother AHEPAns.  They will be 
acknowledged in the program.  Thank you to all for your generosity. 
 

Grand President’s Financial  Expense Report 2022-2023 
 

Allocated Stipend:   $17,000.00 
 
Monies Expended:   $49,923.51 
 
Reimbursed Expenses:  $16,913.81 
 
Out of Pocket Expenses:  $33,009.70 
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encouraging me and supporting me through this journey.  I love you! 
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Recommendations for Consideration 

 
 
Upon reflecting on this past year, as Grand President, I am submitting the following two 
recommendations to be considered by the appropriate committees for the Good of the Order. 
 
 

 Be it recommended that the Daughters of Penelope establish a $30.00 chapter obligason to 
permanently support the charises that bear our name, specifically Penelope House, 
Penelope Place, and the Penelopean Day Care Center.  Be it further recommended that 
those ensses mensoned above be removed from the possible Projects list.  This will enable 
the Sisterhood to consider other charises and subsequently expand their visibility through 
their charitable donasons. 

 
 Be it recommended that the Daughters of Penelope create a commiuee to research the 

feasibility of establishing a Daughters of Penelope Board of Trustees for the purposes of 
fundraising.  This commiuee will report their findings to the delegason at the 2025 
Supreme Convenson. 
 

 
In closing, I would like to, once again, thank the Daughters of Penelope Sisterhood for putting their 
trust in me this past year.  I hope that my leadership reflected the best that this organization has 
to offer- dignity, grace, dedication, growth, and commitment. I wish the entire Sisterhood all the 
best in the coming years.  Please know, that, with God’s grace, I will always be available to support 
the Daughters of Penelope.  Thank you for your love, Sisterhood, and many wonderful memories. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Yours in Theta Pi, 
 
 
Georgette Boulegeris 
Grand President, Daughters of Penelope 2022-2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A sister is a gift of the heart, a 
friend to the spirit, a golden thread 

to the meaning of life. 
 

-Isadora James 
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Moving Forward Together- AHEPA Family 
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Celebrating and Honoring Women Worldwide 
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Civic Responsibility 
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Our International Footprint Strong and Growing 
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AHEPA Supreme President's Message
Jimmy Kokotas
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July 24, 2023 

 
 
Dear Sisters, 

 

It has been a tremendous pleasure to serve as Supreme 
President for the 2022-2023 administrative year alongside 
Daughters of Penelope Grand President Georgette Boulegeris 
and the Grand Lodge. 

 
As our world incrementally moves from a pandemic to a return 
to normalcy, the AHEPA family has carefully navigated along 
with it to meet our mission and address challenges affecting the 
American Hellenic community. Our commitment to an 
unparalleled level of excellence in community service and 
volunteerism remains steadfast. 

 

Together, we truly shared a few momentous occasions this year—from Centennial Celebrations in 
California with Lt Governor Eleni Kounalakis, representing our respective Orders at the United Nations, 
meeting with Ambassador George Tsunis at the US Embassy in Greece, visiting Constantinople and 
His All Holiness Ecumenical Patriarch Bartholomew, to Greek Independence Day Celebrations at the 
White House with President Biden. It has been a special year, and the participation of Daughters of 
Penelope members contributed to making it a memorable one. 

 
Further, I commend the Daughters of Penelope for continuing to implement the admirable service 
programs that make it a preeminent international women’s organization. It is exciting and inspiring to 
see the organization support worthy non-profits such as Meals on Wheels, Penelope House, Penelope’s 
Place, and continue to honor and celebrate excellence in education and athletics. My year as Supreme 
President has only opened my eyes even more to the amazing work the Daughters of Penelope performs 
in the community. 

 
Thank you for affording me the opportunity to address you, I wish you successful deliberations. 

 
 
Fraternally, 

 
 

 
Jimmy Kokotas 
Supreme President 
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MOA Grand President's Message
Maria Ana Pantelous
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Maids of Athena 

Office of the Grand President 
1909 Q Street NW, Suite 500 

Washington, DC 20009 

 

 
Dear Sisters,  

Welcome to the 101st Annual AHEPA Family Convention in Las Vegas, 
Nevada! The week ahead promises to be filled with spectacular 
celebrations of the past year's accomplishments, as well as exciting 
deliberations regarding the future of our Orders. To this year’s leaders, I 
commend you all for your outstanding devotion to your respective 
Order and congratulate you on your numerous achievements. 
 
The accomplishments of the Maids of Athena have been quite 
impressive this year. Through the promotion of our projects and 
programs we have been able to inspire our members, empower our 
youth and be PRESENT in our local communities with various 

philanthropic efforts. Alongside the Sons of Pericles, we have made our national project The 
Children’s Miracle Network. Our other two projects this year include the Loukoumi Foundation 
and AHEPA Service Dogs for Warriors. In addition to fundraising, our membership is focusing 
on expanding our existing chapters and increasing our overall membership through the 
reactivation and initiation of new members – truly exemplifying the goals and ideals of our 
Sisterhood.  
 
As my term as Grand President comes to an end, I have truly been honored to serve on the 
Maids of Athena Grand Lodge for the past five years. The experiences throughout this journey 
were incredibly rewarding and fulfilling. I have acted like a Hellenic Youth Ambassador 
whenever I represent the Maids of Athena at a national capacity. My favorite experiences were 
joining the AHEPA Family Excursion in Constantinople and meeting His All Holiness 
Ecumenical Patriarch Bartholomew, representing the Order at Greek Independence Day at the 
White House, AHEPA Family Capitol Hill Day, and countless events with both US and Hellenic 
Ambassadors. I thank the many chapters and members I have had the privilege of working with 
and visiting throughout these years. The hospitality extended to me by many on various 
visitations during my tenure, has truly made this one of the greatest experiences of my life – and 
it is those bonds that keep this organization strong. 
 
On behalf of the Grand Lodge, thank you all for your support and commitment to the Maids of 
Athena. Without you we would not have had the opportunities to grow into the organization we 
have become today.  
 
I wish all our four Orders continued passion, commitment, and love for the AHEPA Family. 
 
In Pi Alpha,  
Maria Ana Pantelous 
Maids of Athena Grand President 
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SOP Supreme President's Message
Ryan Marinos
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THE ORDER OF THE SONS OF PERICLES 
1909 Q STREET NW, SUITE 500 WASHINGTON, DC 20009 

202.232.6300 • F: 202.232.2140 • SOPSUPREMELODGE@GMAIL.COM 

SONSOFPERICLES.ORG 
 

July, 2023 

 

Dear Sisters, 

 

I am ecstatic to be at the 101st AHEPA Supreme Convention with all of you! It has been an 

absolute honor to serve as the Supreme President of the Sons of Pericles for the past year knowing 

we had the support of the Daughters of Penelope. I am beyond thrilled to be in Las Vegas to 

celebrate another year of successes and lessons. 

 

Traditionally, “What happens in Vegas…stays in Vegas”; however, given the past year and my experiences with the 

Daughters, I am sure we will make memories to last multiple lifetimes to retell in the years ahead. Speaking of—there are 

plenty memories to reminisce from the previous year, but my personal favorites include: The Sons of Pericles hosting the 

first international event in Toronto, ON to start the year with a bang, we followed up on previous successes with our second 

“Greeks in Miami” alongside the Maids of Athena, reactivated four chapters and set dates to reactivate three more in the 

upcoming year, and watching a gradual increase in membership from previous years as many new and familiar faces joined 

and returned to the Order in spectacular fashion thanks to new online integrations for all of our administrative processes. 

 

I want to personally thank all of you who supported us this year; whether it was through social media, donations, showing 

up to our events and fundraisers, or simply checking on us any given day of the week. Your efforts are noticed and they are 

appreciated. I am sad we did not have a special Sons and Daughters project during my last year, but I hear the upcoming 

Lodge has plans for a Volume 2 of our cookbook, so please keep your ears to the ground for that! 

 

While this convention marks the end of my tenure as President and capstones my five-year career on the Sons Supreme 

Lodge, I look forward to watching systems and plans put into action by my Supreme Lodge prosper in the many years to 

come. By the end of the year, the Sons of Pericles Supreme Lodge will launch our effort to bring the AHEPA Family, and 

our supporting communities, closer together. The Sons of Pericles have developed a professional network database to make 

it easier for everyone to connect with each other and see the potential of our youth properly supported. I invite each and 

every one of you to reach out to any member of the Sons of Pericles Supreme Lodge to ask about our latest endeavor I have 

endearingly referred to as “The Greek Phonebook.” I look forward to The Daughters support in one of our greatest endeavors 

since we all know we work very well together. 

 

I have referred to my speech at installations at Walt Disney World plenty of times, so I will sum it up one last time: Reach 

out to the Sons of Pericles. We are stronger together. We want to work with you, we want to help you. We can do anything 

when we work in harmony together. Also, we just thoroughly enjoy y’all and love to work with you; so, let’s succeed 

together! 

 

This may mark the end of my term, but it does not mark the end of my time as a Son. I will always be a Son. I am a son by 

birth, but I am a Son of Pericles by the grace of God.  

 

Please reach out anytime. I am only a call/text/email away, and I love to hear from you! 
 

Happy Convention,  
 

 

 
 

 

Ryan Marinos 

Supreme President 

Order of the Sons of Pericles 
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Grand Vice President's Report
Marianthi Trepieddi 

I would like to express my sincere appreciation to the delegates of the 2022 Supreme
Convention in Orlando, Florida, for electing me to the office of Grand Vice President. It has
been an honor to work with all my Sisters of this wonderful organization.

As Growth and Expansion Chairman my theme this year was INvite, INvolve, INvest. Along
with Grand President Georgette’s theme of the Power of WE, I am proud to say we have
surpassed last year’s number of 900 new members. 

From September 2022 to May 31, 2023, we have initiated and reinstated 975 new Sisters. I am
very confident that by convention time we will reach over 1,000 new and reinstated Sisters as
we did the year before. Thank you to all the Sisters for embracing INvite, INvolve, INvest and
making this growth happen. 

We began our year in September 2022 with the District Governors conference where I
presented my program, and it was embraced by all the District Governors as you can see
from the growth we have had.

My program began in the fall, meeting by Zoom with the District Governors and their Lt.
Governors. We reviewed their statistics and identified their potential for growth and areas
that need additional member support, and we started to develop a plan to meet the
membership goals. I would like to thank all the District Governors and District Lt. Governors
who met with me. I hope this collaboration helped you with your membership goals. It
certainly helped me with our membership goals.

Individual welcome cards were sent to each new member whose name and contact
information was provided to me by Chapter Presidents and District Governors. I sent over
150 cards to new members and the response was positive. A personal note connects our new
members to our Sisterhood. I would like to thank the Chapter Presidents and District
Governors who took the time to send me the contact information. 

The first incentive this year was to waive the reinstatement fee of $15.00 the month of
November and we reinstated 76 members back to our Sisterhood. My second incentive was
for every 4 new members that a chapter initiates between January 1, 2023, and May 31, 2023,
one entry will go into a drawing for a $100 gift card, drawing to be held at the Supreme
Convention. During this incentive we initiated 384 new members and reinstated 215 members
for a total of 599 new members back into our Sisterhood. All our Districts have seen growth!!!
Bravo Sisters! 
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Grand Vice President's Report
Marianthi Trepieddi 

This year we chartered 5 new Chapters: Polixeni #449, in Schenectedy, NY;
Minoitisses #450, in Hrakleion, Crete; Galene #451, in Ocean City, MD; Hellena #452, in Bad
Kissingen (Bavaria) Germany; and Amazones #453, in Nicosia, Cyprus; We reactivated 2
chapters: Athens #39, in Binghamton, NY; and Phoebus #146 in Tucson, AZ. Welcome to all our
new and reactivated Sisters.

Once again, I want to thank all my Sisters for embracing my program INvite, INvolve, INvest. It
has been a great year of growth.

A huge thank you to all my Sisters for the warm hospitality extended to me during my
visitations to your districts and chapters. It was wonderful to see old friends and make new
friends. 

A huge thank you to Grand President Georgette Boulegeris for being there for me at every turn.
And to my Grand Lodge Sisters, Margaret Dritsas, GS, Antoinette M. Zachariades, GT, Marianne
Boutsioulis, GGZ1, Patty Didik, GGZ2, Tina Bullock, GGZ3, Robbie Jackson, GGZ4, Nicki
Douklias, GGZ5, and Effie Kirkiles, GAMOA, for helping me spread the growth and expansion
message to your liaisons and making us look good.

Finally, a big thank you to Executive Director Elena Saviolakis who works tirelessly to keep
headquarters running smoothly for all our members.

Wishing you all wonderful deliberations at the Supreme Convention in Las Vegas.





Financial Report (as of 6/26/23) 

Individual Appropriation                            Grand Lodge Meetings

Expenses Incurred:  $8,946.30                   Expenses incurred:  $4,201.66

Reimbursed Funds:  $4,883.85                    Reimbursed funds:   $1,463.08

Out of Pocket:    $6,801.03
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Grand Secretary's Report
Margaret Dritsas

Dear Sisters,

I am thankful and honored to have served as the Grand Secretary under the leadership of
Grand President Georgette Boulegeris. I was appointed as liaison to Blue Ribbon District #13, El
Camino District #20, and Golden Gate District #21. 

“The Power of We” inspired our sisters worldwide. We set and achieved new goals, we
reintroduced our sisterhood, and we truly proved that we are stronger and more powerful
together.  Once again, the Grand Lodge held many ZOOM meetings, including our scheduled
monthly meetings and ad hoc meetings. We held District Governor and Grand Lodge Liaison
meetings with almost all sisters in North America and Europe. Together, with my sisters from
the Grand Lodge, we teamed up and held ZOOM meet and greets & Christmas celebrations,
and Vassilopita cuttings. | Grand Treasurer Antoinette Marousis-Zachariades and I continued
the trend and held Valentine’s Day Bingo, DOP Trivia, and Karaoke virtual events. Thank you,
Sister Antoinette, for always keeping us entertained. 

In September, I attended the Governors Seminar in Washington DC. In November, I attended
the European Conference in Paris France with the executive of the Grand Lodge. In January, I
attended Epiphany in Tarpon Springs, Florida. Finally, in January, I participated in the El
Camino District#20 Winter Conference in Paseo, California. While at the Conference, early in
the morning, I zoomed into the Blue Ribbon District #13 winter conference.  In March, I
attended the Zone I Sisterhood conference in Connecticut, and in May, I attended the Western
States Sisterhood conference which was held by ZOOM. Finally, in June, I was able to attend the
El Camino District #20 Convention in Orange County, California. I participated in monthly
Zoom meetings with my liaisons. I also participated in their Lodge meetings, and chapter and
district meetings. This year has been filled with great experiences, fond memories, and
productive deliberations.  

Thank you, Sisters, for your dedication to our sisterhood.  

I submit my report of my liaison Districts:  
Blue Ribbon District #13 (Wisconsin and Illinois): District Governor, Sister Kathryn Giannaris
and her Lodge for a successful and productive year.  I thoroughly enjoyed our Zoom chats and
meetings. I thank the sisters for keeping me apprised of all their initiatives and for always
participating in our ZOOM meetings and fun games. The district had successful fundraising
events. I congratulate the District Lodge for their hard work and another wonderful year. I also
congratulate Sister Faye Kallas on her election as the District Governor for this upcoming year. 
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Grand Secretary's Report
Margaret Dritsas

El Camino #20 (Southern California, Arizona, and Las Vegas, Nevada): District Governor
Sister Carol Stathopoulos and her Lodge had a successful and productive year. I enjoyed our
ZOOM chats and meetings. I congratulate Sister Carol on her fruitful efforts to reactive our DOP
Chapter in Tucson, Arizona. I congratulate the District Lodge for their hard work and another
wonderful year. I also congratulate Sister Carol Stathopoulos on her re-election as the District
Governor for this upcoming year.

Golden Gate District #21 (Northern California and Reno, Nevada): District Governor Sister
Alicia Frangos and her Lodge had a successful and productive year. I enjoyed our ZOOM chats
and meetings. I thank the sisters for keeping me apprised of all their initiatives and for always
participating in our ZOOM meetings and fun games. I congratulate Sister Alicia on her initiative.
I congratulate the District Lodge for their hard work and another wonderful year. I also
congratulate Sister Alicia Frangos on her re-election as the District Governor for this upcoming
year. 

Finally, I congratulate the District Lodges for their dedication and hard work, love, and loyalty
to our sisterhood.  Congratulations on having another fantastic year. I would like to thank
Grand President Georgette Boulegeris, my sisters on the Grand Lodge, and our Executive
Director Sister Elena Saviolakis for their hard work and dedication.  See you all in Las Vegas!
#ThePowerOfWe 

Financial Report:
                                                                                                                                                                           
Grand Lodge Expenses Anticipated (as of June 26, 2023) 

Grand Treasurer Appropriation: $3000.00                           Grand Lodge Meeting Expenses:
Expenses Approximate Anticipated: $1,946.84                      Expenses: $4,254.76
Reimbursement anticipated: $1,946.84                                   Reimbursements: $1,451.34
Out of Pocket: $4,144.50                                                             Out of Pocket: $2,803.42
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Grand Treasurer's Report
Antoinette Marousis Zachariades
It has been my honor and pleasure to serve as Grand Treasurer, Liaison to Districts #4, #6, #11 
and #22. Sisters, you all met the challenges of supporting philanthropy, community service, and
promoting the ideals and mission of the Daughters of Penelope.

Congratulations and many thanks to District Governors; Diana Gregorakis, D4, Lainie Damaskos
Christou D6, Chryse Ellinos, D11 and Katherine Karafotias D22 and their District Lodges for their
dedicated service to the Daughters of Penelope.  You each put your heart and soul in fulfilling your
duties as District Lodge Officers and contributed to the success of your districts.

Power District #4: Attended Quad Chapter Dinner and Meeting with 4 Philadelphia Area Chapters.  
Many phone calls and Zoom Meetings with District Governor Diana Gregorakis. An action plan is
in place for next year and I would like to thank DG Diana Gregorakis for staying as District
Governor for another year.

District #6: Attended Chapter activation of Polixeni Chapter #449, Schenectady, NY, District
Workshop, Demetria #33 Meet and Greet Luncheon, visitation District #6 247-Callicolone, Staten
Island, NY, District #6 DOP Ilion # 75th Anniversary Gala, Terrace on the Park, NY and District
Convention. Lainie Damaskos Christou, DG and her Lodge reactivated Polixeni Chapter #449,
Schenectady and reinstated Athens #39, Binghamton with more to come next year!! Brava Sisters!!

Buckeye District #11: Attended Virtual District #11 Fall Conference, District Lodge Virtual
Meetings and District Convention. Chryse Ellinos, DG and her Lodge did an outstanding job.
District #11 is on track to increase their district membership by 14% by the end of this year.

Firwood District #22: Attended Virtual District #22 Fall & Spring Conferences, District Lodge
Virtual Meetings and Virtual Sisterhood Conference. District #22, the little District that ROARED!!
This past year they saw an increase of 13 members, which is a lot for a little district. By the end of
this year, they are on track to increase their district membership by 10%. A job well done by
Katherine Karafotias, DG and her Lodge. 

The highlights of serving this year were the revitalization of the Zone I Conference and honoring
the first recipient of the Spirit of Penelope Award, Katerina Mountanos. As well as the DOP
Embassy Event “Tribute to Greek American Women” Panel.  We were able to hear the “voices” of
prominent Greek-American women. Grand President Georgette Boulegeris’ theme the “Power of
We” instilled in all of us, as women, the importance of honoring, celebrating and empowering each
other.

Again, this year there were Zoom Events for Liaison Districts that were co-hosted with various
Grand Lodge Officers which included Liaison Districts Meet and Greet, Vasilopita Cutting,
Valentine Bingo, Karaoke Night and Online DOP Membership Program/Website Workshops.

To my Sisters on the Grand Lodge and Elena thank you for a wonderful year!!
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Grand Treasurer's Report
Antoinette Marousis Zachariades

Grand Treasurer Appropriation
Expenses incurred: $7,640.98
Reimbursed: $3,000.00
Out of Pocket Expenses (as of 6/26): $9,035.13

Grand Lodge Meetings
Expenses incurred: $4,602.29
Reimbursed: $778.59 (as of 6/26)
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Grand Governor Zone I's Report
Marianne Boutsioulis

It has been an honor and a pleasure to have been elected at the 2022 Supreme Convention in
Orlando as Grand Governor Zone 1, Liaison to Districts 7, 8 and 9. I would like to express
many thanks to all our Grand Lodge Sisters for their direction, leadership and advice. 

District 7-Connecticut as my home district, it is near and dear to my heart. It is a small,
district with some chapters that are active while others are struggling. District Governor
Elisa (Lisa) Marotta has done an outstanding job trying to get those chapters back on track. I
attended four Chapter visitations to Bridgeport, Hermes #41, Danielson, Asteria #368,
Waterbury, Deucalion #199 and Hartford, Thoas #198. D7 held a Tri-District Fall Conference
in Norwich, on October 15th, which I attend with Grand Vice President Marianthe Treppiedi.
Sister Lisa was instrumental in recruiting D7 members to attend “The Power of We” Zone 1
Sisterhood Conference. On May 6th I attended the District 7 Convention in Newport RI. I
would like to thank District Governor Lisa Marotta and her lodge for all their hard work this
year.

District 8-Massachusetts:  is a small district with a huge heart! They do all they can to
support Penelope’s Place in Brockton, MA. I fortunately live close enough to attend chapter
visitations when asked. I was able to visit Theano #122 in Worcester, Orion #130 in Boston
and Galatea #177 Lowell.  Sister Elaine Kevegas, PGP is the District Governor and puts her
heart and soul into her District, even from a hospital bed after two serious falls. I thank
Sister Elaine for all that she has done for the order and for her advise and kindness to me.
On June 17th I attended a Daughters only convention. It was well attended by over 22 sisters. 

District 9-New Hampshire is a small but active district with only a few chapters they are
mighty! With Sister Toula Barber as their District Governor they are doing well. I was able to
attend a visit for the installation of officers at the Manchester Chapter. The sisters and
brothers that attended where so welcoming. I attended their District Convention on April
28th in Nashua NH. I thank Sister Toula Barber for her enthusiasm and continued
dedication for her hard work in District 9.

Financial Report as of 6/20/23
Grand Lodge Appropriations  (Visitations) $3000
Expenses Reimbursed to Date: $824.90
Out of Pocket Expenses: 934.95

54



Grand Governor Zone I's Report
Marianne Boutsioulis

Calendar:
7/22/22 Grand Lodge Meeting, Orlando FL
8/8/22 Grand Lodge Zoom Meeting
8/26/22 Zoom Meeting for DG Presentation
09/06/22  Zoom with Sister Antoinette Marousis Zacharides
09/09/22  Grand Lodge Meeting, Washington DC
09/26/22  Visitation to Theano #122 Worcester MA 
09/10/22  District Governors Conference,Washington DC
10/11/22  Visitation to Orion #130, Boston MA
10/13/22  Zoom for possible MOA Chapter in Orange (CT)
10/15/22  District 7/8/9 Fall Workshop Conference, Norwich MA
10/19/22  Visitation to Hermes #41 Bridgeport
10/20/22  Grand Lodge Zoom
11/10/22  Grand Lodge Zoom
11/13/22  Visitation to Manchester NH for officer Installation
11/17/22  District 7 Lodge Officer Meeting
11/29/22  Grand Lodge Zoom
1/05/23   Grand Lodge Zoom (my flight to Tampa was canceled)
1/23/23   Membership Zoom
1/30/23   Zone 1 DG Meeting
2/13/23   Grand Lodge Zoom
2/14/23   Zoom with Sister Antoinette Marousis Zacharides
3/05/23   Visitation to Asteria #368 Danielson CT
3/05/23   Visitation to Thoas #198 Hartford CT
3/17/23   St. Patricks Day Party for “Power of We” Conference
3/18/23 “Power of We’ Conference, Waterbury CT
3/21/23  Visitation to Decaulion #199 Waterbury CT 
3/28/23  Grand Lodge Zoom
4/29/23 District 9 Convention
5/06/23 District 7 Convention
5/25/23  Grand Lodge Zoom
6/07/23  Grand Lodge Zoom
6/17/23   District 9 Convention
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Grand Governor Zone II's Report
Patty Didik

It has been a privilege to be elected and serve as Grand Governor Zone 2 this year.  I was the
liaison to Districts 1, 2 and 5.   I met and worked with many amazing Sisters who have passion
and dedication to our Sisterhood. Thank to to Grand President Georgette Boulegeris and the
entire Grand Lodge for your support and guidance this year. 

District 1 – Georgia, Alabama, Mississippi, and South Carolina have very active chapters. 
 District Governor Anthea Nichols is a very enthusiastic and strong leader.  We kept in touch
with Zoom calls, emails, and phone calls.  I would like to thank District Governor Anthea for
her kindness and the time she put in to keep her district on track.

District 2 – Florida is a very busy district. District Governor Ann Pirrello is a very passionate
Daughter, and it shows in everything she does.  I attended many chapter events across the state
and saw firsthand all the good works being done in this district.  I attended the District
Workshop held via Zoom in September and I attended their District Convention in Safety
Harbor, Florida in June.   I had the honor of installing their new District Lodge.  We kept in
touch with Zoom and many phone calls.  Thank you to District Governor Ann for all your
kindness and dedication.

District 5 – New Jersey and Vermont are a very active district.  District Governor Karen Pascal
did a wonderful job this year and is very dedicated to her district and the Daughters.    We had
many phone calls and Zoom calls.  Thank you, District Governor Karen, for your kindness and
dedication.

I attended the District 5 workshop in November, the Salute to Women in Waterbury
Connecticut in March, the Spring Luncheon in May which was in Point Pleasant New Jersey and
their District Convention in June held in Toms River New Jersey.  I also had the privilege to
attend Maids of Athena Grand President Maria Ana Pantoules Testimonial Dinner in Camden
New Jersey June 25th.  

Grand Lodge Events I attended the Grand Lodge meeting in Orlando Florida, July 2022; the
District Governors Conference and Lodge meeting in Washington D.C. in September 2022; and
the Lodge meeting in Clearwater Florida, January 2023. I attended all monthly Zoom meetings
held by Grand President Georgette Boulegeris.

The Daughters of Penelope is an amazing organization, and I am so blessed to be a part of it.
Thank you!

Financial Report:  As of June 30, 2023                                                Grand Lodge Meetings
Grand Lodge Appropriation (Visitations): $3,000                          Expenses:  $1,620
Expenses reimbursed to date:  $1,669                                                  Reimbursed to date:  $857
Total out of pocket to date:  $2,191
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Grand Governor Zone III's Report
Tina Bullock

Dear Sister’s,

Thank you District #17, Lt. Governor, Vasi Katsikathas, for nominating me for this position. Thank
you to the Delegates at the DOP 2022 Convention in Orlando, FL, for electing me to serve as Grand
Governor Zone III.  What an honor and pleasure it was to be Grand Governor Zone III Liaison to
Automotive District #10, Michigan, Hoosier District #12, Indiana and Grainfield District #14,
Minnesota. 

I want to take the time to “Thank” the District Governors in Zone III. I have enjoyed our time
communicating by phone calls, emails and text messages. What a wonderful group of Sister’s I
have had the pleasure of getting to know.

Automotive District #10 District #10 Governor, Joanne Dau, has included me in updated news
from her District through phone calls and emails. District #10 Mid-Year Conference was held
November 5, 2022, and I was able to participate by Zoom during the Conference; and was able to
meet many of the Sister’s in District #10 during the Zoom meeting, which was well attended. 
 Saturday June 3, 2023, District #10 held their District Convention in Troy, Michigan. A very
successful weekend, started with a dinner with District #10 Lodge Officers and several PDG’s at
Maggiano’s Little Italy Restaurant. Saturday started with breakfast and proceeded to a Joint
AHEPA/DOP Meeting. There were 30 DOP Delegates attending the meeting, everyone joined in
with ideas and participation, very impressed with the turnout of our young adults.  Breakout
Sessions continued till lunch and then continued till 4pm, then the Gala followed, with great food,
lots of dancing and friendships being made.  All events Saturday were being held at St. Nicholas
Greek Orthodox Church in Troy, MI, thank you to Father Paul Patitsas, for all your blessings.
Congratulations to District #10 Governor Joanne Dau, for continuing for a second year and to her
Newly Elected Lodge officers.

Hoosier District #12 District #12 Governor, Georgia Karnezis was able to attend the District
Governors Seminar in DC. We started the year by sharing information. I was able to attend the
District #12 Lodge first Zoom meeting. District #12 Governor Georgia and I continued to
communicate through emails, phone calls and through Facebook. District #12 Fall Workshop was
held on Saturday October 29, 2022, it was a very successful Workshop. I was unable to attend, the
Workshop, because of a prior commitment (Local 501 Housing Foundation, of which I am a
member, was being honored at the Best Buddies of NM Gala). On Saturday June 6th, 2023, in
Schererville, Indiana, District #12 held their District Convention. Friday evening, I spent a little
time visiting with District #12 Governor, Georgia. All events for the District #12 Convention were
being held at St. George Greek Orthodox Church in Schererville, IN. Saturday started with
breakfast and proceeded to a Joint AHEPA/DOP Meeting.  Present were 12 DOP Delegates, what a
great group of Sisters, who proceeded to get straight down to business, accomplishing all business
on the Agenda. Congratulations to District #12 Georgia Karnezis, for continuing as District
Governor, and to her Newly Elected Lodge Officers.
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Grand Governor Zone III's Report
Tina Bullock

Grainfield District #14 District #14, Governor Peggy Sperides, has communicated with me by
emails, throughout the year. October 21-23, 2022, weekend they honored 2022 National
Penelope of the Year recipient Tessie Bourdamis with a dinner combining the celebration with
Founder’s Day. District #14 Convention was held on Saturday June 24th, 2023, in St. Paul,
Minnesota. Thank you, Past Grand Governor Zone III, and current District #14 Lt. Governor,
Elaine Koutsoukos, for the warm welcome Friday, and all the pick-ups and drop-offs. All
events were held at the GrandStay Hotel & Conference Center in Apple Valley. Friday evening
was Greek night, I enjoyed meeting the Sister’s and Brother’s, along with the good food,
excellent Baklava and the Greek Dancers of Minnesota. Saturday morning started with
breakfast and proceeded to the Joint AHEPA/DOP Meeting. Breakout meetings then continued
through the morning. There were 13 DOP District #14 Delegates who attended the meeting.
The Convention Business meeting was accomplished by lunchtime, which the Delegation
completed the Agenda in a smooth quick manner, with all Delegates participating. There were
many good ideas on increasing membership and excellent ideas for fundraising. Thank you,
District #14 Governor, Peggy Sperides, and her District #14 Lodge for continuing for a second
year. The evening ended with Dinner, Scholarship Awards, and District #14 Educational
Foundation than presented Sister Tessie Bourdamis, a plague in “Thanks” to her Endowment
Scholarship, which she established in her name as 2022 Penelope of the Year, then we ended
the evening with Greek dancing.  Sunday morning many of the Sister’s and Brothers of
District #14 joined Father Perry Kallis for a beautiful Service, and fellowship hour, at St.
George Greek Orthodox Church, St. Paul, MN.

It has been a pleasure and so much fun being a part of the Grand Lodge. Thank you to all the
Sister’s on the Grand Lodge who guided me on this Grand Adventure. What a wonderful group
❤ to be a part of.

Financial Report (as of 06/26/2023)
 
Grand Governor Appropriations
Expenses Incurred: $3341.95
Reimbursed:  $2872.07
Out of Pocket:  $  469.88

Grand Lodge Meeting
Expenses Incurred: $1691.21
Reimbursed:  $  540.09
Out of Pocket:  $1081.82
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Grand Governor Zone IV's Report
Robbie Jackson

Dear Sisters,

Being assigned liaison to District # 3, #16 and #17 has been a joyful experience. Many thanks go
to District Governors for their commitment to the mission and focus of the DOP. Their
leadership, dedication, devotion and support to their individual districts, chapters and the
national office have been an outstanding example of the ‘Power of WE’.

Capitol District #3: Under the leadership of DG Sondra Sealine and then DG Patti Jenkins,
District #3 Lodge supported the Sisters of the 10 chapters and facilitated the establishment of
an 11th chapter, Galene #451, of Ocean City MD. The recipient of the district fundraising was
“Pinked Perspective” an organization which provides mastectomy kits to breast cancer
patients. The lodge met monthly via ZOOM and then weekly as the District convention
planning accelerated. The first face-to-face convention since the end of the pandemic was held
in Ocean City MD over the first weekend in June. Helen Dennie of the Charis Eleni Chapter was
elected the new District Governor.

Delta District #16: DG Elizabeth Horiates and the District #16 Lodge continued to support the
reinstatement of several chapters: Myrmidon, Tulsa OK and Chyseis, Clearlake TX. Nestor
chapter #55, New Orleans, celebrated their 85th anniversary with a tea. The district convention
was held in May in Galveston TX. A presentation by author and DOP member, Tassie Kalas of  
“Ya Ya’s Big Black Purse” yielded additional funds for the District. Sister Paulette Pastor of
Houston TX Achaia #54 chapter was elected as the new District Governor.

Rocky Mountain District #17:  The District lodge, under the leadership of DG Vasi Katsikathas,
met monthly via ZOOM to conduct business and plan for district meetings. Athena Chapter #10
Denver CO, celebrated their 89th anniversary in March 2023. The annual district convention
was held in June in Cheyenne WY. Many sisters traveled to attend and report on their chapter’s
activities. Sister Vasi Katsikathas was re-elected to serve a second term as District Governor.

Having the opportunity to travel and participate in so many events and meetings…either
virtually or face to face, has been a joy and pleasure. Thanks to all who demonstrated…and
continue to demonstrate… the commitment to the Daughters of Penelope.
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Grand Governor Zone IV's Report
Robbie Jackson

Financial Report: Liaison Visitations        Grand Lodge Meetings:
Expenses incurred:  $5,891                            Expenses incurred: $4,225
Reimbursed:              $3,000                          Reimbursed:             $1,243
Out of pocket:            $2,891                           Out of pocket:           $2,982

Meetings/Events:

July 2022                
DOP Supreme Convention, Orlando FL
September 2022   
District Governors Workshop, Washington DC
October 2022        
District #22 Fall Conference, Seattle WA
November 2022    
Founders Day, Eos #1 San Francisco CA
January 2023        
Grand Lodge Meeting/ Epiphany Tarpon Springs FL
District #21 Winter Conference, San Jose CA
March 2023          
Visit to Penelope’s Place Brockton MA
Zone 1 Sisterhood Conference
April 2023             
Icaria Chapter #175 75th Anniversary Luncheon, Tacoma WA
May 2023              
District #16 Convention Galveston TX
June 2023              
District # 3 Convention Ocean City MD
District #21 Convention Stockton CA
District #17 Convention Cheyenne WY
July 2023              
DOP Supreme Convention, Las Vegas NV
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Grand Governor Zone V's Report
Nicki Douklias

Dear Sisters,

Thank you for entrusting me once again this year to serve as your Grand Lodge officer for Zone V.
As a 34-year member of the Daughters of Penelope, serving our Sisters on a national level under
the guidance of Grand President Georgette Boulegeris has truly been an honor. It has been a
wonderful year filled with renewed friendships, memorable experiences, and a wealth of
knowledge gained. 

I was the liaison for Districts 23, 24 & 26, and had the opportunity to travel to Calgary AB, Regina
SK, Ottawa ON and Montreal QC. I participated in numerous chapter & district meetings via zoom
and communicated regularly with district governors, chapter executive members & chapter
members through email and telephone calls:  

1) Calgary AB, October 2022 – Sister Vasilia Kachmarski’s testimonial and chapter meeting
2) Ottawa ON, April 2023 – Daughters of Penelope chapter meeting as well as Palm Sunday
luncheon hosted by the Daughters of Penelope
3) Montreal QC, May 2023 – District #23 Convention
4) Regina SK, June 2023 – District #24 Convention 
I would like to acknowledge my liaison Sisters who have been supportive of me and continue to
impress me with their passion, dedication, and commitment to our organization. I’d also like to
thank my sponsors during my time on the Grand Lodge; with their support, I was able to donate
$1,000 USD to the Daughters of Penelope headquarters

On a Grand Lodge level, I traveled to Washington, DC in September 2022 and my upcoming travels
will include the Supreme Convention in Las Vegas in July 2023 and Sister Georgette’s testimonial
dinner in New Jersey in September 2023:

1) Washington DC September 2022 – Grand Lodge meetings and the District Governors conference
2) Las Vegas, NV July 2023 – 2023 AHEPA Family Supreme Convention
3) New Brunswick, NJ September 2023 – Sister Georgette Boulegeris’s testimonial dinner
Due to inclement weather, my flights from Winnipeg MB to Minneapolis MN & Minneapolis MN to
Tampa FL were cancelled by Delta Airlines. I was unable to attend the Grand Lodge meeting &
Epiphany celebrations in Tampa that took place in January 2023.

Below is my financial report for 2022-2023 as of 6/26:
Financial Report: Liaison Visitations (in USD) 
Expenses incurred: $2,376.55
Reimbursed: $1,021.55
Out of pocket: $1,355.00

Financial Report: Grand Lodge Meetings (in USD) 
(Washington DC Sept ’22 and Las Vegas NV July ’23):
Expenses incurred: $2,208.00
Reimbursed: $722.66 
Out of pocket: $1,485.35
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Grand MOA Advisor's Report
Effie Kirkiles
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The theme for the Maids of Athena this year was “Presence”. The Maids of Athena Grand Lodge 
achieved just that---they were Present in every sense of the word.  The Maids of Athena Grand 
Lodge traveled all over the US, Canada and Greece to promote the ideals of Athena as well as 
the Principles of the Order: Sisterhood, Service, CiGzenship, Hellenism, Family and Arete. I am 
thankful that I was elected to be their Grand Advisor and be the bridge between them and the 
Daughters of Penelope.  
 
July 2022 

• The Maids of Athena Lodge started a plan of acGon for the year, immediately following 
the Supreme ConvenGon in Orlando.  They laid the groundwork for a producGve year. 
They wanted to make sure communicaGons were key within the lodge, their Districts, 
Chapters and the AHEPA family. 

August 2022 
• The Maids of Athena and Sons of Pericles lodges met to plan upcoming events for the 

year.  I was impressed how well they worked together to listen to each other ideas and 
support one another.  

• The Cassiopeia Falls Church, VA chapter was reacGvated. 
September 2022 

• In Washington, DC I took part in Daughters of Penelope Grand Lodge meeGng.   
• I was able to aRend the leadership conference in Washington DC with over 23 Maids in 

aRendance in person and Zoom.  The Maids in aRendance came from all over the US 
and Canada. The Maids of Athena lodge provided leadership tools to guide the Maids in 
their Chapters and Districts. 

• The Maids of Athena and Sons of Pericles assembled and distributed over 300 goodie 
bags for the NaGonal Project, Children’s Miracle Network. They also sold $20 raffle 
Gckets for the NaGonal Project with the winner being announced at the Supreme 
ConvenGon in Las Vegas.  Tickets are available ask a Maid or Son. 

• The Maids of Athena also raised monies for the Governor’s Project AHEPA Service Dogs 
of Warriors program.  

• Grand President Maria Ana promoted her President’s project the Loukoumi FoundaDon. 
• At the end of their session the Maids Grand Lodge came to the Daughters of Penelope 

Leadership session and introduce themselves and see how the two orders may come 
together to help each other. 

October 2022 
• An informaGon session about starGng a new chapter in New Haven, CT was held via 

Zoom. 
• The Sons of Pericles had a Greeks in Toronto event and some of the Maids Lodge 

aRended and supported the Sons on their successful event. 
November 2022 

• The Lodge parGcipated in the District 5 Fall conference, visitaGons to Albany and Boston 
and a reacGvaGon of the Astoria chapter. 
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• The first of four issues of the AtheNEA were sent out to all Maids.  The issue includes 
informaGon about what is happening with various chapters, projects, a Book Club, 
Spotlight on a Maid or Chapter, Flat Athena travels and more. Check it out at  
hRps://www.maidsofathena.org/athenea-archives.  
 

December 2022 
• The Lodge aRended a visitaGon to Louisville, KY. 

January 2023 
• I aRended a Daughters Grand Lodge meeGng as well Epiphany events in Tarpon Springs, 

FL. 
• I aRended the Tarpon Springs Maids Chapter for an iniGaGon with the GP Maria Ana 

Pantelous and GG Zone II PaRy Didik.   
• The Sons of Pericles and Maids of Athena were sponsors at Hellenic Dance FesGval in 

Atlanta, GA.  I provided informaGon for potenGal members at the Sons of Pericles and 
Maids of Athena table. 

• New Maids iniGated into San Jose, Portland and Bayside chapters.  
• The Lodge aRended visitaGons to San Jose and District 11. 

February 2023 
• I was able to aRend the Albany, NY ValenGne’s Ball with the Maids Lodge and GP 

GeorgeRe Boulegeris. 
• A few of the Maids Lodge aRended the Montreal ValenGne’s ball. 
• The joint Sons of Pericles and Maids of Athena event Greeks in Miami co-ed Volleyball 

tournament was a huge success. They had eight teams with over a 100 in aRendance on 
Saturday night’s event.  CongratulaGons! 

March 2023 
• Maid to Lead event was held in Waterbury, CT in conjuncGon with the Daughters of 

Penelope Zone 1 Sisterhood Conference.  Five future leaders from the Maids were 
chosen to come and strengthen their leadership skills.  

• InformaGonal session for Paramus, NJ and Greenville, SC were conducted. 
• I had a visitaGon with West Palm Beach Daughters chapter to discuss a South Florida 

Maids. 
April and May 2023 

• A few of the Grand Lodge aRended the Greek Independence Parades in NYC and 
Philadelphia.  While a few Maids chapters represented in Montreal and Tarpon Springs 
parades.  

• GP Maria Ana represented the Maids of Athena in Greece as well as at the White House. 
• The Lodge had visitaGons in Calgary, Tarpon Springs, Houston and D23 ConvenGon. 
• InformaGon session with Greece was conducted. 

June 2023 
• I aRended a Maids of Athena Grand Lodge meeGng during the Greeks in NYC event. 
• The Maids of Athena lodge aRended District 4,5,6 and 11 convenGons. 
• The Maids of Athena created a District Lodge in District 6. 
• I also aRended the GP Maria Ana Pantelous TesGmonial with GP GeorgeRe Boulegeris 

and GG Zone 2 PaRy Didik in New Jersey. 
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Above are some of the highlights of the year we had with the Maids of Athena.  To give you an 
idea of how many Gmes we met-we had over 15 meeGngs, in person or via Zoom.  We had 
about eight joint meeGngs with the Sons of Pericles Lodge.  Take note the year is not over unGl 
the Supreme ConvenGon. I have faith we sGll have more meeGngs to aRend.  
I personally would like to thank a few people for their support and guidance. The Maids of 
Athena Advisory Board Michél-Gabriélle Legato, Chrysi Polydoros (PGPMOA), Cathy PanGeras 
for always being there if I had a quesGon. PaRy Didik, GG Zone 2 for being there to ask those 
quick quesGons. Grand President GeorgeRe Boulegeris for listening when I needed an ear and 
for being by the Maids side. Stephanie ManiaGs (PGPMOA) for helping us get through HQ 
quesGons. The Sons of Pericles Lodge for their professionalism and dedicaGon to the family. 
Finally, the Maids of Athena Lodge-Grand President, Maria Ana Pantelous, Grand Vice President, 
Rigo Nasopoulos, Grand Secretary, Ally Tsenekos, Grand Treasurer, Stephanie Owens and Grand 
Governor, Markella Roros. You five women are amazing young professionals in society and 
leaders in this organizaGon.  I wish you all the best in all your endeavors and I am blessed to 
have worked with you all this year. I am very proud of you and cannot wait to see how Present 
you will be in the coming year! 
Financial Report (as of 07/02): 

Individual AppropriaIon        Grand Lodge MeeIngs  Out of Pocket Expenses 
Expenses incurred:  $5,120.43      Expenses incurred: $1,140.78 Expenses incurred: $3,746.83 
Reimbursed:            $2,186.98      Reimbursed:            $327.40 
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Executive Director's Report
Elena Skardis Saviolakis
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Dear Sisters, 
 
Thank you for all you have done and continue to promote our one of our kind sisterhood.  
 
Headquarters continues to provide our available resources, professional knowledge, and skills to 
our elected officers so they can execute their duties to the best of their abilities. Headquarters plays 
a pivotal role in conjunction with the Grand Lodge to manage expenses and promote the goals and 
mission of the Order.  
 
Headquarters continues to establish our own presence on Capitol Hill as the Daughters of Penelope 
and increase our legislative efforts thereby fulfilling our civic duty. The Grand President and Grand 
Lodge meets with members of the Congressional Caucus throughout the year on Hellenic Issues 
to update them on the community service provided by DOP chapters at home and abroad. 
Furthermore, Headquarters and the Grand Lodge encourage DOP members to outreach to their 
legislators to grow the Victims’ Rights Caucus and the Hellenic Caucus, and ensure the DOP’s 
voice is heard to back funding for the Crime Victims Fund, which is crucial to domestic violence 
programs nationwide.  
 
Headquarters also generates exposure via several social media outlets including Facebook, Twitter, 
and Instagram in addition to newspapers including The National Herald and Hellenic News of 
America. 
 
Thank you to the staff at AHEPA Headquarters (Basil, Rory, Rosalind, Sam, Elliot and Stephanie), 
for all they do. Thank you to my Grand Lodge Sisters, DOP Legislative Consultant Andrew Kaffes, 
and of course all the Sisters in our Order for the support, comradery, and hard work to promote the 
Daughters of Penelope. Thank you also to the AHEPA Supreme Lodge, Board of Trustees, and 
Board of Auditors for their continued support and generous donations towards our programs. 
 
Please continue to visit our website at www.daughtersofpenelope.org as the website contains 
several resources, forms, applications, guides, tools for chapters and districts such as our 
membership system, news and events. 
      
DOP MEMBERSHIP SYSTEM 
 

• The guide and link to the membership portal is on our website under the Members tab. If 
you need help or have any questions regarding the system, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at elena@ahepa.org. Chapters who do not wish to use the membership 
system can continue to send in the chapter’s remittance form and check. Membership 
cards however are only available online. 

 
• The top four chapter officers have the ability to pay for the chapter members. The top four 

chapter officers also have access to their chapter reports and the top four district officers 
have access to the chapter reports within their district. To view a live walk through of 
how to use the membership system as a Chapter Officer, please visit the Members 
tab of our website. 

 
• Members who wish to pay back dues for years missed must send their payment through 
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their chapter via check as done previously. New members must send their payment and 
membership application through their chapter as well via check as done previously. 

 
PER CAPITA 
  
It is important to note that when it comes to our budget, per capita is the main source of funding 
that helps the Daughters of Penelope appropriately function as an international women’s 
organization. Your support is greatly appreciated! 
 
IRS FILING NEWS 
  
What is an EIN? An Employer Identification Number (EIN) is also known as a Federal Tax 
Identification Number, and is used to identify your chapter. Each chapter and district of the 
Daughters of Penelope must have their own EIN and must update their bank accounts with their 
EIN.  
  
501(c)10 Chapter and District E-Postcards: 
  
In 2008, DOP Headquarters notified each chapter that a new IRS procedure was in effect. This 
procedure mandated that every chapter with gross receipts less than $50,000 under the AHEPA 
tax exempt umbrella needed to file an annual online e-postcard or IRS Form 990-N (Chapters and 
Districts must have an EIN to file an e-postcard).  This filing is due by the 15th day of the 5th 
month after the end of the chapter’s tax year.   
  
In order to eliminate the risk of our chapters losing their tax-exempt status, Daughters of Penelope 
Headquarters files an e-postcard for each Chapter and District in the Daughters of Penelope. 
Chapters and district can view copies of their filed 990n’s via the IRS website at www.irs.gov. 
Chapters with gross receipts over $50,000 in any tax year must seek professional tax advice in 
their local jurisdictions and notify HQ. 
  
DOP CHARITABLE FOUNDATION 
 
At the 2011 District Governor’s Seminar and the 2012 Supreme Convention, AHEPA Family 
Headquarters announced the possibility of Headquarters and all the chapters and districts obtaining 
501c3 group exemption status via the IRS. To do so, AHEPA & DOP Headquarters issued 501c3 
EINs via the IRS under the AHEPA Family umbrella (over 750 EINs total) for the IRS to review.  
  
After a thorough three-year review, the IRS denied the group exemption stating there was not 
sufficient control over the activity of all the chapters and districts. As a result, the IRS informed 
Headquarters that 501c3 status would need to be individually applied for via the IRS guidelines. 
This result was announced at the 2014 Supreme Convention and the 2014 District Governor’s 
Seminar. Therefore, the appropriate paperwork was submitted to the IRS to obtain 501c3 status to 
the Daughters of Penelope Charitable Foundation, Inc. which was granted in October 2014.  
  
This 501c3 status has been set up under the AHEPA Family umbrella for charitable purposes and 
special projects (such as the Grand President’s project which began in October 2014 – Saint 
Nicholas National Shrine) and primarily serves disaster relief efforts. The 501c3 EIN is now 
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associated with Headquarters’ charitable bank account making charitable efforts official with the 
IRS and allows Headquarters the capability to issue tax donation letters to individuals contributing 
to Headquarters’ disaster relief efforts. In addition, this 501c3 status gives Headquarters the 
capability to receive specific charitable grants, tax exempt on charitable events and fundraisers, 
and tax exempt on mailings and material for charitable purposes. 
  
The purpose of the DOP Charitable Foundation is to help fulfill the philanthropic portion of the 
DOP mission and serve the community by making donations to worthy causes and endeavors. 
Donations are accepted by visiting the DOP Donation page located on the DOP website Note: 
100% of the donations given for a charity to the Charitable Foundation go to the charity. 
Headquarters absorbs all expenses to ensure 100% is donated. This year the Daughters of 
Penelope received a $3,000 grant earmarked for Meals on Wheels from AHEPA Housing. Thank 
you to AHEPA Housing for recognizing our philanthropic efforts for such a worthy cause. Your 
support is greatly appreciated. 
 
This Foundation’s Board is the Grand Lodge as the Grand Lodge oversees all Headquarters bank 
accounts. This foundation is not to be associated with National Projects as it serves projects outside 
the scope of those projects voted at the Supreme Convention annually. This foundation is part of 
the IRS AHEPA Family umbrella and therefore is included in the AHEPA Family audit each year. 
  
Note: The above foundation is not to be confused with the DOP Foundation, Inc., which is a 
separate entity. The Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. programs include scholarship 
acquisition, maintenance and distribution, literacy programs, promotion of Hellenic art and history, 
and educational workshops. The Foundation sponsors a national symposium biennially which 
promotes prominent authors, sociologists, musicians, and historians. 
  
The Daughters of Penelope Headquarters supports the DOP Foundation, Inc. as all DOP chapters 
donate to it as a project and towards their Scholarship Fund. These funds are handled and audited 
by Daughters of Penelope Headquarters and transferred to the DOP Foundation, Inc. at the 
Supreme Convention. Fifteen percent is deducted from the funds collected to help offset the cost 
of the external audit conducted annually for the AHEPA combined financial statements which 
include the Daughters of Penelope. 
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GRAND PRESIDENT GEORGETTE BOULEGERIS 
 

Under the leadership of Grand President 
Georgette Boulegeris, the Daughters of 
Penelope had a very productive year and 
attained a great number of membership 
goals and mission moments. 
   
Grand President Georgette traveled to 
Chapter and District workshops, 
conferences and conventions throughout our 
domain as well as events to create outside 
exposure for the Daughters of Penelope. She 
also raised awareness about the charitable 
work and mission of the Daughters of 
Penelope to our membership and peripheral 
organizations through monthly e-
newsletters, action alerts, and social media. 
 
Our membership statistics show an increase 

in reinstatements and initiations, and we will continue to grow. This year, alone, several chapters 
were chartered and reinstated in the US, and Greece, cementing the DOP’s true international 
presence.  
 
In October the Grand President participated in Ideagen’s Global Summit via the educational 
panel which took place at the United Nations Headquarters in New York.  Ideagen’s Annual 
Global Leadership Summit is committed to finding systemic solutions via catalytic impact to 
solve the world’s most vexing issues. It was an honor for the Daughters of Penelope to 
participate. 
 
In November I accompanied the Grand President to Paris, France where we held the annual DOP 
Europe Conference. Sisters from all over Europe joined the conference to learn more about the 
Daughters of Penelope, how to grow membership, and how to engage in local and national 
projects. In April I accompanied the Grand President to Greece where we visited with numerous 
government officials to discuss issues of mutual interests affecting the community as we do 
annually. We held the annual DOP Greece Conference in Hraklion, Crete this year. Our 
conferences abroad serve as an opportunity for the Chapters within Greece and Europe to not 
only meet with the Grand President and Grand Lodge but also to come together and exchange 
ideas, goals, and other pertinent topics in an open forum. The Grand President was also able to 
initiate several Sisters into the Order. 
 
Grand President Georgette ensured the Daughters of Penelope maintained its strong voice in 
Washington, DC. In particular, she shined during the return of our Capitol Hill Day, which 
occurred June 15. Grand President Georgette met with her U.S. representative, Tom Kean, Jr., 
who is serving his first term, and attended several other meetings with congressional offices. She 
also interfaced with several key members of the Congressional Caucus on Hellenic Issues in 
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addition to Ranking Member of the House Committee on Foreign Affairs Gregory Meeks. 
Further, on the eve of Capitol Hill Day, Grand President Georgette represented the DOP at a 
reception held on the occasion of the “Global Chiefs of Mission” conference where she renewed 
relationships with U.S. Ambassadors George Tsunis and Julie Fisher as well as to interface with 
her U.S. senator, Robert Menendez, who chairs the Senate Committee on Foreign Relations and 
New Jersey Congressman Donald Payne, Jr.  
 
On the policy front, the DOP continues to contribute to successful efforts to strengthen federal 
investment in victims’ services programs authorized by the Violence Against Women Act and 
Victims of Crime Act as Grand President Georgette submitted written testimony to House and 
Senate appropriators. The DOP also lent its voice to support another life-saving program for 
survivors of domestic violence and their families -- the Family Violence Prevention and Services 
Act in an effort to get the Senate to consider it before the end of the 117th Congress. All these 
programs provide federal grants to entities such as Penelope House and Penelope’s Place and 
support the National Domestic Violence Hotline. Finally, the Daughters of Penelope joined with 
other Hellenic organizations to back congressional support for meaningful federal investment in 
the U.S.-Greece relationship and always looked for ways to convey support for food nutrition 
programs for older adults, such as Meals on Wheels. 
  
I extend my sincere gratitude and appreciation for the guidance, mentorship, and professional 
courtesies afforded me under Grand President Georgette’s leadership. I admire her for the energy 
she invested throughout the year in promoting the Goals of the Order and thankful for a successful 
and productive year. 
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Legislative Consultant's Report
Andrew Kaffes
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Daughters of Penelope | 2022-23 Year-End Civic Responsibility Report 
 
It continues to be an honor and a privilege to work on behalf of the Daughters of Penelope to help the 
organization become more engaged with the “civic responsibility” component of its mission. 
 

 It is my goal For the Daughters of Penelope’s Civic Responsibility campaign to be a value-add for 
DOP membership. 

 
In this capacity, it was a pleasure to work with Grand President Georgette Boulegeris, the Grand Lodge, 
Executive Director Elena Saviolakis, and the DOP members engaged at the grassroots level.  Their 
collective enthusiasm has made the Civic Responsibility campaign an ongoing success for the 
organization since its inception in 2007 by then-Grand President Karen Stamatiades.   
 
Gratefully, Capitol Hill has returned to its familiar self as we leave the pandemic behind us and security 
concerns, although always present, are being addressed with much-needed resources.  

Administrative 
On an administrative note, we continue to keep the DOP’s Civic 
Responsibility web page as updated as possible with materials and 
information to provide DOP members with resources they can 
utilize or reference to participate in civic responsibility.  Examples 
include: 
 Updated “Policy Priorities Sheet” for 118th Congress – used 

for Capitol Hill Day or meetings with congressional staff in 
your districts 

 “Action Alerts” 
 Legislation of interest 
 News releases pertaining to Civic Responsibility 
 Resources: Caucus listings, sample letters 

 
Please visit http://daughtersofpenelope.org/CivicResponsibility.html to download materials. And share 
the page! 
 

Legislation Updates 
The Grand President and Executive Director are kept apprised of policy matters that fall under the 
scope of its mission and service programs or policy initiatives that are of interest to the relevant 
congressional caucuses. This would include monitoring legislation that is important, reporting on the 
status of federal funding for certain programs of interest to the Daughters of Penelope, or advising 
when developments occur within these caucuses. 
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As this report covers the 2022-23 DOP administrative year, a legislative loose end from the 117 th 
Congress, which concluded its session in late December 2022. 
 
Legislation: A resolution commemorating AHEPA’s 100th anniversary.  

 Resolution Number: S.Res.675  
 Sponsor: U.S. Senator Chris Van Hollen 
 Number of Co-Sponsors: 1 
 PASSED: August 6, 2022. 

 
 Note: The Daughters of Penelope is cited in a Whereas clause in the resolution. 

 
118th Congress 
 
With the 118th Congress starting anew, legislation of interest to 
Daughters of Penelope members has been reintroduced. Below 
is an update. 
 
U.S. House of Representatives 
 
Legislation: A resolution to recognize the 202nd anniversary of 
Greek Independence. 

 Resolution Number: H.Res.251 
 Sponsor: U.S. Representative Gus Bilirakis  
 Number of Co-Sponsors: 7 
 The resolution is in committee. 

 
Legislation: A resolution condemning Turkey for its illegal 
occupation of Cyprus and encouraging the Biden administration to make Cyprus a foreign policy 
priority. 

 Resolution Number: H.Res.263 
 Sponsor: U.S. Representative Nicole Malliotakis  
 Co-Sponsors: 3 

 
 Note: In the previous 117th Congress, the resolution was amended and reported out of 

committee in December 2021, but did not see action on the House floor. 
 
U.S. Senate 
 
Legislation: A resolution to recognize the 202nd anniversary of Greek Independence. 

 Resolution Number: S.Res.119 
 Sponsor: U.S. Senator Robert Menendez  
 Number of Co-Sponsors: 43 
 The Senate passed the resolution by unanimous consent in May 2023. 
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If helping domestic violence survivors is a policy interest, U.S. representatives introduced legislation to 
reauthorize critical federal programs that provide assistance to the agencies and providers of life-
saving services to those victims. 
 
Legislation: A bill to amend the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act (FVPSA) to make 
improvements. 
 House Bill Number: H.R.2604 | Co-Sponsors: 38 
 Background: FVPSA a lifeline for survivors of domestic violence. It supports lifesaving services 

including: emergency shelters, legal assistance, crisis hotlines, counseling, and programs for 
underserved communities throughout the United States. FVPSA is the only federal funding 
source dedicated to domestic violence shelters, including Penelope House, supporting almost 
1,600 community-based programs through state formula grants. FVPSA also provides funding 
for the on-going operation of a 24-hour, national, toll-free National Domestic Violence Hotline. 
 

 Note: In the 117th Congress, the House passed the bill in October 2021, but the Senate did not 
take action. 

 
DOP Fights for VOCA, VAWA Investment  
 
The Daughters of Penelope continues to contribute to 
successful efforts to strengthen federal investment in 
victims’ services programs authorized by the Violence 
Against Women Act and Victims of Crime Act. 
 
For fiscal year 2024, DOP Grand President Georgette 
Boulegeris submitted outside witness written testimony to 
the House Appropriations Subcommittee on Commerce, 
Justice, and Science (CJS) and to the Senate Appropriations 
Subcommittee on CJS in April and May 2023.  The written 
testimony was on the topic of “FY24 Funding: VAWA, VOCA 
Programs & Crime Victims Fund.”  It highlighted the 
importance of VOCA and VAWA grants to DOP-sponsored and locally supported domestic violence 
shelters because of the victims’ services the grants allow the shelters to provide.  For example, 
historically, VOCA and VAWA grants have funded more than 37% of Penelope House’s budget.  
 

 VOCA supports the salaries and benefits for seven Court/Victim Advocates, and VAWA supports 
a full-time Court Advocate Administrative Assistant and a portion of the salary for a 
Court/Victim Advocate for the Court Advocacy Program at Penelope House.  

 Moreover, at Penelope’s Place, VOCA funding supports a rape crisis center and domestic 
violence support programs including “SAFEPLAN” court advocacy that aids residents with 
restraining and harassment orders. 
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FY2023 recap:  Congress provided $709 million for the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) grant 
programs, $227.5 million for Family Violence Prevention and Services Act (FVPSA) programs, including 
$20.5 million for the Domestic Violence Hotline – all of which were above FY2022 funding levels.  The 
Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Crime Victims’ Fund had a $1.9 billion cap (non-taxpayer funded; money is 
derived by fines paid by offenders convicted of Federal crimes).  
 
HUD Section 202 Housing for the Elderly  
 
For DOP chapters that are sponsors of HUD Section 202 affordable elderly housing, or that are 
interested in the 202 program, it continues to do quite well from a federal investment standpoint after 
five fiscal years in the mid-2010s of no investment in new construction.   
 
FY2023 recap: Congress provided a historic mark of $1.075 billion for the 202 program that included 
$110 million for the construction of new units, and $125 million for grant renewals for service 
coordinators, who are the linchpin of the 202 program as we saw during the pandemic, especially with 
the service coordinators’ organization of on-site vaccination clinics. 
 
In late 2022, HUD announced a new round of funding availability for new construction and an AHEPA 
application from Albuquerque was submitted in early 2023. An award announcement is expected by 
early fall. This comes on the heels of two successful awards for new construction for Des Moines and 
South Bend were announced in September 2021.  There is also hope for a new round of funding before 
the end of 2023. 
 
U.S.-Greece Relations 
 
The Daughters of Penelope supported a bipartisan “Dear Colleague” letter, spearheaded by Hellenic 
Caucus members, including Co-Chairs U.S. Reps. Chris Pappas and Gus Bilirakis, that urged House 
appropriators to provide meaningful federal investment in the U.S.-Greece relationship as well as U.S. 
engagement in the eastern Mediterranean framework of relations between Greece, Cyprus, and Israel. 
 
FY2024 Outlook 
 
The debt ceiling agreement capped FY24 domestic spending at roughly FY23 levels and allows a 1% 
growth in FY25.  Despite the agreement, House and Senate appropriators remain far apart on FY24 
allocation levels. Congress must pass all 12 appropriations bills by the end of the fiscal year, which is 
September 30. The prospect for a government shutdown to occur this year, given the significant gap 
between the House and Senate allocations levels, is real. 
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Capitol Hill Day  
Capitol Hill Day returned in earnest on June 15, 2023!   
 
Led by Grand President Georgette Boulegeris, Daughters of 
Penelope members contributed to the day’s success, 
participating in meetings with members of Congress and their 
staffs. Thanks to the DOP’s reach, which literally spanned 
from coast to coast, we were able to touch well over 40 
congressional offices.  
 
Moreover, the morning “training” session featured man 
Hellenic Caucus members stopping by: Co-chairs Gus Bilirakis 
(FL) and Chris Pappas (NH), Vice-chairs Dina Titus (NV) and 
Nicole Malliotakis (NY); and members John Sarbanes (MD) 
and Grace Meng (NY). 
 

 
A favorite highlight also returned—the taking of the group photo on the steps of the U.S. Capitol! This 
year, we were joined by six U.S. representatives in the photo! 
 
Participants also attended a reception held the evening prior, June 14. U.S. Ambassadors George Tsunis 
and Julie Fisher as well as Senate Foreign Relations Committee Chairman Robert Menendez of New 
Jersey and Congressman Donald Payne of New Jersey, provided remarks.  
 

 
Additional Outreach 
 
In September 2022, DOP Executive Director Elena Saviolakis joined AHEPA Executive Director Basil 
Mossaidis to meet with Hellenic Caucus members prior to the conclusion of the 117th Congress to 
thank them for their efforts during the Congress. Most importantly, they conveyed the community’s 
sincere appreciation to Congresswoman Carolyn Maloney for her decades of passionate leadership of 
the Hellenic Caucus, which she co-founded. The DOP added special thanks for her being a champion of 
VAWA and all federal programs that provide crucial services to survivors of domestic violence and their 
families. Maloney lost a primary race to retain her seat. 
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Assessing the Congressional Caucuses 
Increasing the membership of the congressional caucuses that help to augment the DOP’s voice on 
Capitol Hill is always in our interest and our challenge.  In this endeavor, the DOP’s Civic Responsibility 
Campaign continues to make efforts to grow the Congressional Hellenic Caucus and the Congressional 
Crime Solvers and Justice Caucus. 
 
Congressional Caucus on Hellenic Issues 
 
The Congressional Caucus on Hellenic Issues is under new leadership for the 118th Congress. We will 
miss former co-chair Congresswoman Carolyn Maloney, who also was a co-founder.  
 
The Daughters of Penelope congratulates the newly established leadership of the Caucus, U.S. Reps. 
Gus M. Bilirakis (R-FL) and Chris Pappas (D-NH), who are serving as co-chairs. The DOP also conveyed 
its excitement to see the Caucus establish vice chair positions, U.S. Reps. Dina Titus (D-NV) and Nicole 
Malliotakis (R-NY), passionate and effective women legislators who serve in that role. 
 
Caucus growth is slowly increasing after the caucus suffered attrition following the November 2022 
election that saw its membership fall to 87.  The need to grow the caucus is real. 

 There are 95 members of the Hellenic Caucus. 
 
Congressional Crime Solvers and Justice Caucus 
 
The Victims’ Rights Caucus has been renamed to the Congressional Crime Solvers and Justice Caucus. 
Although the caucus was rebranded, it suffered some inactivity in the 117th Congress. However, in the 
118th Congress, it seems to be revitalized with a new Republican co-chair, Congressman Anthony 
D’Esposito of New York, to work alongside caucus co-founder and co-chair, Congressman Jim Costa of 
California. The caucus also has a new website and membership stands at 45. 
 
A priority will be to reengage with the caucus during this Congress. 

 

Grassroots Development/Action Alerts 
An integral part of the “Civic Responsibility” Campaign strategy is to 
identify Daughters of Penelope members who are willing to be a part of a 
grassroots network.  “Action Alerts” go hand-in-hand with the grassroots 
network.  These alerts help keep DOP members updated on the goings-
on in Washington that relate to DOP policy interests.   
 
Action Alerts 
 
Action alerts were issued in October in support of Domestic Violence 
Awareness Month and to raise awareness of certain pieces of legislation and periodically to help grow 
the Hellenic Caucus.  
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Outreach/Partnership Initiatives 
 

Meals on Wheels America 
 
It is always important to identify opportunities to create relationships or establish partnerships, 
especially when a natural opportunity exists.  It is wonderful to see the relationship between the 
Daughters of Penelope flourish with the executive leadership of Meals on Wheels of America, including 
its CEO, Ellie Hollander.   
 

Conclusion 
It is always a pleasure to assist the Daughters of Penelope with meeting the critical civic responsibility 
facet of its worthy mission.  The work to continue to educate key audiences about the great charitable, 
philanthropic, and community service-oriented work the Daughters of Penelope performs on a 
consistent basis is as important as ever.  
 
Thank you! 
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National Chair Report
Archives - Tina Sageotis

Dear Sisters, 

First and foremost, I express my thanks to Grand President Georgette Boulegeris for
appointing me National DOP Archives Chairman for this term. It is an honor and a pleasure to
serve in this capacity for this most important and worthy project.

In October 2022, DOP District 14 was honored and fortunate to be visited in Minneapolis by GP
Georgette Boulegeris.  GP Georgette requested to tour the Immigration History Research
Center and Archives facility at the University of Minnesota. (IHRC/A).  Joining GP Georgette at
the facility tour were Penelope of the Year Tessie Bourdamis, former Grand Governor Elaine
Koutsokos, District 14 Governor Peggy Sperides, Mrs. Mary Boulegeris, and I.  Prior to the tour
our group met with Head Curator, Ellen Engseth and members of the IHRC/A staff in one of
their conference rooms.  They had retrieved a variety of historical materials of our DOP and
AHEPA family collections from their storage areas.  GP Georgette enthusiastically perused the
materials; some of the items included DOP Oral History Tapes, yearbooks, photos, and other
historical print materials. The curator and staff thoroughly answered all questions. Curator
Engseth then guided us on a tour inside the immense storage caverns, which measure each two
stories high and the length of two football fields. GP Georgette was impressed with the IHRC/A
facility and especially impressed with the great quantities of DOP information and material
stored there.  

In November 2022, a group of District 14 AHEPANS and former DOP Archives chairman Tessie
Bourdamis facilitated a similar visit to the IHRC/A for Ahepa Supreme President Jimmy
Kokotas, Supreme Counselor Themistocles P. Frangos, and Supreme Governor Sam Benjamin
when they visited the Twin Cities. 

As a history major and genealogy enthusiast, I encourage and commend all Sisters who
maintain, preserve, and record the history of their respective chapters, districts, communities,
and families for future generations to come. Thank you for your efforts. Keep up the good work!
I extend my best wishes for a very successful and festive convention in Las Vegas. I look
forward to seeing many of my sisters again in person. 

May God bless our entire AHEPA family with good health and safe travels.

Yours in Theta Pi,

Tina Sageotis
National DOP Archives Chairman
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National Chair Report
Penelope House - Kathy Matrakas, PGG

I am humbled and honored to have served as the National DOP Chair for Penelope House (PH)
Family Violence Center in Mobile, AL. As one of our National Projects, Penelope House has served
the Mobile, Washington, Choctaw, and Clarke Counties in Alabama for almost 44 years. Co-
founded by Ambassador/Sister Dr. Kathryn Coumanis, with the support of the local DOP Thais
Chapter, Penelope House continues to raise awareness for the prevention of domestic violence
through education and public awareness. Executive Director/Sister Tonie Ann Coumanis Torrans
and Sister/Dr. Coumanis, have provided decades of leadership and support along with the
dedicated staff in the state’s first domestic violence shelter. They were the 5th domestic violence
shelter in the U.S.

I was honored to be able to visit the shelter in March of this year to tour the emergency shelter
and see the good works they provide first hand. They maintain a 24-hour hotline, 365 days a year
to provide counseling, intervention and referral services for those dealing with domestic violence.
The shelter provides safety, food, clothing, advocacy services, case management, vocational
counseling to get to work and provide themselves with a path forward on their own, along with
children services. Other services include court advocacy, victim support groups, community
education, prevention education, along with outreach services for those that may not need the
shelter services, but benefit from how to deal with intimate partner violence. I was able to learn
more about their Transitional Living Community that provide housing and supportive services for
those that may be homeless, that will lead to more permanent housing. They also learn Life Skills
to help them towards independence, such as home ownership, finances, budgeting education and
parenting, to name a few. I also toured Penelope’s Closet, away from the shelter, that provides
clients with needed clothing and other items. I know many Sisters/chapters have made donations
to this worthy endeavor. There are always good bargains to find and the public and community
are very supportive of this outreach.   

Another highlight was to participate in the Mobile Chocolate Festival held on March 18 that
benefitted Penelope House. This annual event has many vendors that share their particular
products, such as cupcakes, clothing, food trucks and a special area just for children to enjoy! I
was honored to be a Chocolate Challenge Judge for all the creative chocolate dishes that were
made, chocolate raspberry cake, brownies etc. It was a daunting task, but I was honored to taste
all the goodies along with the other judges, and watched as the awardees earned their accolades!
The local Thais DOP Chapter supported their Chocolate Martini Booth, along with their delicious
baklava, and both were definitely favorites among the hundreds of visitors that supported this
important fundraiser in the community! We even had some Sisters from Atlanta that had returned
to volunteer in the booth, and after church on Sunday, we all enjoyed going out for lunch and
reminiscing about all the fun we all had for such a worthy cause!

I want to thank GP Georgette for this opportunity to serve in this capacity for our DOP
Sisterhood. “The Power of We” was very evident throughout my stay there. Special thanks to
Sisters Kathryn, Tonie Ann, Sister Titsa Stratas (a long-time supporter of PH) for their gracious &
warm southern hospitality in showing me all the wonders of Penelope House and Mobile!   
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National Chair Report
Limbitless - Stella Sirks, PGG

Albert Manero,Co-founder and President of Limbitless Solutions, non-profit, 501(c)(3) EIN
47-1944657
This is how it all began nine years ago.  Since then Limbitless has given over 40 arms to
children. Currently they provide and distribute bionic arms through clinical trials. A
clinical trial is a research study through hospitals that has specific evaluations designed. 
 Each study may be unique and may be conducted for months or years.
Just because a child receives an arm doesnt mean they get it and go home. Learning how to
use EMG (electromyograghic) technology to preform multi-gesture functions can be can be
challenging.  It is hard to determine thresholds of muscle strength without seeing a visual
represtation and understanding the correlation.  So..the challenge inspired Limbitless to
create video games and accessibility controllers to assit their bionic kids as they learn the
mechanics of their new arm.
As if this is not enough, they have also introduced Project Xavier.  This centers around a
powered wheelchair attachment designed for individuals with mobility limitations, such as
ALS patients or quadriplegics.  They use EMG sensors placed on the face temporals muscles
to control a powered wheelchair.  This will open doors to a new population of people with
limited or no mobility.

"If you ask the kids... It was never about being able to pick things up."
"I was stuck in traffic and I'm listening to the radio and they had an interview with a gentleman
who built the first 3D-printed mechanical hands …
I came into my research lab and I said to everyone in my lab: I was like I have to be a part of
this, I have to find a way … Eight weeks later, [our first Bionic Kid] Alex got his first bionic arm.

I've always wanted to be able to use engineering for more than just inside the laboratory … You
hear about these kids who have no hope and then all of a sudden a little bit of teamwork and
engineering gives these families hope.

This design was applicable to kids who have been a part of the limb difference community their
whole lives due to birth defects or even survivors from accidents.
We thought that kids just wanted to blend in and that they wanted to feel normal, but it turns
out it is much more about personal identity and expression.

What you do in your free time really matters; We go to school and then in those last few hours
of availability in the day what you do can change the world.”

Several of you had the opportunity to visit Limbitless Solutions headquarters at the University
of Central Florida during last years National Convention.  To see first hand what these young
adults have created and continue to create, at no cost to the famlies, is both remarkable and
rewarding.  I know that you were all inspired and impacted on what you saw and heard.  I am
SO proud of our Sisters for supporting  and spreading awareness and helping empower these
children who have historically been discouraged in society and have lacked self confidence.”
The power of WE” has made a difference!!!

My sincere thank you to Grand President Georgette Boulegeris for once again offering me the
privilege of chairing the innovated, empowering, life changing organization, allowing children
to live life without limits.
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Hello Sisters,

Can you say, “Lymphangioleiomyomatosis”? I never heard this word before, much less could
pronounce it, until I was diagnosed with this disease in 2017. Lymphangioleiomyomatosis, also
known as LAM, is a rare, progressive lung disease striking about 5 in a million women in the
prime of their lives. LAM occurs almost exclusively in women, which is why it is so fitting to have
The LAM Foundation as a DOP Mandatory National Project. I would like to thank our Grand
President, Georgette Boulegaris, for giving me the opportunity to chair this project and share my
personal story.

I was shocked to hear how many DOP members had familiarity with this rare disease.
Surprisingly, The LAM Foundation was a National Project about 20 years ago when another
Greek woman was diagnosed with LAM. The Florida chapters rallied around this young lady and
raised awareness and funds for The LAM Foundation to help in its efforts to find a cure. The DOP
chapters across the country truly made a difference in supporting The LAM Foundation in its
early stages of research.

While there is no cure for LAM, living with the disease is much different today than in years past.
LAM research has come a long way and has led to some amazing breakthroughs, including in
2015 the first FDA-approved effective treatment to try and halt the progression of the disease.
The LAM Foundation plays an instrumental role in advocating and providing information to
patients living with LAM including support, education, resources, clinical trials, treatment
options, and the latest medical research. There are 70 US & International Lam Clinics with
specialized physicians and researchers fighting for a cure.

I was honored to be a guest speaker at the National LAMposium Conference last September in
Chicago. This three-day conference, hosted by The LAM Foundation, consisted of patients and
their family members, doctors, researchers, and scientists from all over the world. I spoke to a
large audience on the importance of fundraising, raising awareness, and how the Daughters of
Penelope were supporting this effort. Discussing the DOP National Project inspired listeners to
reach out to their local organizations to provide a better understanding of LAM and ask for their
support. In October, I spoke at our District’s Fall Conference in Plymouth, IN. It was nice to
share my story with not only the DOP, but AHEPANS as well. From there, our local DOP chapter,
Pleiades #50, Hammond, IN, held a fundraiser featuring Comedian Gus Constantellis. Over
$6,000 was raised that evening specifically to go toward our National Project to support The LAM
Foundation.

Early detection is so important and that is why raising awareness is crucial. It took 7 years for me
to finally be diagnosed. The hardest part is knowing that if I had been diagnosed earlier, I would
not require oxygen today. The LAM Foundation is truly my saving grace. I went from deep
despair to renewed hope and determination to live life to the fullest. This is why advocating for
The LAM Foundation is so important to me. Thank you to all of the Daughter’s of Penelope
chapters across the world for supporting this mission. Your generosity and support provides
women with LAM a fighting chance and continued hope that research scientists will one day find
a cure. For more information about this amazing organization, please visit
www.thelamfoundation.org.

National Chair Report
LAM Foundation - Thespena Panos
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www.dopfoundationinc.com

Our History and Mission……….
At the 1982 Atlanta Supreme Convention, the outgoing Grand President Sonja Stefanadis
recommended that a committee be formed to establish a Daughters of Penelope Foundation.  The
committee was to establish a set of By-Laws for the Foundation, including its composition of
duties, officers, meetings, committees, funds, and property, for an all-volunteer foundation and
that the Foundation be structured so that its activities complement and support each Daughters
of Penelope administration. 
The inauguration of a fully functional Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. occurred on
December 31st, 1983. Our directive is to promote the social, ethical, philanthropic, cultural,
educational, and intellectual interests of its members – the Daughters of Penelope. The
Foundation continues to preserve and promote the ideals and traditions of Hellenism and support
the programs and goals of the Daughters of Penelope.

Celebrating our 40th Year …………………
Our journey this year began with an invitation to attend, participate, and share information on
the Foundation at the District Governor’s Conference in September 2022. I was genuinely
appreciative to be able to give an informative presentation, share packets and engage in
interesting discussions with all the sisters joining us that day. 

This year Eighteen Perpetual Scholarships that includes one for St. Basil Academy and 12 Annual
Scholarships are being awarded for a total of $39,000 in scholarship grants. Once again, we are
pleased to extend our gratitude to a very capable Scholarship Chairman, sister Barbara Maligas.
Almost certainly we are truly confident that the wonderful tradition of the scholarship program
will continue to be successful and remain one of the most valuable educational objectives of the
Foundation. We are immensely thankful to our chapters and members for their consistent
commitment to the enrichment of the scholarship program and supporting it to blossom year
after year. Thanks to the generosity of everyone for the past 40 years we have been able to
provide over a half a million dollars in scholarships to so many worthy recipients pursing their
ambitions in many diverse educational endeavors.

National Project Report
DOP Foundation, Inc.
By Anna-Helene Grossomanides, President, PGP
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Furthermore, this year we have rejuvenated the DOP Foundation Book Club and are so
appreciative of the enthusiasm from the sisters on our board and the entire membership. Also,
for the 9th year we are continuing the Bridges Grant Initiative Program that supports the
chapter(s) recipient’s worthy philanthropic efforts. Additionally, the Foundation is very proud to
continue its collaborative efforts and commitment to the District Governor’s Seminar Guest
Speaker sponsorship of over 37 years and the DOP Foundation Symposium since 1987 in which
we have brought notable guests in various professions to present to our delegates and guests at
the Supreme Conventions. 

In closing, I would like to extend my heartfelt appreciation to all the board members for their
devotion, commitment, and efforts to the advancement of the Foundation. On behalf of the
board, I would like to extend a special thank you to our Grand President, Georgette Boulegeris,
Grand Vice President Marianthe Treppiedi, Grand Lodge and Executive Director, Elena
Saviolakis for their supportive collaboration throughout the year. 

I encourage you to visit our website: www.dopfoundation.com for more information, many ways
to support our endeavors and participate in our initiatives. 

“Every great dream begins with a dreamer. Always remember, you have within you the strength,
the patience, and the passion to reach for the stars to change the world.” ~Harriet Tubman

National Project Report
DOP Foundation, Inc.
By Anna-Helene Grossomanides, President, PGP
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2555 Enterprise Rd, Suite 10, Clearwater, FL  33763         www.tsagariscpa.com                  727-797-1040 
 
 
 

Independent Accountant’s Review Report 
 
 
To the Board of Directors of 
Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. (a 
nonprofit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of March 31, 2023 and 
2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  A review includes primarily applying analytical 
procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of management. A review is 
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding 
the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.   
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.  
 
Accountant’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for 
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial 
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our 
conclusion. 
 
Accountant’s Conclusion 
 
Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 

Tsagaris & Tsagaris, CPA’s 
Tsagaris & Tsagaris, PA, CPA’s 
Certified Public Accountants 
 
June 9, 2023 
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Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. 
Statements of Financial Position 
March 31, 2023 and 2022 
 
 

See accompanying notes and independent accountant’s review report. 
 

- 2 - 

2023 2022

Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 46,728$          58,940$          
Accounts receivable, net 9,274             9,987             
Inventory - books 363                790                
Investments, at fair value 925,721          979,908          

Total current assets 982,086          1,049,625       

Pledge receivable 8,321             8,936             

Total assets 990,407$        1,058,561$     

Liabilities and Net Assets

Total liabilities -$                  -$                  

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 575,396          643,596          
With donor restrictions 415,011          414,965          

Total net assets 990,407          1,058,561       

Total liabilities and net assets 990,407$        1,058,561$     
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Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. 
Statements of Activities 
Years Ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 

See accompanying notes and independent accountant’s review report. 
 

- 3 - 

Support and Revenue

Contributions and support

Without 
Donor 

Restrictions
With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Without 
Donor 

Restrictions
With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Chapter contributions - scholarships -$                5,895$         5,895$        -$                6,222$         6,222$        
Chapter contributions - voluntary 3,379           -                 3,379          3,710           -                 3,710          
Contributions - perpetual scholarships -                  1,250           1,250          -                  1,645           1,645          
Contributions - annual scholarships and other 729              3,000           3,729          750              4,000           4,750          
Special events and fundraising 3,267           3,267          215              215            

Total support 7,375           10,145         17,520        4,675           11,867         16,542        
Investment income (loss)

Interest 1,208           -                 1,208          1,112           -                 1,112          
Dividends 36,582         -                 36,582        34,433         -                 34,433        
Realized gains on sale of investments 38,687         -                 38,687        22,437         -                 22,437        
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments (127,569)      -                 (127,569)     20,106         -                 20,106        
Less: investment fees (6,041)          -                 (6,041)         -                  -                 -                

Total investment income (loss) (57,133)        -                 (57,133)       78,088         -                 78,088        

Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of donor restrictions 10,099         (10,099)        -                7,376           (7,376)         -                

Total support and revenue (39,659)        46               (39,613)       90,139         4,491           94,630        

Expenses
Program services 22,132         -                 22,132        32,506         -                 32,506        
General and administration 6,409           -                 6,409          7,375           -                 7,375          

Total expenses 28,541         -                 28,541        39,881         -                 39,881        

Increase (decrease) in net assets (68,200)        46               (68,154)       50,258         4,491           54,749        
Net assets, beginning of year 643,596        414,965       1,058,561    593,338        410,474       1,003,812    

Net assets, end of year 575,396$      415,011$     990,407$     643,596$      414,965$     1,058,561$  

2023 2022
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Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. 
Statements of Functional Expenses 
Years Ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 
 
 

See accompanying notes and independent accountant’s review report. 
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2023 2022

Program Services

Perpetual scholarships 15,000$          19,500$          
Annual scholarships 4,000             11,000           
Bridge grants -                    250                
District governor conference 1,559             1,068             
Scholarship expenses 546                300                
Other expenses 1,027             388                

Total program services 22,132           32,506           

General and Administration

Advertising 125                125                
Insurance 734                730                
Office supplies and scanning 250                674                
Fees and licenses 130                345                
Professional fees 4,800             5,050             
Web site 370                451                

Total general & administration 6,409             7,375             

Total expenses 28,541$          39,881$          

 
 
 
 

91



Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. 
Statements of Cash Flows 
Years Ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 
 
 

See accompanying notes and independent accountant’s review report. 
 

- 5 - 

2023 2022

Operating activities:

Increase (decrease) in net assets (68,154)$        54,749$          

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Net realized (gains) losses on sales of investments (38,687)          (22,437)          
Net unrealized (gains) losses on investments 127,569          (20,106)          
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Accounts receivable 714                (27)                
Inventory 427                (790)              
Pledges receivable 615                429                

Net cash provided by operating activities 22,484           11,818           

Investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of investments 221,872          72,694           
Distributions -                    1,784             
Purchases of investments (256,568)        (90,212)          

Net cash (used in) investing activities (34,696)          (15,734)          

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (12,212)          (3,916)            

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 58,940           62,856           

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 46,728$          58,940$          
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Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 
March 31, 2023 and 2022 
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1. Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

Organization 
The Daughters of Penelope was founded in 1929 for the purpose of helping women of Hellenic 
descent, and wives and families of the early immigrants, to assimilate into the North American way of 
life in order to become productive citizens of the United States and Canada. 
 
The Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) incorporated under the laws of the 
District of Columbia in 1983, was established in a contemporary effort to further enhance those goals 
by addressing the concerns and issues that face the changing role of women today. Current programs 
include scholarships, symposiums, motivational speaking events, and a multi-faceted literacy project. 
The mission of the literacy project is to promote reading books for young and old alike, to educate 
through literature, to celebrate authors of Hellenic descent, to build community relations, and to 
donate books to local libraries, schools, hospitals, and shelters. The funding for a literacy scholarship 
has also been created through this project. 
 
Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which 
is in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAP). Financial statement presentation follows GAAP for not-for-profit organizations.  

 
Net Asset Classification 
Net assets, revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of 
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and the changes therein are classified as follows: 
 

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets and contributions not subject to donor-
imposed stipulations. This category also includes net assets designated by the Board of Directors 
for specific purposes. 
 
Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets and contributions that the donor restricts for 
specific purposes such as the awarding of scholarships or grants, or to be maintained into 
perpetuity are included in this category. 
 
This category includes net assets and contributions subject to donor-imposed stipulations that 
may or will be met by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time. After donor-imposed 
time or purpose restriction is satisfied, these net assets are reclassified to net assets without donor 
restrictions and reported within the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
 
This category also includes net assets and contributions subject to donor-imposed stipulations that 
they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. Generally, the donors of these assets permit 
the Foundation to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for general or 
specific purposes. 

 
Revenue Recognition 
Revenues are reported when received or pledged as increases in net assets without donor restrictions, 
unless the use of revenue is restricted by donor-imposed stipulations. 

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Foundation considers all highly liquid investment instruments with an original maturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. 
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Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 
March 31, 2023 and 2022 
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1. Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Investments 
In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, 
investments have been recorded at fair market value as of March 31, 2023 and 2022. Fair value is 
determined by readily determined current market values for equity and debt securities. Donated 
securities are recorded at fair value at the date of gift. All realized and unrealized gains and losses and 
income or loss arising from investments are accounted for in the statements of activities as increases 
and decreases to net assets without donor restrictions unless they are restricted by a donor imposed 
stipulation. 
 
The Foundation adopted the fair value measurements and disclosures required by current accounting 
standards. The major categories of financial assets must be measured at fair value using quoted prices 
in active markets (Level 1), significant observable inputs for similar assets (Level 2), and significant 
unobservable inputs (Level 3). The investments at March 31, 2023 and 2022 were considered Level 1 
investments. The fair value of investments is disclosed in Note 3. 
 
Investment income includes interest, dividends, and capital gain distributions. Realized gains/losses 
result from sale of investments. Unrealized gains/losses represent change in the market value of 
investment assets. 
 
Contributions 
Contributions, including unconditional promises to give in future periods, are recognized as revenue 
in the period received. Conditional promises to give, which depend upon specified future and 
uncertain events, are recognized as revenue when the conditions upon which they depend are 
substantially met. 
 
Contributions received with donor-imposed stipulations that are met in the same year as the 
contribution is received are reported as revenues in the net assets without donor restrictions. 
 
The Foundation uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible unconditional promises 
receivable. The allowance is based on prior years’ experience and the Foundation’s analysis of 
specific promises made. 

 
Advertising Expenses 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. 
 
Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable represent funds collected by the Grand Lodge of the Daughters of Penelope 
(“Headquarters”) on behalf of the Foundation, which are paid over to the Foundation after the end of 
the fiscal year. These amounts are net of the 15% charged by Headquarters. The gross amounts 
collected by Headquarters totaled $10,911 and $11,749 as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. 
The amounts withheld by Headquarters totaled $1,637 and $1,762 as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, 
respectively. The net amount is the accounts receivable of $9,274 and $9,987 as of March 31, 2023 
and 2022, respectively. Management has determined that no allowance for uncollectable amounts is 
necessary as of March 31, 2023 and 2022. 
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March 31, 2023 and 2022 
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1. Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Donated Services 
The Foundation receives a significant amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers. No 
amounts have been recognized in the statements of activities because the criteria for recognition 
under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have not been 
satisfied. 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires the Foundation’s management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from such estimates and such 
differences could be material.   
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
Concentration of credit risk generally results from cash and accounts receivable balances. The 
Organization places its cash with high credit qualified financial institutions and, by policy, limits the 
amount of credit exposure to any one financial institution. Historically, the Foundation has not 
experienced any losses on its cash.   
 
Functional Expenses 
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among 
the programs and supporting services based upon estimates made by the Foundation’s management 
and various internal records. 
 
 

2. Pledge Receivable 
 

Pledge receivable consists of the remaining balance due for a donor restricted stock donation to fund 
a future perpetual scholarship. The dividends from the donated stock are being applied to the 
receivable balance each year. The pledge receivable is not discounted to present value due to the 
immateriality of the discount amount. 
 

 
3. Investments 
 

Investment cost and fair value is presented as reported by the brokerage firm and, in general, is 
exposed to various risks such as interest rate, credit and market risks. Due to the level of risks 
associated with such investment securities, it is reasonably possible that changes in the valuation of 
investment securities will occur in the near term and that such change could materially affect the 
amounts reported in the statements of financial position. 
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3. Investments (continued) 
 

The fair value and cost of the Foundation’s investments at March 31, 2023 are as follows: 
 

Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Gain (Loss)

Common stocks 451,099$      638,843$      187,744$      
Mutual funds 224,030        192,163        (31,867)        
Unit investment trusts 81,370          77,940          (3,430)          
Corporate bonds 16,541          16,775          234              

Total 773,040$      925,721$      152,681$      

2022 fiscal year unrealized gains 280,250        

2023 fiscal year unrealized (losses) (127,569)$     

 
The fair value and cost of the Foundation’s investments at March 31, 2022 are as follows: 
 

Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Gain (Loss)

Common stocks 385,814$      648,130$      262,316$      
Mutual funds 210,541        221,170        10,629          
Unit investment trusts 86,635          91,826          5,191           
Corporate bonds 16,668          18,782          2,114           

Total 699,658$      979,908$      280,250$      

2021 fiscal year unrealized gains 260,144        

2022 fiscal year unrealized gains 20,106$        
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4. Board Designated Net Assets and Donations 
 
Included in net assets without donor restrictions are amounts designated for specific purposes by the 
Board of Directors. The Board designated net assets, described below, indicating the different 
reasoning behind Board action to set aside funds. 
 
The Board has designated funds to fulfill and supplement all permanent scholarships received before 
2007 to the minimum agreed, at that time, necessary to provide income for continuance of the 
scholarship awards.  
 
An additional Board designation relates to the Anyte Literacy Scholarship. The Board had been 
designating amounts from the accumulation of earnings from book sales, less applicable associated 
costs to fund this scholarship. In 2018 the Board voted to fully fund the Literacy Scholarship 
endowment with Board designated net assets. 
 
As detailed in Note 5, the total Board designated net assets to supplement the permanent scholarship 
endowments prior to 2007 and the Anyte Literacy Scholarship endowment totaled $104,300 as of the 
years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022. 
 
The Board also designates net assets to supplement annual scholarships to round them up to $1,000 
increments or offer additional annual scholarships when funds are available. 
 
The Board has designated $1,000, as available, to Chapters and Districts as an incentive to build a 
bridge between the Daughters of Penelope and the communities in which they live via projects 
promoting community service and family excellence. Actual grants awarded will be dependent on the 
qualifying applications; up to four $250 grants for qualified programs/projects may be approved by 
the Board.  
 
 

5. Scholarship Endowments 
 

Net assets and contributions subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they may be maintained 
permanently by the Foundation are considered net assets with donor restrictions. Contributions were 
received from donors with the donor-imposed stipulation of perpetual scholarships.  
 
In fiscal year March 31, 2017, a campaign was started to set up a new perpetual scholarship, Pay It 
Forward, to encourage past scholarship recipients to create a fund to support a perpetual scholarship. 
As of March 31, 2023 and 2022 $4,120 has been donated to this fund. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

97



Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 
March 31, 2023 and 2022 
 
 

- 11 - 

5. Scholarship Endowments (continued) 
 
The perpetual scholarship awards offered during the year ended March 31, 2023, the endowments 
with donor restrictions to be held in perpetuity and the board designated additions to these 
endowments as of March 31, 2023 were as follows: 
 

Net Assets Net Assets
With Without
Donor Donor Endowment

Perpetual Restrictions- Restrictions- Total
Award Maintain in Board March 31,
Offered Perpetuity Designated 2023

Dorothy Lillian Quincey Memorial Graduate Scholarship 2,500$       73,724$      -$            73,724$       

The Big Five Graduate Scholarship 1,000         15,000        5,000 20,000         

Sonja B. Stefanadis, PGP, Graduate Scholarship 1,000         21,250        - 21,250         

Clara R. Payne Memorial Scholarship 1,000         18,200        1,800 20,000         

Alexandra Apostolides Sonenfeld Memorial Scholarship 1,500         10,000        20,000        30,000         

Past Grand Presidents' Undergraduate Scholarship 1,500         10,000        20,000 30,000         

Past Grand Presidents' Memorial Scholarship 1,000         30,000        - 30,000         

Eos #1 Mother Lodge Chapter Scholarship 1,000         10,000        10,000 20,000         

Mary M. Verges, PGP, Scholarship 1,000         15,000        5,000 20,000         

Joanne V. Hologgitas, PhD., PGP, Scholarship 1,000         10,000        10,000 20,000         

Paula J. Alexander Memorial Scholarship 1,000         17,500        2,500 20,000         

Kottis Family Scholarship 1,000         10,000        10,000 20,000         

Hopewell Agave, Chapter #224 Scholarship 1,000         20,000        - 20,000         

Barbara Edith Quincey Thorndyke Memorial Scholarship 1,000         30,000        - 30,000         

Mary Kandaras Memorial Scholarship 1,000         30,000        - 30,000         

Cleo Adeline Rumpakis Scholarship 1,000         35,000        - 35,000         

Daughters of Penelope - St. Basil's Academy 1,000         10,100        - 10,100         

Sortiri Zervoulias & Lea Soupata Scholarship - St. Basil's 1,000         10,000        - 10,000         

Karen B. Stamatiades, PGP, Undergraduate Scholarship * 20,000        - 20,000         

Anyte Literacy Scholarship 1,000         -              20,000        20,000         

Pay It Forward Scholarship * 4,120          - 4,120           

Yearly scholarship award 21,500$     

Total scholarship endowment net assets 399,894$    104,300$    504,194$     

* Scholarships are not offered until donor completes funding or until the date outlined in the Scholarship Fund
Agreement
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5. Scholarship Endowments (continued) 
 
The perpetual scholarship awards offered during the year ended March 31, 2022, the endowments 
with donor restrictions to be held in perpetuity and the board designated additions to these 
endowments as of March 31, 2022 were as follows: 

 
Net Assets Net Assets

With Without
Donor Donor Endowment

Perpetual Restrictions- Restrictions- Total
Award Maintain in Board March 31,
Offered Perpetuity Designated 2022

Dorothy Lillian Quincey Memorial Graduate Scholarship 2,500$       73,724$      -$            73,724$       

The Big Five Graduate Scholarship 1,000         15,000        5,000 20,000         

Sonja B. Stefanadis, PGP, Graduate Scholarship 1,000         20,000        - 20,000         

Clara R. Payne Memorial Scholarship 1,000         18,200        1,800 20,000         

Alexandra Apostolides Sonenfeld Memorial Scholarship 1,500         10,000        20,000        30,000         

Past Grand Presidents' Undergraduate Scholarship 1,500         10,000        20,000 30,000         

Past Grand Presidents' Memorial Scholarship 1,000         30,000        - 30,000         

Eos #1 Mother Lodge Chapter Scholarship 1,000         10,000        10,000 20,000         

Mary M. Verges, PGP, Scholarship 1,000         15,000        5,000 20,000         

Joanne V. Hologgitas, PhD., PGP, Scholarship 1,000         10,000        10,000 20,000         

Paula J. Alexander Memorial Scholarship 1,000         17,500        2,500 20,000         

Kottis Family Scholarship 1,000         10,000        10,000 20,000         

Hopewell Agave, Chapter #224 Scholarship 1,000         20,000        - 20,000         

Barbara Edith Quincey Thorndyke Memorial Scholarship 1,000         30,000        - 30,000         

Mary Kandaras Memorial Scholarship 1,000         30,000        - 30,000         

Cleo Adeline Rumpakis Scholarship 1,000         35,000        - 35,000         

Daughters of Penelope - St. Basil's Academy 1,000         10,100        - 10,100         

Sortiri Zervoulias & Lea Soupata Scholarship - St. Basil's 1,000         10,000        - 10,000         

Karen B. Stamatiades, PGP, Undergraduate Scholarship * 20,000        - 20,000         

Anyte Literacy Scholarship 1,000         -              20,000        20,000         

Pay It Forward Scholarship * 4,120          - 4,120           

Yearly scholarship award 21,500$     

Total scholarship endowment net assets 398,644$    104,300$    502,944$     

* Scholarships are not offered until donor completes funding or until the date outlined in the Scholarship Fund
Agreement
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5. Scholarship Endowments (continued) 
 
Scholarship awards are offered with an application deadline of May 15th of each year and are awarded 
for the fall semester of that year. Perpetual scholarships awarded during the year ended March 31, 
2023 were paid in August 2022 – October 2022. Perpetual scholarships awarded during the year 
ended March 31, 2022 were paid in August 2021 – January 2022. The perpetual scholarships awarded 
were as follows for the years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022: 
 

2023 2022

Dorothy Lillian Quincey Memorial Graduate Scholarship 2,500$          2,500$          
The Big Five Graduate Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Sonja B. Stefanadis, PGP, Graduate Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Clara R. Payne Memorial Scholarship ** 1,000           
Alexandra Apostolides Sonenfeld Memorial Scholarship 1,500           1,500           
Past Grand Presidents'  Undergraduate Scholarship ** 1,500           
Past Grand Presidents' Memorial Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Eos #1 Mother Lodge Chapter Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Mary M. Verges, PGP, Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Joanne V. Hologgitas, PhD., PGP, Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Paula J. Alexander Memorial Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Kottis Family Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Hopewell Agave, Chapter #224 Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Barbara Edith Quincey Thorndyke Memorial Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Mary Kandaras Memorial Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Cleo Adeline Rumpakis Scholarship ** 1,000           
Daughters of Penelope - St. Basil's Academy ** **
Sortiri Zervoulias & Lea Soupata Scholarship - St. Basil's ** **
Karen B. Stamatiades, PGP, Undergraduate Scholarship * *
Anyte Literacy Scholarship ** 1,000           
Pay It Forward Scholarship * *

Yearly scholarship award 15,000$        19,500$        

* Scholarships are not offered until donor completes funding
** Not awarded in this fiscal year
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6. Annual Scholarships 
 
Contributions subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be used to award annual scholarships 
are considered net assets with donor restrictions. Headquarters collects chapter contributions for 
scholarships and remits them to the Foundation after the May 15th scholarship application deadline so 
they are awarded for the fall semester of the following year. In addition, contributions were received 
from donors with the stipulation that they be used to award named scholarships. Since they are 
received prior to the end of the fiscal year they are awarded for the upcoming fall semester. 
 
The amounts with donor restrictions for annual scholarships as of March 31, 2023 include chapter 
contributions of $5,895 to be awarded for the fall of 2024, chapter contributions of $6,222 to be 
awarded for the fall of 2023 and $3,000 from donors awarded for the fall semester of 2023 for a total 
of $15,117 as detailed below. 
 
The amounts with donor restrictions for annual scholarships as of March 31, 2022 include chapter 
contributions of $6,222 to be awarded for the fall of 2023, chapter contributions of $6,099 awarded 
for the fall of 2022 and $4,000 from donors awarded for the fall semester of 2022 for a total of 
$16,321 as detailed below. 

 
The annual and one time named scholarships as of March 31, 2023 and 2022 to be offered include: 

 

2023 2022

Daughters of Penelope Scholarships 12,117$        12,321$        

Helen J. Beldecos, PGP, Scholarship 1,500           1,500           
Michael John Dolz Memorial Scholarship 1,500           1,500           
Daughters of Penelope Past District Governors Scholarship -                  1,000           

Total restricted for annual scholarships 15,117$        16,321$        

 
 
Annual scholarships awarded during the year ended March 31, 2023 were paid in August - October 
2022. Annual scholarships awarded during the year ended March 31, 2022 were paid in August 2021- 
January 2022. The annual scholarships awarded, including the board designated supplements, were as 
follows for the years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022: 
 

2023 2022

Daughters of Penelope Undergraduate Scholarships -$                7,000$          
Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. Scholarship 1,000           1,000           
Helen J. Beldecos, PGP, Scholarship 1,500           1,500           
Michael John Dolz Memorial Scholarship 1,500           1,500           

Total annual scholarships 4,000$          11,000$        
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7. Income Taxes 
 

The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code. As such, its normal activities do not result in any income tax liability. 
 
The Foundation’s “Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax – Form 990” tax returns are 
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service, generally for three years after they were 
filed. 
 
 

8. Endowment Fund Policies 
 

The Foundation has various endowment funds with donor imposed or board designated restrictions on 
investment and expenditures from the said funds. The Foundation has an investment management 
company, Wells Fargo Advisors as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, which assists with the management 
of the investments. 
 
Interpretation of Law: The Uniform Prudent Management Institution Funds Act requires the 
preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date, unless a contradictory donor 
request states otherwise. The Foundation classifies the original value of gifts donated as net assets 
with donor restrictions.  
 
Investment Return Objectives and Risk Parameters: The Foundation is committed to preserving the 
amounts received for donors and the board designated funds as a base, while growing the funds of the 
Foundation through appreciation. With this policy in mind, assets are invested to keep pace with 
inflation while intending to grow the value of the assets, less any fees. 
 
Spending Policy: The Foundation drafts and approves a budget each year. Operating expenses are 
kept to a minimum through the member’s voluntary contribution of time and talents. The budget 
reflects keeping with the purpose of the Foundation and their charitable activities. 
 
 

9. Liquidity and Availability 
 

The Foundation receives gifts to establish endowments that will exist in perpetuity and the income 
generated from such endowments is used to fund the perpetual scholarships. In addition, the 
Foundation receives annual support that is used to fund the annual scholarships. 
 
The following represents the financial assets available to pay the scholarships offered and other 
expenses as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively: 
 

2023 2022

Current financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 46,728$        58,940$        
Accounts receivable 9,274           9,987           
Investments, net at fair value 925,721        979,908        

Total current financial assets 981,723        1,048,835     
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9. Liquidity and Availability (continued) 
2023 2022  

Less amounts not available for use:
Perpetual scholarship endowments (504,194)       (502,944)       
To pay annual scholarships (15,117)        (16,321)        

Total financial assets not available for use (519,311)       (519,265)       

Financial assets available to meet 
expenditures within one year 462,412$       529,570$       

 
 

10. Subsequent Events 
 

Management has evaluated events occurring subsequent to year end through June 9, 2023 the date 
which the financial statements were available to be issued, for financial reporting and disclosure 
purposes. Management concluded that no events occurred that required adjustments to or disclosures 
in these financial statements.  
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To our friends at the Daughters of Penelope: 
 

With generous support from women with LAM, donors, volunteers, scientists, clinicians, and the 

broader LAM community, The LAM Foundation continued to pursue new milestones in 2022. The 

hallmark of 2022 was the return of our in-person International LAM Research Conference & 

LAMposium after four years. This seminal event was life-changing for patients and families, 

energizing for LAM scientists and clinicians, and rejuvenating for donors, staff, and volunteers 

dedicated to our mission.  
 

The Foundation remains committed to a breadth of programs for our entire community, including 

outreach for those who cannot travel, yet who are actively engaged with our online educational 

activities and support groups. Below is how we have and will continue to direct the funds we raise to 

three critical mission programs – patient and family support, access to expert clinical care closer to 

home, and funding promising LAM research:  
 

Research Costs – Expenses of $933,242– grants of $431,511 

The LAM Foundation awarded $410,000 to fund five new research projects in 2022. The 

International LAM Research Conference presented the latest innovations in LAM science, with 102 

leading-edge scientists, early career researchers, and clinicians. A research poster reception at the 

Conference exhibited 39 posters. The LAM Foundation Early Career Network (TEN) was established 

as an independent platform for young investigators to discuss their LAM research and career goals.   
 

Patient Services – Expenses of $482,215 

In collaboration with our LAM clinic directors, liaisons and scientists we offered 25 virtual events, 

including LAMposium in Your Living Room webinars, education meetings, and social gatherings. 

More than 820 members of our global community attended our virtual events, and the recorded 

presentation received over 880 viewings, further spreading LAM education and awareness around the 

globe. More than 225 individuals registered with the Foundation: 150 + from the United States and 

more than 70 from other countries. This year, six Circle of Hope Transplant Support Program 

participants provided nearly a dozen tissue samples to further LAM research. More than 200 women 

with LAM, family, and friends attended LAMposium, with 60% attending their first LAMposium. 
 

Clinical - Expenses of $105,468 

The LAM Clinic & Research Network continues to expand and provide locally based, expert care for 

women with LAM around the world.  We added 4 clinics in 2022: University of North Carolina; Yale 

University; Aahus University, and Rigshospitalet, Denmark. More than 38 Clinic Directors and staff 

took part in the first Clinic Director Congress in four years, focusing on challenging cases, clinical 

practice guidelines, and priorities for LAM clinical care and diagnostic methods. In partnership with 

five Worldwide LAM Patient Coalition members and the CHEST Foundation, we have translated the 

LAM Clinical Practice Guidelines infographic into Portuguese, French, Spanish, Swedish, and Hindi. 
 

Sincerely,  
 

 

 

Ronni Berke 

Director of Development and Communications 

The LAM Foundation 

rberke@thelamfoundation.org    (917) 716-3158 
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Limbitless Recieves .ORG Impact Award 
in Health and Healing

Scholars Program: Celebrating largest 
graduating class and student success

Making strides in research: 
Published work in multiple journals 
& conferences, advancing future 
technology

Launching ENGAGE: K-12 STEAM 
Educational programs
The educational outreach team at Limbitless Solutions 
was thrilled to kickoff new field trip experiences for K-12 
students. This educational program, named ENGAGE, 
provides hands-on exposure to science, technology, 
engineering, art, and math through activities focused 
around the concepts used in Limbitless' bionic technology. 
Senior students in the DiMino Engineering & Technology 
Program at the King’s Academy took their first field trip 
to the facility, amplifying their Project Lead the Way 
coursework.

The team also reprised their role at the Florida Department 
of Education’s Sunshine Scholar Symposium to engage 
and inspire Florida’s top STEM 11th grade students. This 
year was particularly special for Limbitless, as two of 
its scholars represented the organization – Katie Esker 
(UCF Interdisciplinary major) and Om Vishanagra (UCF 
Biomedical Sciences and Mechanical Engineering Dual 
Degree). Vishanagra was a 2021 Florida Sunshine Scholar 
and now part of Limbitless’ research team.

“Being able to inspire the next class of college students the 
same way Florida Sunshine Scholars had done for me, when I 
was a junior in high school, was such a great experience.”

~ Om Vishanagra

Limbitless was named the 2022 .ORG Impact Award in 
the Health and Healing Category. Limbitless will receive a 
$10,000 donation to support their groundbreaking work. 
The .ORG Impact Awards, which are in their fourth year 
and hosted by the Public Interest Registry, the nonprofit 
that operates the .ORG Family of Domains, were created 
to honor and celebrate outstanding mission-driven 
organizations and individuals working to make the world 
a better place. In total, 947 organizations and individuals 
submitted entries this year from more than 68 countries 
across seven award categories, including Community 
Building, Environmental Stewardship, Health and Healing, 
and more.

This spring, Limbitless' largest graduating class of 
students walked the stage and became alumni of the 
University of Central Florida. These undergraduate 
students represent a wide array of UCF majors within 
different Limbitless teams ranging from engineering to 
public relations. The Limbitless Scholars program, the 
organization’s student internship program, continued 
its growth this fiscal year, reaching 48 students in the 
Fall of 2022 and 52 students in the Spring of 2023.

Limbitless Research scholars presented six research 
posters at this year’s Student Scholar Symposium at the 
University of Central Florida (UCF), one of which received 
a Judges Choice Award. Research and Finishing team 
scholars Kelsey Robinson (majoring in statistics) and 
Viviana Rivera (majoring in biomedical sciences with a 
minor in studio art) received a Judges Choice Award for 
their presentation on “Art in Pediatric Prosthetic Limbs: 
Methods and Creative Design.” Their poster explained 
the painting process behind Limbitless’ bionic arm 
sleeves. It analyzed the production and artistic decisions 
that could lower prosthetic rejection rates and improve 
a child’s satisfaction with their prosthetic.

Graduate Emily Peterson and rising senior scholar 
Calvin MacDonald presented their research poster, 
“Improving Mobility Independence for Patients with 
ALS by Applying Electromyographic Control Schemes 
and Gamified Training,” during a poster session at the 
[medical conference] Northeast Amyotrophic Lateral 
Sclerosis (NEALS) Consortium Meeting in Clearwater, 
FL. The meeting brought ALS researchers from across 
the country to discuss clinical trials, projects, and 
updates in the ALS community.

Oregon Health Science 
University clinical trial 
completes three year study

Orlando Health Study launches for 
first patient cohort

Limbitless completed the final study visit of the first 
bionic arm clinical trial with Oregon Health and Science 
University in September, 2022. The research study was 
the first of its kind, evaluating the unique 3D printed 
bionic arms in a national study. Now the focus will be on 
completing the analysis of the work so that Limbitless 
can improve future bionic kids’ experiences with the 
device.
 
The OHSU medical team and Limbitless team spent 
several days at the Limbitless facility testing the 
effectiveness of the arms through clinical assessments 
performed on the bionic kids and their arms. This 
experience would not be possible for our bionic families 
without the support from the OHSU team. 

The program was excited to launch the new clinical trial 
with Orlando Health, welcoming new patients on site 
this spring. This was the first of several patient cohorts 
to be welcomed into the program. For the first phase 
of the trial, participants will gain an understanding of 
how to activate the bionic arm’s multi-gesture controls 
by using Limbitless’ training mobile phone video game, 
Limbitless Runner, with a custom muscle sensing 
controller. The game helps prepare the participants to 
use their electromyographic (EMG) bionic arm at the 
two-month evaluation mark.

Limbitless is moving forward with its patented hands-
free wheelchair technology. The technology allows 
patients with limited mobility to use their facial muscles 
to control their wheelchairs. The research results were 
recently published in the Journal of NeuroEngineering 
and Rehabilitation. Limbitless Solutions has been 
collaborating with Mayo Clinic to evaluate the 
technology’s readiness since 2019.

A key component to the next phase of the work is 
improving training for the patients to learn how to 
operate the hands-free technology. The team’s game 
design students and faculty have been developing 
a training game that enables practicing the driving 
commands in a low-stress virtual environment. Recent 
developments were published at the 2022 Symposium 
on Eye Tracking Research and Applications hosted by the 
Association for Computing Machinery. UCF’s associate 
professors Matt Dombrowski ‘05, ’08 MFA at UCF’s 
School of Visual Arts & Design and Peter Smith ‘05, ‘12 
PhD UCF’s Nicholson School of Communication and 
Media have been creating video games for gamified 
training to support children learning to control 
Limbitless’ bionic arms and bionic wheelchairs. 

2022-2023
Year In Review
The program had a stellar year, leveraging the 
new research facility to grow the impact of 
Limbitless’ research, educational outreach, and 
the “Limbitless Scholars Program”, UCF student 
development program. 

Limbitless received the .ORG Impact Award, 
named non-profit of the year in Health and 
Healing 

Clinical trial program accelerates as three 
year study with OHSU concludes and the 
next generation of bionic arms are being 
prepared for new patients

The Scholars program sees a record year 
of participation and student success, with 
interdisciplinary projects recognized for 
excellence
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2022
Revenues

Other Non-Profit Revenue 717,295$                
Daughters of Penelope Contribution 8,609                      

Total revenues 725,904                  

Expenses
Materials 44,854                    
Professional Services 56,389                    
Student Success 59,023                    
Promotional Advertising 2,369                      
Office Supplies 52,336                    
Rent and Utilities 63,362                    
Travel 23,542                    
Insurance 2,550                      
Other 5,093                      

Total expenses 309,518                  

Net Revenue 416,386$                

Type of Expense Expense Amount ($)
Program Materials 44,854$                  

Student Success 59,023                    

103,877                  

General and Administrative Professional Services 56,389                    
Office Supplies 52,336                    
Travel 23,542                    
Insurance 2,550                      
Rent and Utilities 63,362                    
Other 5,093                      

203,272                  

Fundraising Promotional Advertising 2,369                      

2,369                      

Total Expenses: 309,518$                

Limbitless Solutions, Inc.
Statement of Activity

January 1 - December 31, 2022
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National Project Report
Penelope House
By Executive Director Tonie Ann Coumanis Torrans

In many nonprofit agencies, staff wear several different hats. In 2022, I added the temporary
hat of “owner” as Executive Director during the comprehensive shelter expansion project that
was funded by the CARES Act.  Throughout 2022, while the shelter remained open, meetings
began with selecting an architect firm and then selecting a construction company; once they
were in place and plans were finalized and approved, construction began in April- to expand
the shelter to provide additional offices, meeting rooms, and client rooms. The expansion was
in response to how shelter operations have changed in response to COVID-19 and will allow
Penelope House to better serve those in shelter whether it’s the flu season or another highly
contagious illness.

In 2022, Penelope House sheltered 258 adults and 340 children; received 1,746 crisis calls;
served 18,380 meals; attended 6,710 court appointments with clients; assisted clients receive
1,206 Protection from Abuse or No Contact Orders; and reached 18,801 individuals in the School
Based Prevention Education Program. It was a remarkably busy year- yet all services were
provided during major construction at the shelter and while all COVID protocols continued-
comprehensive cleaning, social distancing, wearing masks, eating in shifts or in client rooms,
and sheltering one family unit per room.

It certainly takes an entire team/village for dreams to come true at Penelope House- whether
it’s simply providing an awesome Christmas for those in shelter to helping a client move into
our Transitional Living Program to the largest construction project I have ever been a part of!
Penelope House is very appreciative of our “village” that includes many generous Daughters of
Penelope Chapters and individual Sisters. As Cinderella said, “A dream is a wish you heart
makes…”- keep the faith as dreams do come true!
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Total Contributions DOP 9,586.25$       

Breakdown DOP Contributions
DOP National Project 6,566.25
Donations/Chapters/Individuals 3,020.00

$9,586.25

**Donations from DOP are "unrestricted" and are used for expenses not covered
by grants, such as birthday parties for children in shelter, specific items / clothing
sizes not available, partial salaries for staff not covered on grants, holiday celebrations,
household items for those moving into Transitional Living or new housing, uniforms
for those with new jobs, pet needs, and event sponsorship.

Dione Chapter #316

           Alcmene Chapter #27

          Terpsichore Chapter #105

Nestor Chapter #55

Penelope House, Inc.
Daughters of Penelope Income

January through December 2022

Thais Chapter #344

What Did Our DOP Help Support
Penelope's Closet

Children's Program
Mobile Chocolate Festival

DV Awareness Month

What DOP Chapters Gave
Achaia Chapter #54

Alkandre Chapter #43
Alphaeus Chapter #180
Antigone Chapter #35

Blue Ribbon District #973
Capital District #3
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Income
Contributions 364,685.08       
Contributions - Special 76,995.50         
Penelope's Closet 150,000.00       
Special Events 136,798.97       
United Way 115,233.09       
Grants

Local 177,374.04       
State 24,987.23         
Federal 2,379,801.73    

Total Grants 2,582,162.99    
Other 70,572.04         
Investment Income 3,487.96           

Total Income 3,499,935.64$  

Expenses
CPA Fees 28,571.22         
Professional Fees 6,098.58           
Food 44,012.78         
Printing & Publications 7,748.09           
Interest Expense 799.21              
Bank Charges 2,818.06           
General Supplies 31,704.31         
Postage 2,759.51           
Building Maintenance 12,000.00         
Renovations/Expansion 780,500.00       
Telephone 19,689.33         
Rent-Transitional Housing 71,942.88         
Utilities 82,932.42         
Insurance 75,056.69         
Security 9,174.31           
Computer Network Expenses 92,150.98         
Maintenance Contracts 64,236.61         

Rent & Repair-Equipment 17,991.43         

Purchase Furn. & Equipment 31,424.94         

Travel Expenses 39,325.71         

Operation & Maint-Vehicle 7,500.00           

Training & Conferences 1,273.98           

Local Meetings 1,000.00           

Specific Assistance 54,762.37         

Dues & Fees 3,612.47           

Miscellaneous Expenses 1,526.96           

Contract Labor 1,500.00           

Distribution to Sub-Recipients 100,666.66       
Personnel 1,888,639.14    

Total Expenses 3,481,418.64$  

Net Income 18,517.00$       

Penelope House, Inc.
2022 Approved Budget

January 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022
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National Project Report
Penelopean Day Care Center
By Veronica Tsalta, Karyatides Chapter President

replace the old falling apart dividing door of the Art Lessons Hall. Its dimensions are 7,5 ft x
21,6 ft = 162 sq. ft. and the total cost was 3,600 Euros
replace the old decaying backyard metallic gate. The total cost was 4,800 Euros

The Penelopean Day Care Center, is still struggling to overcome the economic problems
involved in the maintenance of the building. However, it continues to be in good operational
status. In the school year 2022-2023 the Penelopean serviced 130 children aged from 5 months
to 4 years old, giving help to needy mothers and families or unemployed parents with low or no
income.

With the children temporarily absent during the month of August, we had some construction
work going on in the building.

The Local Authority Inspection Committee, congratulated  again this year, the Board of
Directors of the Penelopean for their excellent work. Also, they suggested improvements that
will need to be done  in the building, so that the children live in a safe and healthy
environment. Together with the Daughters of Penelope donations, we were able to do
considerable improvements, concerning the plumbing and drainage systems of the building. 

This year we were able to

 
Your contribution was extremely helpful and very much appreciated! 

Please note that all prices include a VAT of 24%, according to the Greek law. Since the
Penelopean Daycare is a Philanthropic Foundation, all donations to it are exempt from Greek
taxes.
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National Project Report
Penelopean Day Care Center
By Veronica Tsalta, Karyatides Chapter President

There are two emergency exit doors on the ground floor, that we created a couple of years
ago. Now we need to develop the outside space of the yard with escape ramps. The existing
patio with stares is not safe for the children in case of an emergency. The cost is estimated
to 2,000 Euros.
We need to create emergency-exit facilities on the 1st floor, where the babies stay and
sleep, perhaps with establishing an outdoor elevator, independent of electricity outage. The
cost is initially estimated to 4,000 Euros.
In the yard of the Daycare, there is a 52,5 sq. ft. construction made of ‘asbestos materials. It
is imperative that we replace it, since asbestos is extremely dangerous for the health of the
children and the personnel of the Penelopean. The cost is estimated to 5,000 Euros.
Changing the central heating from oil to gas is postponed, as, for the time being, the
transition to gas is not considered more beneficiary, due to the energy crisis.

What we need to do next:

The cost for ANY maintenance and upkeep of the building depends entirely on donations. We
are thankful to all those who help us, especially our Daughters of Penelope Sisters. Your kind
donations are of tremendous help to these costly but necessary projects! 

As you can see, we still have a lot to do with the maintenance of this old but very useful
building.  Your donations have been and will be valuable in joining our efforts to keep the
Penelopean Day Care Center going and servicing needy mothers and their children. We thank
you so much!

Next year, we hope that we will be able to shelter more children and do our best to keep them
happy and smiling. 
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PENELOPEAN BALANCE SHEET 12/31/2022 
(in Euros) 

 
                                                      12/31/2022       12/31/2021 
 
ASSETS 
Fixed Assets        1.207.968,62   1.238.271,59 
Other Fixed Assets                                 308,24              461,93 
  Total                                            1.208.276,86   1.238.733,52 
Total Fixed Assets                       1.208.276,86   1.238.733,52 
 
Current Assets and Prepayments 
Other current assets                        28.780,70           5.220,49 
Other receivables                             25.743,15         21.184,70 
Pre-paid expenses                            13.728,91           6.169,07 
Blocked deposits                                 1.667,97           1.667,97 
Cash & bank checks                         27.867,67         54.223,47    
   Total                                                97.788,40         88.465,70            
Total Current Assets and Prepayments 
                                                            97.788,40         88.465,70     
 
TOTAL ASSETS                              1.306.065,26    1.327.199,22 
 
NET WORTH 
Capital                                            1.483.837,81    1.483.837,81 
Current results                               - 348.062,19     - 265.387,67 
Total Net Worth                            1.135.775,62   1.218.450,14       
 
RESERVES 
Reserves for employee benefits 
                                                               20.878,84        17.632,55 
Other reserves                                     19.497,90       19.497,90       
Total reserves                                      40.376,74       37.130,45 
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PAYABLES 
Short-term liabilities 
Suppliers’ payables                              8.998,36         2.820,49 
Other taxes and fees                           2.874,31         1.662,34 
Social insurance organizations        71.669,42       26.574,91    
Other liabilities                                   31.755,25      31.275,98      
Other expenses                                  14.615,56         9.284,91 
  Total short-term liabilities           129.912,90       71.618,63 
 
TOTAL NET WORTH, RESERVES AND PAYABLES 
                                                          1.306.065,26    1.327.199,22 
 
Signed by the Penelopean President Maria Zaharia 
Accountant:  AFOUXENIDIS G. THEOFILOS 
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National Project Report
Penelope's Place
By Julia E. Kehoe
President & CEO
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Daughters of Penelope Presents, in Partnership with 

 
 
 Penelope’s Place: A Community of Strength and New Beginnings 

 

 Page 1/2 

  
Penelope’s Place is a five-bedroom home where women and children who are in extreme danger go to save 
and rebuild their lives.   
 
Unfortunately, it is one of only 26 emergency domestic violence shelters in Massachusetts, and the only one 
in Brockton, a city with some of the highest rates of poverty, violence, and poor health outcomes in the state.   
 
Every night in Massachusetts, 3 out of every 4 families who call for emergency shelter are turned away for 
lack of space.  It is getting worse. 
 
In order to help as many people as well as possible, the Daughters of Penelope and Health Imperatives 
developed an extraordinary partnership fifteen years ago.  We transformed the way we help people help 
themselves.  We provide what women and children need to be physically, emotionally, and economically 
secure.  And the results speak for themselves.  Before our partnership, people stayed for more than a year on 
average.  Today, the average stay is a little over three months before the vast majority secure permanent 
affordable housing.  As a result, we can serve four times as many families.   
 
We are now building on our successes to open Sanctuary Place, a comprehensive supportive housing 
program for victims of sex trafficking in the Fall.  These models are not only innovative, they are life 
changing.   
 
For example, a mother was referred to us from a Boston hospital where she was treated after being 
horrifically abused by her husband.  Her five-year-old son witnessed the violence and from that moment on 
stopped speaking.  They were both in shock.  Our staff provided the emotional support and physical safety 
they needed to begin to heal.  Within two weeks the boy was speaking and enrolled in school, and the mother 
went to counseling, received legal services, took English for Speakers of Other Languages, financial 
education classes, and began to look for housing and employment. Within three months, they secured a 
permanent affordable housing voucher they could use anywhere.  They chose an apartment close to 
Penelope’s Place, where the boy can continue to thrive in school, and they can both stay close to the staff 
who they now consider family.   
 
Thanks to your generosity, we have been able to help 52 women and children this year find safety, strength, 
peace, and hope.  We are committed to doing all we can to reach as many people as possible whose lives are 
in danger.  Your continued support can make all the difference.   
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LETTERS 

2 women: one missing, on everyone’s mind; the other killed, off to the side. 
Updated January 16, 2023, 2:30 a.m 

 

 
Ana Walshe (left) and Amber Buckner.FACEBOOK, GO FUND ME 

Joan Vennochi’s column “Ana Walshe story — another missing white woman dominates the 
news” (Opinion, Jan. 12) highlights how unconscious racial and socioeconomic biases cause uneven 
reporting of homicides and missing persons cases. 

There can never be enough reporting on violent acts against women. The extensive coverage of Ana Walshe’s 
story advanced the investigation into her disappearance. The horror of her situation is on everyone’s mind. 

That is not the case for Amber Buckner, who was murdered in Stoughton last month. Coverage 
described her apparent substance use disorder, residence in a halfway house, children in the care of others, 
and that she was “getting her life back.” This focus inadvertently fuels victim-blaming. Including these 
details diminishes her humanity and our horror. 

At our organization, which works with victims and survivors of domestic violence, we know that this feeling 
of horror can lead to positive change. Most people want to help their neighbors. They need to know there is a 
problem and what to do. But too many women are too ashamed to come forward. 

Greater awareness of unspeakable crimes leads to positive change. We must feel equal horror, regardless of 
the victim’s circumstance, and work as a community to prevent violence from happening in the first place. 

Julia E. Kehoe 

President and CEO 

Health Imperatives 

Brockton 
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Health Imperatives, Inc.

Penelope's Place Emergency Domestic Violence Shelter

Revenues FY2023 Daughters of Penelope

1 Government Contracts & Grants 434,863

2 Foundations & Private Grants 156,500 7,084

3 Corporate Giving & Fundraising 3,500

Total Revenues 594,863 7,084

Expenses FY2023

1 Salaries, Benefits & Taxes 411,443

2 Program Supplies & Equipment 4,600 1,000

3 Staff Training 520

4 Assistance to Individuals 12,330 1,000
5 Occupancy Costs and Other 165,970 5,084

Total Expenses 594,863 7,084

NOTES
1 Salaries, Benefits & Taxes

2 Program Supplies & Equipment

3 Staff Training

N/A

4 Assistance to Individuals

This includes client meals and emergency assistance expenses. 

5 The total includes Mortgage, insurance and bank costs, utilities, maintenance and overhead.

Penelope's Place has a total of 14 staff, which includes five full-time and part-time direct care staff, 
one Program Manager, and one Administrator, while seven staff are as needed on-call/relief staff. This 
represents a total of 5.66 FTEs. 

This includes program and educational materials, printing, office supplies, equipment maintenance and 
purchases, telephone costs, and advertising and promotion expenses.
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Chapter

Chapter 

Assessment Fee

National 

Scholarship Fee

Maids of Athena 

Treasury Fee

Domestic Family 

Violence Center: 

Penelope House, 

Mobile, AL

Limbitless 

Solutions

The LAM 

Foundation

The Penelopean 

Day Care Center-

Athens, Greece

The Daughters of 

Penelope 

Foundation, Inc.

Domestic Fam 

Violence Cent: 

Penelope's Place, 

Brockton, MA

The Sjogren's 

Syndrome 

Foundation Total

$65.00 $50.00 $60.00 $125.00 $525.00 $200.00 $125.00 $25.00 $125.00 $25.00 $1,325.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $185.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $30.00 $30.00 $20.00 $50.00 $305.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $425.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $50.00 $25.00 $25.00 $10.00 $25.00 $285.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $425.00

$45.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $445.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $125.00

$45.00 $75.00 $75.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $330.00

$45.00 $50.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $585.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $425.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $30.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $275.00

$45.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $50.00 $100.00 $595.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $595.00

$75.00 $80.00 $80.00 $30.00 $30.00 $10.00 $30.00 $20.00 $20.00 $10.00 $385.00

$45.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $595.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $500.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $150.00 $240.00 $150.00 $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 $790.00

$90.00 $80.00 $80.00 $30.00 $30.00 $15.00 $15.00 $340.00

$65.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $7,470.00 $100.00 $7,835.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $150.00 $725.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $345.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $150.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $645.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $645.00

$130.00 $90.00 $90.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $910.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $220.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $170.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $260.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $245.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $260.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $275.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $140.00

$90.00 $80.00 $80.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $400.00

$45.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $40.00 $25.00 $40.00 $50.00 $350.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $245.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $275.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $140.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $75.00 $55.00 $55.00 $50.00 $50.00 $75.00 $485.00

$30.00 $55.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $360.00

$45.00 $50.00 $45.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $540.00

$65.00 $100.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $150.00 $655.00

$60.00 $80.00 $80.00 $20.00 $20.00 $10.00 $30.00 $20.00 $20.00 $10.00 $350.00

NATIONAL PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR APRIL 1, 2022 TO MARCH 31, 2023

109-ANTIOPE

081-MENTOR

089-ELIS

094-HYPERIA

098-HOMER

100-CHRYSA

102-VENUS

103-DELOS

105-TERPSICHORE

107-HECTOR

055-NESTOR

059-LEDA

062-PERIBOEA

063-LEFKOTHEA

066-IPHTHIME

068-ANTIKLEA

070-KTIMENE

071-LETO

076-PRIAM

036-EVRYKLEA

038-ZEUS

041-HERMES

043-ALKANDRE

044-ODYSSEUS

050-PLEIADES

051-ILIOS

053-MENELAOS

054-ACHAIA

021-EURYDICE

024-DODONA

026-KIRKE

027-ALCMENE

029-DAPHNE

031-HERA

032-TROY

033-DEMETRA

035-ANTIGONE

001-EOS

004-ECHO

005-ARTEMIS

009-HELLAS

010-ATHENA

011-HERMIONE

013-CALYPSO

018-SPARTA

019-HELEN OF TROY
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$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $280.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $15.00 $190.00

$45.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $100.00 $695.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $575.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $365.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $185.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $750.00 $1,175.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $375.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $15.00 $20.00 $300.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $170.00

$130.00 $100.00 $100.00 $200.00 $200.00 $100.00 $150.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $1,230.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 $25.00 $25.00 $100.00 $400.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $260.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $245.00

$90.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $200.00 $150.00 $50.00 $140.00 $930.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $425.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $155.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $170.00

$100.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $255.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $185.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $155.00

$90.00 $80.00 $80.00 $60.00 $60.00 $30.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $30.00 $610.00

$130.00 $80.00 $80.00 $60.00 $75.00 $25.00 $60.00 $75.00 $55.00 $30.00 $670.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $185.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $275.00

$130.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $830.00

$45.00 $100.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $685.00

$90.00 $80.00 $80.00 $90.00 $90.00 $50.00 $80.00 $65.00 $65.00 $25.00 $715.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $40.00 $305.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $220.00

$65.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $865.00

$45.00 $40.00 $50.00 $300.00 $300.00 $735.00

$45.00 $100.00 $100.00 $500.00 $300.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $500.00 $2,145.00

$90.00 $80.00 $80.00 $100.00 $100.00 $25.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $25.00 $800.00

$45.00 $50.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $50.00 $100.00 $535.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $100.00 $320.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $350.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $155.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $15.00 $15.00 $15.00 $170.00

$75.00 $80.00 $80.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 $355.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $185.00

$90.00 $90.00 $80.00 $55.00 $50.00 $30.00 $20.00 $25.00 $440.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $595.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $325.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $320.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $50.00 $25.00 $300.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $50.00 $475.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $200.00 $100.00 $200.00 $200.00 $50.00 $100.00 $975.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $245.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $710.00

241-LYRA

242-IRIS

246-LAODICE

247-CALLICOLONE

250-ALEXANDER

252-DARES

253-PAEON

256-SEMALE

268-BOREAS

199-DEUCALION

210-AENEAS

211-AJAX

212-LAERTES

220-MYCENAE

226-DIOCLES

228-PIERIA

229-TETHYS

230-NIKE

181-LYSANDROS

183-METHONE

185-HECABE

186-PELIAS

188-KRONOS

189-PELION

195-AULIS

196-IONIAN

198-THOAS

162-PANOPE

163-ALTES

167-ALCMAEON

168-MEANDROS

169-DRYAS

174-KNOSSOS

175-ICARIA

176-ALCYONE

180-ALPHEUS

135-ILION

138-ERETREA

141-PASITHEA

148-THISBE

151-AMPHITRITE

157-DORIS

158-ALOPE

159-MINOS

160-ALCIDES

111-POLYDAMA

115-PARNASSUS

121-DANAE

122-THEANO

124-ELYSIA

128-MEDEA

130-ORION

131-ARISBA
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$65.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $865.00

$90.00 $80.00 $80.00 $30.00 $30.00 $20.00 $20.00 $350.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $10.00 $10.00 $20.00 $225.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $75.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $75.00 $495.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $50.00 $325.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $185.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $170.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $200.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $520.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $425.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $170.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $155.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $275.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $10.00 $5.00 $165.00

$75.00 $80.00 $80.00 $50.00 $50.00 $25.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $25.00 $550.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $745.00

$75.00 $80.00 $80.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $445.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $350.00

$110.00 $80.00 $80.00 $50.00 $50.00 $25.00 $100.00 $50.00 $75.00 $50.00 $670.00

$65.00 $40.00 $40.00 $75.00 $100.00 $75.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $545.00

$65.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $615.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $170.00

$90.00 $80.00 $80.00 $50.00 $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $25.00 $550.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $170.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $20.00 $205.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $300.00

$65.00 $75.00 $75.00 $50.00 $100.00 $50.00 $75.00 $50.00 $50.00 $590.00

$30.00 $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $100.00 $50.00 $100.00 $50.00 $100.00 $610.00

$90.00 $80.00 $80.00 $100.00 $100.00 $40.00 $80.00 $60.00 $90.00 $50.00 $770.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $35.00 $380.00

$60.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $40.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $40.00 $700.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $200.00

$45.00 $45.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $245.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $185.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $200.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $150.00

$45.00 $40.00 $40.00 $10.00 $10.00 $20.00 $165.00

$7,540.00 $6,935.00 $6,745.00 $7,440.00 $7,710.00 $13,585.00 $5,195.00 $3,975.00 $6,285.00 $770.00 $66,180.00

421-AMARYLLIS

432-HELENOS

435-ARIADNE

438-Chryssida

439-THETIS

ASTREA-444

Grand Total

368-ASTERIA

369-HERA

370-FURIES

372-CASSANDRA

373-SAPPHO-BRANDYWINE

380-PHILIA

395-ANTHOS

405-AURA

416-HESTIA

332-PANDORA

336-AGAPE

337-CHARIS-ELENI

340-AEGINA

345-MEDUSA

355-ERINYS

356-EROS

272-THAMYRIS

276-PALLAS ATHENE

280-CLYTIE

281-SATURN

283-HELLE

290-URANIA

292-EUPHROSYNE

366-HARMONIA

367-HARMONIA

294-PHILOMELA

295-ERATO

297-ORPHEUS

298-ARION

302-ALETHIA

311-ZOE

313-KIRKI

316-DIONE

324-BEAVER VALLEY
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Statistical Summary Report
January 1, 2022-December 31, 2022
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District Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2021

Total Paid 
2022

District 01 12 16 40 259
District 02 22 23 83 447
District 03 23 34 54 342
District 04 46 16 28 270
District 05 19 26 36 567
District 06 29 55 39 416
District 07 14 5 11 181
District 08 11 21 55 113
District 09 13 11 23 62
District 10 10 21 60 283
District 11 21 63 56 369
District 12 13 8 10 146
District 13 16 16 38 221
District 14 4 0 9 109
District 16 30 28 40 293
District 17 2 11 22 120
District 20 15 13 59 243
District 21 24 35 47 357
District 22 6 2 8 121
District 23 10 24 25 152
District 24 4 10 25 115
District 25 20 61 158 225
District 28 1 7 10 55
District 29 0 0 3 15
District 30 1 0 1 6
Totals 366 506 940 5487

57
16
0
0

543

6
23
26
14
12
2

25
17
11
20
5

25

30
42
67
8

16
4

Initiated This 
Year

44
57

DOP Summary Statistical Report - 12/31/2022

16
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Statistical Detail Report
January 1, 2022-December 31, 2022
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 01
053-MENELAOS 11/10/1936 5 5 3 63
180-ALPHEUS 03/31/1948 16 1 5 54
241-LYRA 04/05/1951 5 0 5 33
302-ALETHIA 06/16/1995 7 1 1 27
344-THAIS 06/17/1978 5 0 2 35
369-HERA 03/27/1985 2 2 0 16
370-FURIES 03/08/1986 4 3 0 31
District 01 Totals 44 12 16 259

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Atlanta, GA 15
Memphis, TN 7
Greenville, SC 8

Knoxville, TN 3
40

Columbia, SC 2
Mobile, AL 0
Myrtle Beach, SC 5
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 02
059-LEDA 04/25/1937 6 5 3 42
062-PERIBOEA 07/08/1937 25 3 2 79
167-ALCMAEON 05/13/2010 2 0 0 27
186-PELIAS 10/01/1948 6 6 6 69
189-PELION 01/08/1949 0 1 7 19
210-AENEAS 07/10/1949 2 1 0 19
289-NARCISSUS 12/08/1957 10 4 2 82
343-SIBYLS 03/05/1978 1 2 2 13
356-EROS 05/13/1980 0 0 0 47
372-CASSANDRA 03/21/1987 5 0 1 50
District 02 Totals 57 22 23 447

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

West Palm Beach, FL 12
Tarpon Springs, FL 9
Tampa, FL 0
Clearwater, FL 25
Orlando, FL 4
St. Petersburg, FL 1

Boca Raton, FL 6
83

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 13
Daytona Beach, FL 0
New Port Richey, FL 13
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 03
011-HERMIONE 04/26/1934 1 0 9 28
027-ALCMENE 03/04/1935 0 0 5 20
068-ANTIKLEA 01/27/1938 3 0 2 19
070-KTIMENE 02/12/1938 0 0 0 14
102-VENUS 06/14/1941 0 0 1 17
283-HELLE 11/09/1955 3 12 7 88
298-ARION 05/23/1961 6 2 5 59
313-KIRKI 02/06/1965 1 4 1 24
337-CHARIS-ELENI 03/01/1975 1 2 0 35
366-HARMONIA 12/10/1983 0 0 0 13
416-HESTIA 10/17/2009 1 3 4 25
District 03 Totals 16 23 34 342

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Washington, DC 5
Baltimore, MD 4
Richmond, VA 7
Greensboro, NC 0
Charlotte, NC 7
Alexandria, VA 14
Silver Spring, MD 9
Asheville, NC 4
Newport News, VA 4
Charlottesville, VA 0
Fayetteville, NC 0

54
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 04
129-TRITONIA 04/29/1947 21 7 0 29
176-ALCYONE 03/25/1948 0 0 1 16
196-IONIAN 02/06/1949 0 3 14 40
228-PIERIA 05/17/1950 2 1 0 33
246-LAODICE 06/01/1951 2 1 1 42
253-PAEON 02/05/1952 0 1 0 31
324-BEAVER VALLEY 07/30/1968 0 0 0 17
332-PANDORA 02/19/1973 4 0 0 16
373-SAPPHO-
BRANDYWINE

01/11/1986 0 2 0 10

ASTREA-444 06/13/2019 1 31 0 36
District 04 Totals 30 46 16 270

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Philadelphia, PA 0
Pittsburgh, PA 5
Lancaster, PA 16
Canonsburg, PA 1
Chester-Delco, PA 2
Bethlehem, PA 2

Ambridge, PA 0
28

Aliquippa, PA 0
Upper Darby, PA 2
West Chester, PA 0
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 05
149-XANTHUS 02/23/1947 1 3 4 26
163-ALTES 10/06/1947 7 0 0 97
188-KRONOS 01/03/1949 3 0 1 45
195-AULIS 02/05/1949 6 4 4 36
229-TETHYS 06/20/1950 2 4 5 59
230-NIKE 06/21/1950 3 1 6 99
250-ALEXANDER 02/12/1952 1 0 1 39
336-AGAPE 01/19/1975 6 7 3 91
374-APHRODITE 06/07/1986 3 0 1 18
438-Chryssida 11/29/2017 7 0 0 30
701-AMPHITRYON  -
ZEPHYR

06/01/2013 3 0 1 27

District 05 Totals 42 19 26 567

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Wilmington, DE 7
Trenton, NJ 1
Clifton, NJ 1
Ocean, NJ 5
New Brunswick, NJ 6
Cherry Hill, NJ 4
Dover, NJ 0
Wyckoff, NJ 6
Toms River, NJ 3
Union, NJ 1
Roseland, NJ 2

36
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 06
033-DEMETRA 05/08/1935 0 0 6 60
036-EVRYKLEA 04/21/2018 2 9 15 14
044-ODYSSEUS 10/30/1935 3 0 4 34
135-ILION 04/18/1945 17 0 4 43
141-PASITHEA 01/12/1946 10 0 5 64
158-ALOPE 04/22/1947 3 11 6 46
226-DIOCLES 06/14/1950 0 0 2 22
247-CALLICOLONE 11/28/1951 2 0 0 26
280-CLYTIE 05/09/1955 0 0 2 24
345-MEDUSA 01/24/1979 17 6 6 66
357-AEGA 10/25/1980 0 0 5 0
449-POLIXENI 10/03/2022 13 3 0 17
District 06 Totals 67 29 55 416

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Brooklyn, NY 6
Manhattan, NY 0
Rochester, NY 0
Astoria, NY 4
Hempstead, NY 7
Albany, NY 8
Yonkers, NY 0
Staten Island, NY 1
St. James, NY 2

39

Hicksville, NY 9
Blue Point, NY 2
Schenectady, NY 0
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 07
041-HERMES 10/25/1980 1 8 3 31
049-ARES 08/26/1935 0 0 1 0
076-PRIAM 02/19/1939 0 0 0 12
138-ERETREA 02/19/1939 0 0 0 11
181-LYSANDROS 07/12/1945 0 2 0 15
198-THOAS 01/16/2014 5 3 0 42
199-DEUCALION 02/13/1949 2 0 0 62
368-ASTERIA 10/16/1983 0 1 1 8
District 07 Totals 8 14 5 181

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Bridgeport, CT 9
Newport, RI 0
Meriden, CT 0
New Britain, CT 2
Norwich, CT 0
Hartford, CT 0
Waterbury, CT 0
Danielson, CT 0

11
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 08
117-GALATEA 10/16/1983 1 0 2 19
120-ZELIA 03/12/1944 5 6 0 41
122-THEANO 06/21/1944 0 4 4 26
130-ORION 05/29/1945 10 1 5 22
132-ITHOME 03/01/1945 0 0 0 2
136-RHEA 02/04/1945 0 0 5 0
330-PALLAS 04/01/1945 0 0 1 1
349-TYCHE 04/20/1971 0 0 4 2
District 08 Totals 16 11 21 113

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Lowell, MA 0
Salem, MA 6
Worcester, MA 4
Boston, MA 23
Springfield, MA 1
Haverhill, MA 0
Lawrence, MA 9
Hyannis, MA 12

55
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 09
051-ILIOS 11/20/1996 1 12 7 18
148-THISBE 11/18/2018 3 1 3 40
177-ITONIA 04/20/1936 0 0 1 4
District 09 Totals 4 13 11 62

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

23

Manchester, NH 15
Nashua, NH 5
Dover, NH 3
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 10
066-IPHTHIME 11/08/1937 5 0 6 29
109-ANTIOPE 05/04/1942 0 0 0 10
157-DORIS 01/20/1947 6 1 3 31
169-DRYAS 02/26/1948 0 0 0 21
174-KNOSSOS 03/22/1948 7 2 4 53
242-IRIS 04/02/1951 0 0 2 44
252-DARES 03/09/1952 0 0 0 15
272-THAMYRIS 05/24/1954 7 7 6 80
District 10 Totals 25 10 21 283

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Detroit, MI 6
Muskegon, MI 4
Bloomfield Hills, MI 4
Saginaw, MI 0
Ann Arbor, MI 1
Flint, MI 11
Dearborn, MI 11
Detroit, MI 23

60
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 11
013-CALYPSO 05/24/1954 1 2 0 24
015-PENELOPE 07/05/1934 0 0 0 0
024-DODONA 08/17/1934 1 2 5 34
031-HERA 02/26/1935 0 0 2 33
040-CHLORIS 05/14/1935 7 5 12 73
063-LEFKOTHEA 08/15/1935 0 0 1 11
100-CHRYSA 10/04/1937 0 0 6 3
111-POLYDAMA 01/15/1941 0 1 14 34
183-METHONE 07/29/1942 7 2 2 22
256-SEMALE 10/17/1948 0 0 13 0
276-PALLAS ATHENE 03/29/1952 0 0 2 29
281-SATURN 10/30/1954 0 1 0 26
321-ICARUS 05/29/1955 1 7 0 18
355-ERINYS 05/14/1967 0 1 6 62
District 11 Totals 17 21 63 369

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Cincinnati, OH 4
Columbus, OH 0
Toledo, OH 1
Warren, OH 3
Canton, OH 8
Cleveland, OH 2
Middletown, OH 3
Dayton, OH 11
Youngstown, OH 2
Wheeling, West, VA 9
Weirton, WV 1
Lousiville, KY 5
Lakewood, OH 1
N. Royalton, OH 6

56

154



Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 12
026-KIRKE 02/26/1935 1 1 0 31
050-PLEIADES 02/20/1935 8 11 5 61
060-GAIA 02/01/1937 0 0 0 16
081-MENTOR 05/14/1937 2 0 0 23
212-LAERTES 04/13/1939 0 1 3 15
District 12 Totals 11 13 8 146

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Ft. Wayne, IN 0
Hammond, IN 3
South Bend, IN 0
Gary/Merrillville, IN 0
Indianapolis, IN 7

10
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 13
009-HELLAS 04/23/1934 2 0 0 21
098-HOMER 05/07/1934 0 0 3 20
107-HECTOR 10/09/1940 11 12 1 61
121-DANAE 03/18/1942 7 0 4 28
128-MEDEA 09/18/1944 0 0 1 29
187-THYESTES 01/12/1945 0 0 3 30
311-ZOE 11/27/1964 0 2 4 7
316-DIONE 01/02/1965 0 2 0 25
441-THALIA 10/20/2018 0 0 0 0
District 13 Totals 20 16 16 221

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Chicago, IL 1
Chicago, IL 5
Milwaukee, WI 0
Chicago, IL 4
Chicago, IL 0
Joliet, IL 8

38

Chicago, IL 7
Chicago, IL 0
Lincoln Park , IL 13
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 14
021-EURYDICE 12/19/1934 3 2 0 15
035-ANTIGONE 05/25/1935 0 1 0 66
037-APHRODITE 06/11/1935 0 0 0 0
038-ZEUS 06/12/1935 2 1 0 20
042-HELIOS 08/06/1935 0 0 0 0
072-THOOSA 05/02/1938 0 0 0 2
091-MARATHON 02/15/1940 0 0 0 0
110-CYNTHIA 10/28/1943 0 0 0 4
225-NAIS 06/14/1950 0 0 0 2
District 14 Totals 5 4 0 109

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

St. Paul, MN 0
Minneapolis, 3
Sioux City, IA 0
Des Moines, IA 6
Mason City, IA 0
Duluth, MN 0

9

Waterloo, IA 0
St. Louis, MO 0
Omaha, NE 0
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 16
003-ELECTRA 02/20/1933 0 0 9 1
017-PERSEPHONE 09/20/1934 0 0 0 2
054-ACHAIA 11/27/1936 4 9 2 99
055-NESTOR 02/26/1937 1 4 0 63
105-TERPSICHORE 01/25/1942 5 5 9 50
185-HECABE 08/11/1948 1 0 2 19
190-MYRMIDON 01/16/1949 12 11 0 29
211-AJAX 05/29/1949 0 1 0 16
405-AURA 02/20/2001 2 0 4 14
434-CHRYSEIS 08/23/2015 0 0 0 0
442-Polymatheia 11/03/2018 0 0 2 0
District 16 Totals 25 30 28 293

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Kansas City, MO 0
Oklahoma City, OK 0
Houston, TX 11
New Orleans, LA 1
Dallas, TX 7
San Antonio, TX 5
Tulsa, OK 0
Shreveport, LA 3
Katy, TX 3
Clear Lake, TX 0
Austin, TX 10

40
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 17
006-OLYMPUS 06/12/1933 0 0 3 1
010-ATHENA 04/17/1934 3 1 6 39
019-HELEN OF TROY 10/14/1934 2 0 0 45
079-CHARAI 03/06/1939 0 0 2 19
096-MENTES 05/06/1940 0 0 0 1
156-IXION 04/21/1947 0 0 0 1
282-ENDYMION 06/18/1955 1 1 0 14
420-KLEOS 04/30/2011 0 0 0 0
District 17 Totals 6 2 11 120

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Cheyenne, WY 16
Denver, CO 0
Albuquerque, NM 5
Salt Lake City, UT 0
Boise, ID 0
Pocatello, ID 0
Ogden, UT 1
Pueblo, CO 0

22
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 20
043-ALKANDRE 10/21/1935 3 0 0 26
088-THESEUS 01/19/1940 0 0 4 1
094-HYPERIA 04/07/1940 1 1 0 15
103-DELOS 07/10/1941 0 0 0 11
119-MELITA 06/11/1944 0 0 0 0
146-PHOEBUS 12/04/1946 0 2 0 2
151-AMPHITRITE 02/20/1947 0 0 0 16
159-MINOS 06/03/1947 1 2 0 18
162-PANOPE 10/23/1947 0 0 0 23
340-AEGINA 03/14/1976 4 0 3 37
380-PHILIA 01/26/1992 1 0 2 32
395-ANTHOS 05/12/1976 8 9 0 29
432-HELENOS 12/01/2014 5 1 4 33
District 20 Totals 23 15 13 243

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Los Angeles, CA 4
San Pedro, CA 0
Ventura, CA 5
Santa Barbara, CA 3
Hollywood, CA 0
Tucson, AZ 0
San Bernadino, CA 1
Long Beach, CA 2
Las Vegas, NV 3

Phoenix, AZ 3
59

Chandler, AZ 3
North San Diego, 10
Torrance, CA 25
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 21
001-EOS 11/16/1929 7 1 5 72
004-ECHO 04/07/1933 0 2 7 20
005-ARTEMIS 04/19/1933 2 4 0 48
018-SPARTA 09/28/1934 0 0 1 32
029-DAPHNE 03/17/1935 0 11 2 41
064-PHAEDRA 12/03/1937 0 0 3 15
071-LETO 04/04/1938 0 0 5 27
089-ELIS 02/19/1940 4 1 5 38
273-MAEONIA 05/02/1954 0 0 0 0
290-URANIA 04/24/1958 13 4 2 48
367-HARMONIA 02/15/1984 0 1 5 16
District 21 Totals 26 24 35 357

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

San Francisco, CA 3
Oakland, CA 9
Sacramento, CA 0
Stockton, CA 0
San Jose, CA 2
Modesto, CA 16
Fresno, CA 4
Reno, NV 3
Valejo, CA 0
San Mateo, CA 4
Walnut Creek, CA 6

47
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 22
032-TROY 05/14/1935 6 1 0 36
115-PARNASSUS 02/12/1944 5 1 0 26
160-ALCIDES 06/06/1947 2 3 0 29
175-ICARIA 04/24/1948 1 1 2 30
District 22 Totals 14 6 2 121

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Tacoma, WA 3
8

Portland, OR 5
Spokane, WA 0
Seattle, WA 0
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 23
168-MEANDROS 02/16/1948 9 2 1 48
220-MYCENAE 03/05/1950 2 1 17 13
292-EUPHROSYNE 02/01/1959 1 3 0 44
294-PHILOMELA 02/18/1959 0 0 1 13
297-ORPHEUS 05/03/1961 0 4 5 34
District 23 Totals 12 10 24 152

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Montreal, QC 2
Toronto, ON 11
Ottawa, ON 4
Hamilton, ON 4
London, ON 4

25
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 24
124-ELYSIA 12/03/1944 0 0 0 31
131-ARISBA 01/28/1945 0 2 1 34
268-BOREAS 01/17/1954 0 0 2 11
295-ERATO 04/05/1959 2 2 7 39
District 24 Totals 2 4 10 115

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Calgary, AB 13
25

Winnipeg, MB 3
Regina, SK 7
Edmonton, AB 2
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 25
271-KARYATIDES 10/02/1954 0 2 6 23
359-HESPERUS 12/01/1981 0 4 1 16
406-SPARTI 10/04/2003 0 0 14 0
410-PROMAHOS ATHINA 06/15/2007 1 0 0 9
414-KALLISTO 04/13/2008 0 0 9 0
418-LYSIPPI 04/28/2010 0 0 0 0
421-AMARYLLIS 03/15/2013 12 0 1 41
423-NIRIIDES 02/13/2013 0 0 14 7
424-ARSINOI 03/10/2013 0 10 0 10
426-ATRYTONE 07/18/2012 0 0 2 28
427-EVRIDIKI 05/20/2013 0 0 0 0
428-ELPIDES 11/01/2013 8 1 5 17
430-ATHINAIDES 11/28/2013 0 0 0 1
436-Armonia 03/09/2017 0 0 0 0
443-YPATIA 11/11/2018 6 0 4 22
446-OLYMPIADES 07/06/2020 1 3 5 5
447-AGNODIKI 12/18/2021 0 0 0 15
448-PROMENEIA 13 0 0 15
450-MINOITISSES 11/13/2022 16 0 0 16
District 25 Totals 57 20 61 225

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

Athens, GR 8
Athens, GR 5
Sparti, GR 0
Athens, GR 9
Attiki, GR 0
Kefalonia, GR 24
Paleo Psyhiko, GR 0
Komotini, GR 6
Xanthi, GR 9
Serres, GR 0
Alexandroupoli, GR 23
Thessaloniki, GR 3
Moshato, Attiki, GR 62
Chania, Crete 0
Pireaus, GR 3

Hrakleion, Crete 0
158

Patras, Greece 6
Voula-Vari-Vouliagmeni 0
Ioannina, Epirus, 0
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 28
425-METERA 03/24/2013 6 1 0 28
437-Phaétuse 09/09/2017 7 0 5 14
439-THETIS 12/06/2017 0 0 2 10
440-ELENI 03/17/2018 3 0 0 3
District 28 Totals 16 1 7 55

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021

London, UK 10
10

Stuttgart, Germany 0
Paris, France 0
Brussels, Belgium 0
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Chapter Established Initiated 
This Year

Reinstated 
This Year

Total Paid 
2020

Total Paid 
2022

District 29
435-ARIADNE 02/12/2016 0 0 0 15
District 29 Totals 0 0 0 15

Melbourne, Australia 3
3

DOP Statistical Report -2022
as of 12/31/2022

City/State Total Paid 
2021
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National Delegates & Alternates 
to the 2023 Supreme Convention   
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District Chapter First Name Last Name Title 

01_MOTHER LODGE 053-MENELAOS Vickie Costopoulos Delegate 

01_MOTHER LODGE 344-THAIS Tonie Ann Coumanis Torrans Delegate 

01_MOTHER LODGE 344-THAIS Kathryn Coumanis, PhD Delegate 

01_MOTHER LODGE 053-MENELAOS Anthea Nichols Delegate Sovereign

01_MOTHER LODGE 053-MENELAOS Karen Stamatiades Delegate Sovereign

01_MOTHER LODGE 053-MENELAOS Maria Tagalos Delegate 

02_CITRUS 289-NARCISSUS Stella Androutsopoulos Delegate 

02_CITRUS 356-EROS Patty Didik Delegate Sovereign

02_CITRUS 059-LEDA Mary-Jeane Huber Delegate 

02_CITRUS 289-NARCISSUS Eftyhia Kirkiles Delegate Sovereign

02_CITRUS 356-EROS Judith Koutsos Delegate 

02_CITRUS 356-EROS Carol Makris Delegate 

02_CITRUS 289-NARCISSUS Christina McGuirk Delegate 

02_CITRUS 289-NARCISSUS Mona Monezis Kapakos Delegate 

02_CITRUS 059-LEDA Betsy Pascal Delegate 

02_CITRUS 059-LEDA Sophia Pascal Delegate 

02_CITRUS 059-LEDA Jacqueline Philippoussi Delegate 

02_CITRUS 372-CASSANDRA Connie Pilallis Delegate Sovereign

02_CITRUS 356-EROS Ann Pirrello Delegate 

02_CITRUS 356-EROS Diana Psetas Delegate 

02_CITRUS 289-NARCISSUS Erin Ryan Delegate 

02_CITRUS 289-NARCISSUS Mindy Speck-Wierzbicki Delegate 

02_CITRUS 289-NARCISSUS Pamela Stamm Delegate 

02_CITRUS 210-AENEAS Nicky Stamoulis Delegate Sovereign

02_CITRUS 186-PELIAS Sonja Stefanadis Delegate Sovereign

02_CITRUS 167-ALCMAEON Ourania Stephanides Delegate 

02_CITRUS 289-NARCISSUS Stella Stringer Delegate 

02_CITRUS 186-PELIAS Jean Tsagaris Delegate 

02_CITRUS 356-EROS Katina Wilson Delegate 

02_CITRUS 186-PELIAS Dorothy Xanos Delegate 

02_CITRUS 356-EROS Christine Zervas Delegate 

03_CAPITAL 011-HERMIONE Angeliki Frangos Delegate 

03_CAPITAL 011-HERMIONE Patricia Jenkins Delegate 

03_CAPITAL 011-HERMIONE Katherine Matrakas Delegate 

03_CAPITAL 011-HERMIONE Melissa Peterson Delegate 

04_POWER 246-LAODICE Helen Beldecos Delegate Sovereign

04_POWER 332-PANDORA Amelia Economou Delegate 

04_POWER ASTREA-444 Diane Lee Gregorakis Delegate Sovereign

05_GARDEN STATE 149-XANTHUS Anna Maria Anagnostou Delegate 

05_GARDEN STATE 229-TETHYS Georgette Boulegeris Delegate Sovereign

05_GARDEN STATE 195-AULIS Jacquelyn Marousis-Bush Delegate 

05_GARDEN STATE 195-AULIS Antoinette Marousis-Zachariades Delegate Sovereign

05_GARDEN STATE 230-NIKE Kelly Papacristos Delegate Sovereign

05_GARDEN STATE 163-ALTES Antonia Papadopoulos Delegate 

05_GARDEN STATE 163-ALTES Joanna Papadopoulos Delegate 

05_GARDEN STATE 195-AULIS Karen Pascal Delegate 
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05_GARDEN STATE 149-XANTHUS Athena Rochonchou Delegate 

05_GARDEN STATE 229-TETHYS Viveca Sulich Delegate 

05_GARDEN STATE 229-TETHYS Anna Sullivan Delegate 

05_GARDEN STATE 336-AGAPE Demi Thomas Delegate Sovereign

05_GARDEN STATE 229-TETHYS Evellyn Tsiadis Delegate Sovereign

05_GARDEN STATE 230-NIKE Andrea Villare Delegate 

05_GARDEN STATE 195-AULIS Patricia Vlahos Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 158-ALOPE Lainie Christou Delegate Sovereign

06_EMPIRE STATE 345-MEDUSA Julia Collins Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 345-MEDUSA Christine Constantine Delegate Sovereign

06_EMPIRE STATE 158-ALOPE Alexandra Davis Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 357-AEGA Mary Filou Delegate Sovereign

06_EMPIRE STATE 036-EVRYKLEA Elsa Jonsson-Matsikoudis Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 135-ILION Stella Kokalis Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 135-ILION Jeannie Kouros Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 033-DEMETRA Stella Panagakos Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 036-EVRYKLEA Maria Papageorgiou Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 141-PASITHEA Joanne Pappas Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 158-ALOPE Cookie Patelos Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 158-ALOPE Marina Patelos Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 135-ILION Demetra Savopolis Delegate 

06_EMPIRE STATE 141-PASITHEA Demetra Versocki Delegate 

07_YANKEE 199-DEUCALION Marianne Boutsioulis Delegate Sovereign

07_YANKEE 181-LYSANDROS Anna-Helene Grossomanides Delegate Sovereign

07_YANKEE 198-THOAS Elisa Marotta Delegate Sovereign

08_BAY 130-ORION Betty Calliontzis Delegate 

08_BAY 130-ORION Nancy Geourntas Delegate 

08_BAY 330-PALLAS Elaine Kevgas Delegate Sovereign

08_BAY 130-ORION Tina Papadopoulos Delegate 

08_BAY 132-ITHOME Elizabeth Pappas Delegate Sovereign

09_N NEW ENG 051-ILIOS Toula Barber Delegate Sovereign

09_N NEW ENG 148-THISBE Victoria Kallan Delegate 

09_N NEW ENG 148-THISBE Lynda Marandos Delegate 

09_N NEW ENG 051-ILIOS Elizabeth Stavropoulos Delegate 

09_N NEW ENG 051-ILIOS Nicole Wu Delegate 

10_AUTOMOTIVE 242-IRIS Joanne Dau Delegate Sovereign

10_AUTOMOTIVE 252-DARES Georgia Stahl Delegate 

10_AUTOMOTIVE 272-THAMYRIS Olga Stathis Delegate 

10_AUTOMOTIVE 272-THAMYRIS Dorothea Williams Delegate 

11_BUCKEYE 040-CHLORIS Linda Andrews-Natale Delegate Sovereign

11_BUCKEYE 111-POLYDAMA Anastasia Bacas Delegate 

11_BUCKEYE 111-POLYDAMA Nicole Bacas Delegate 

11_BUCKEYE 183-METHONE Georgia Davis Delegate 

11_BUCKEYE 183-METHONE Chryse Ellinos Delegate 

11_BUCKEYE 040-CHLORIS Niki Kalantzis Delegate 

11_BUCKEYE 183-METHONE Tula O'neal Delegate 

11_BUCKEYE 355-ERINYS Mary Olenik Delegate 
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11_BUCKEYE 111-POLYDAMA Charrie Regopoulos Delegate 

11_BUCKEYE 100-CHRYSA Elaine Sampanis Delegate Sovereign

11_BUCKEYE 183-METHONE Kali Sprankle Delegate 

12_HOOSIER 050-PLEIADES Kathy Bizoukas Delegate Sovereign

12_HOOSIER 050-PLEIADES Georgia Karnezis Delegate Sovereign

12_HOOSIER 050-PLEIADES Patricia Makarounas Delegate 

12_HOOSIER 050-PLEIADES Athena Svolos Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 316-DIONE Tina Anagnos Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 121-DANAE Helen Atsaves Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 432-HELENOS Cynthia Bekiaris Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 098-HOMER Catherine Ferguson Delegate Sovereign

13_BLUE RIBBON 121-DANAE Patricia Gerbanas Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 316-DIONE Kathryn Gianaras Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 009-HELLAS Faye Kallas Delegate Sovereign

13_BLUE RIBBON 121-DANAE Electra Kontalonis Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 128-MEDEA Nicki McDonald Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 311-ZOE Mary Murillo Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 311-ZOE Evangelene Poulos Alternate

13_BLUE RIBBON 107-HECTOR Nicki Spheeris-Usinger Delegate 

13_BLUE RIBBON 121-DANAE Eleni Spiropoulos Delegate 

14_GRAINFIELD 035-ANTIGONE Tessie Bourdamis Delegate 

14_GRAINFIELD 021-EURYDICE Elaine Koutsoukos Delegate 

14_GRAINFIELD 021-EURYDICE Constantina Sageotis Delegate 

14_GRAINFIELD 035-ANTIGONE Angie Speliopoulos Delegate Sovereign

14_GRAINFIELD 035-ANTIGONE Margaret Sperides Delegate Sovereign

14_GRAINFIELD 035-ANTIGONE Jan Tiggas Delegate 

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Gretchen Holtsinger Delegate 

16_DELTA 105-TERPSICHORE Elizabeth Horiates Delegate 

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Angela Kaitson Delegate 

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Mary Katsafanas Delegate 

16_DELTA 185-HECABE Kopan Nikki Delegate 

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Leah Magee Delegate 

16_DELTA 190-MYRMIDON Margaret Michalopulos Delegate 

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Sharon Papadopoulos Delegate 

16_DELTA 105-TERPSICHORE Angela Papas Delegate 

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Catherine Paraschos Delegate 

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Paulette Pastor Delegate Sovereign

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Helene Patniyot Delegate 

16_DELTA 105-TERPSICHORE Dori Smallwood Delegate 

16_DELTA 055-NESTOR Barbara Stavis Wolf Delegate Sovereign

16_DELTA 105-TERPSICHORE Katina Tassopoulos Delegate 

16_DELTA 055-NESTOR Christina Tzavellas Delegate 

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Mary Verges Delegate Sovereign

16_DELTA 105-TERPSICHORE Christina Yampanis Delegate 

16_DELTA 055-NESTOR Suzie Yousif Delegate 

16_DELTA 054-ACHAIA Millie Stelzig Delegate 

17_ROCKY MTN 010-ATHENA Betty Benjou Delegate Sovereign
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17_ROCKY MTN 019-HELEN OF TROY Christine Bullock Delegate Sovereign

17_ROCKY MTN 010-ATHENA Martha Chapman Delegate 

17_ROCKY MTN 019-HELEN OF TROY Chrisula Cunningham Delegate 

17_ROCKY MTN 010-ATHENA Christie Finch Delegate 

17_ROCKY MTN 079-CHARAI Vasiliki Katsikathas Delegate Sovereign

17_ROCKY MTN 010-ATHENA Evangelia Monsell Delegate 

17_ROCKY MTN 010-ATHENA JoAnne Psyllas Delegate 

17_ROCKY MTN 010-ATHENA Tasia Psyllas Delegate 

17_ROCKY MTN 079-CHARAI Joanne Saltas Delegate Sovereign

20_EL CAMINO R 159-MINOS Nancy Angelos Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 380-PHILIA Adrienne Bell Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 432-HELENOS Rena Bornstein Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 162-PANOPE Bessie Chachas Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 340-AEGINA Kathy Corcovelos-Sky Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 340-AEGINA Mercie Dahlgren Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 340-AEGINA Diane Evripidou Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 340-AEGINA Theresa Fardelos Alternate

20_EL CAMINO R 159-MINOS Mari Giannopoulos Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 380-PHILIA Irene Grevas Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 432-HELENOS Julie Karoutas Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 432-HELENOS Catherine Keyser Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 380-PHILIA Elly Kopan Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 340-AEGINA Linda Kotsakis Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 380-PHILIA Demetra Lewis Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 340-AEGINA Michele Lotakis Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 162-PANOPE Andrea Mickles Tadich Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 159-MINOS Mary Pruitt Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 159-MINOS Stella Schiewe Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 380-PHILIA Peleleilani Snyder Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 340-AEGINA Georgia Souris Delegate 

20_EL CAMINO R 340-AEGINA Carol Stathopoulos Delegate Sovereign

21_GOLDEN GATE 029-DAPHNE Constance Aretos Delegate Sovereign

21_GOLDEN GATE 029-DAPHNE Linda Belba Delegate 

21_GOLDEN GATE 004-ECHO Joanne Booras Delegate Sovereign

21_GOLDEN GATE 071-LETO Evelyn Boosalis Delegate 

21_GOLDEN GATE 290-URANIA Kalliope Fousekis Delegate 

21_GOLDEN GATE 290-URANIA Alicia Frangos Delegate Sovereign

21_GOLDEN GATE 005-ARTEMIS Athena Hallock Delegate 

21_GOLDEN GATE 004-ECHO Maria Merkouri Delegate 

21_GOLDEN GATE 004-ECHO Louise Metaxas Delegate 

21_GOLDEN GATE 001-EOS Vassiliki Moulas Delegate 

21_GOLDEN GATE 005-ARTEMIS Diane Petersen Delegate 

21_GOLDEN GATE 071-LETO Helen Sexton Delegate 

21_GOLDEN GATE 005-ARTEMIS Jan Spanos Delegate Sovereign

21_GOLDEN GATE 001-EOS Foula Vasilogiorgis Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 115-PARNASSUS Maria Barac Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 115-PARNASSUS Dimitra Beigh Delegate 
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22_FIRWOOD 032-TROY Chaleen DeStephano Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 032-TROY Dorothea Fleskes Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 032-TROY Elizabeth Franklin Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 115-PARNASSUS Roberta Jackson Delegate Sovereign

22_FIRWOOD 032-TROY Katherine Karafotias Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 160-ALCIDES Angela Kavounas Delegate Sovereign

22_FIRWOOD 115-PARNASSUS Janice Konestes Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 175-ICARIA Iphigenia Mavromichali Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 175-ICARIA Helen McClure Delegate Sovereign

22_FIRWOOD 032-TROY Anne McGowan Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 032-TROY Mary Pazeotopoulos Delegate 

22_FIRWOOD 115-PARNASSUS Marianthi Treppiedi Delegate Sovereign

23_BEAVER 168-MEANDROS Fotini Caragiannis Delegate 

23_BEAVER 292-EUPHROSYNE Margaret Dritsas Delegate Sovereign

23_BEAVER 297-ORPHEUS Roula Koumoutsidis Delegate Sovereign

23_BEAVER 168-MEANDROS Sevasti Tachtsidis Delegate 

23_BEAVER 168-MEANDROS Georgia Tridimas Delegate 

23_BEAVER 220-MYCENAE Xanthe Vafopoulou Delegate 

23_BEAVER 168-MEANDROS Catherine Varvarikos Delegate 

24_R CANADIAN 295-ERATO Despina Chrisohou Delegate Sovereign

24_R CANADIAN 124-ELYSIA Nicki Douklias Delegate Sovereign

24_R CANADIAN 295-ERATO Vasilia Kachmarski Delegate Sovereign

25_HELLAS 423-NIRIIDES Maria Sofianou Delegate Sovereign

25_HELLAS 271-KARYATIDES Veronica Tsalta Delegate 

25_HELLAS 421-AMARYLLIS Eirini Xakousti Delegate 

28_EUROPEAN 425-METERA Athanasia Vassiliadou Delegate Sovereign
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In Memoriam
June 2022-June 2023  
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The following Sisters were honored during the  
Memorial Service at the Supreme Convention in  
Las Vegas, NV. May their memories be eternal. 

 
Hon. Elizabeth Athanasakos, Past Grand President – Narcissus No. 289/District 2 

 
 
Mother Lodge District No. 1  
 
Sylvia Costopoulos       Meneleos #053 
Joanne Jones        Meneleos #053 
Diane Lozier        Meneleos #053 
Matina Maduros       Meneleos #053 
Dena McCollum       Meneleos #053 
Xanthippe Marsico       Meneleos #053 
Nell Poolos        Meneleos #053 
Athena Jameson       Alpheus #180 
 
Citrus District No. 2 
 
Kalliope Manos       Leda #059 
Fanitsa F. Meehan       Periboea #062 
Ann K. Katopis       Pelias #186 
Dina Hatzikostantis       Narcissus #289 
Evangelia Leontsinis       Narcissus #289 
Catherine Matin       Narcissus #289 
Mary Elia        Eros #356 
Olga Marudas        Eros #356 
Matia Vamvounakis       Eros #356 
Anna C. Terezi       Cassandra #372 
Sophia Valladares       Cassandra #372 
     
Capital District No. 3 
 
Katie Alafoginis       Hermione #011 
Ruby Gaggas        Hermione #011 
Pat Samos        Hermione #011 
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Estelle Georgis Silos       Ktimene #070 
Betty Craten        Helle #283 
Maria G. Matrakas       Helle #283 
Sylvia Psarakis       Helle #283 
Ellen Antholis        Arion #298 
Barbara Pollos        Arion #298 
Ioanna Mageras       Charis Eleni #337 
Victoria Suzanne Poulakis      Harmonia #366 
 
Power District No. 4 
 
Ann Boston        Tritonia #129 
Helen Koken-Seiss       Ionian #196 
Katy Diakakis        Pieria #228 
Kalliope Flaskos       Pieria #228 
Paraskevoula Fotiades       Laodice #246 
Joanne Conelias       Paeon #253 
Mary Moukoulis       Paeon #253 
Mary Parras        Pandora #332 
 
Garden State District No. 5 
 
Fifi Perris        Altes #163 
Bess Peterson        Aulis #195 
Ethel Lazare        Nike #230 
 
Empire State District No. 6 
 
Silvia Greenberg       Evryklea #036 
Carol Cassis        Pasithea #141 
Corie Commander       Pasithea #141 
Denise Hadjoglou       Pasithea #141 
Tena Hadoulis        Pasithea #141 
George Lentzeres       Pasithea #141 
Christalo Miller       Pasithea #141 
Dimitra Mirras       Pasithea #141 
Olga Moustakalis       Pasithea #141 
Xan Spanopoulos       Pasithea #141 
Fay Stampolis        Pasithea #141 
Maria Chochos       Alope #158 
Helen Markopoulos       Alope #158 
 
Yankee District No. 7 
 
Sophia Magoulas       Hermes #041 
Athena A. Morici       Hermes #041 
Christina Pertesis       Hermes #041 
Poppy Stevens        Hermes #041 
Maria Misenti        Priam #076 
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Androulla Varvatsis       Priam #076 
Elaine Crabtree       Althea #112 
Lucille Greos        Eretrea #138 
Mary M. Louziotis       Dione #143 
Helen Hominski       Lysandros #181 
Stamatia Dumas       Thoas #198 
 
Bay District No. 8 
 
Mary Critikos        Zelia #120 
Anna Lemonias       Zelia #120 
Dorothy Tsouvalas       Zelia #120 
Anna Valaskatgis       Zelia #120 
Asemina Panagiotou       Theano #122 
Mary Critikos        Orion #130 
Anna Lemonias       Orion #130 
 
Northern New England District No. 9 
 
Electra Voulgaris Joaquin      Ilios #051 
 
Automotive District No. 10    
 
Mary Brent        Athena #010 
Alexandra Lambropoulos      Iphthime #066 
Pamela Stathis Anthony      Doris #157 
Eleftheria Haney       Doris #157 
Alexia Davlantes       Iris #242 
Androniky Pappas       Thamyris #272 
Koula Pervanis       Thamyris #272  
Magdaline Stathis       Thamyris #272  
 
Buckeye District No. 11 
 
Joan Dionyssiou       Dodona #024 
Catherine C. Geanopulos      Dodona #024 
Mary Markham       Dodona #024 
Martha O. Tello-Maritsas      Dodona #024 
Antonia Tom        Dodona #024 
Elaine Raiger        Hera #031 
Melba Zervas        Hera #031 
Sophie Klide        Chloris #040 
Susie Manos        Chloris #040 
Eleni Manos        Chloris #040 
Katherine McAlpine       Polydama #111 
Maria Agatha Pantelatos      Polydama #111 
Evangeline Pulos       Polydama #111 
Joanne Harrold       Methone #183 
Barbara Zervos       Methone #183 
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Goldie Basil        Semale #256 
Helen Ann Grammen       Semale #256 
Edith Menedis        Semale #256 
Marie Kamarados       Pallas-Athene #276 
Loretta Nicholas       Pallas-Athene #276 
Stella Souranis       Pallas-Athene #276 
 
Hoosier District No. 12 
 
Mary M. Spirou, PDG       Kirke #026 
Beatrice “Bea” Paravantes      Pleiades #050 
Artemis Hoke         Gaia #060 
Martha Saros        Gaia #060 
Mary S. Andros       Mentor #081 
Maria Bratsakis       Mentor #081 
Evangelia Davits       Mentor #081 
Mary Ann Galanis       Mentor #081 
Frances Klimis       Mentor #081 
Connie Contos        Hector #107 
Helen Zarvas        Laertes #212 
 
Blue Ribbon District No. 13 
 
Lola Stamatoukos       Hellas #009 
Pauline Agoranos       Homer #098 
Koula Benezis              Hector #107     
Sophia Doucas       Hector #107 
Fotini Gamouras        Hector #107   
Fay Kolster        Hector #107 
Evangeline Krauss       Hector #107   
Anastasia Papageorge       Hector #107    
Martha Pavlovic       Hector #107 
              
Grainfield District No. 14 
 
Doris Demou        Antigone #035 
Margie Koutsoukos       Antigone #035 
Mary Kalogerson       Antigone #035 
Lamona Legeros       Antigone #035 
Sophia Mihas        Antigone #035 
 
Delta District No. 16 
 
Aretta M. Checkles       Achaia #054 
Mary Lymberry       Achaia #054 
Mary V. Kontos       Nestor #055 
Nicola Frey        Hecabe #185 
Marina Metevelis       Myrmidon #190 
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Rocky Mountain District No. 17 

Genevieve Caravanos  Athena #010 

El Camino Real District No. 20 

Alice Anton Delos #103 
Carol Ann Arger Delos #103 
Agnes Pappas Kallas Delos #103 
Sofijia Nedic Delos #103 
Magdaline Thomas, PDG Aegina #340 
Demetra Howland Philia #380 
Bella Carpou  Anthos #395 

Golden Gate District No. 21 

Christina Johns EOS #001 
Helen Vronis  EOS #001 
Presbytera Eleutheria Dogias Artemis #005 
Adreanna Kamilos  Artemis #005 
Bessie Pothos  Artemis #005 
Catherine Andrews  Elis #089 
Dorothy Delianides Elis #089 
Bernice Kosturos-Ferrall Elis #089 
Gracia Bovis Urania #290 
Eleni Courcoumelis Urania #290 

Firwood District No. 22 

Anastasia Couris Troy #032 
Betty Phoutrides Troy #032 
Rose Vlessis  Troy #032 
Joanne Tryfon  Icaria #175 

District No. 23 

Mary Paradissis Meandros #168 
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Las Vegas, Nevada



Thank you
To our Sponsors

and Membership for
your Support!



WALK
CHARITY

TOTAL RAISED: $2,200

SEPTEMBER 1, 2022-JUNE 1, 2023

Citrus District 2 | Beaver District 23 Chapters | European Chapters
Helen of Troy Chapter No. 019 | Daphne Chapter No. 029 

Chloris Chapter No. 040 | Pleiades Chapter No. 050 
Parnassus Chapter No. 115 | Minos Chapter No. 159 | Tethys Chapter No. 229

Nike Chapter No. 230 | Boreas Chapter No. 268 | Aegina Chapter No. 340



Thank You
AD LISTING SUPPORTERS

TESSIE A. BOURDAMIS, PENELOPE OF THE YEAR '22

IN HONOR OF PENELOPE HOUSE - MOBILE, AL

KATHERINE L. MATRAKAS, PGG, HERMIONE NO. 11

SOPHIA KOZISKI, LT. GOVERNOR, DISTRICT 8

CALYPSO CHAPTER NO. 13

THISBE CHAPTER NO. 148

 ALCIDES CHAPTER NO. 160

 LYSANDROS CHAPTER NO. 181



Thankyou
Power of We National Sponsors

Karen Stamatiades,
Past Grand President

Craig S. Clawson,
AHEPA Board of Auditors Chair



NAME IN HONOR OF IN MEMORY OF
Karen Stamatiades, Past Grand President Past Grand Presidents No Longer With Us

Craig S. Clawson, AHEPA BOA Chairman
Craig S. Clawson, AHEPA BOA Chairman Clara R. Payne
Craig S. Clawson, AHEPA BOA Chairman Peggy C. Payne
Craig S. Clawson, AHEPA BOA Chairman Elaine Poulos
Craig S. Clawson, AHEPA BOA Chairman Cathy S. Miedl

Georgette Boulegeris, Grand President Mary Boulegeris
Sophia D. Tsangali Women

Kathe Apesos Lazarides Marlene Apesos
Daphne Papamichael Mamie Papamichael

Cynthia Francis
Barbara Anagnostos Liberty Zografos

Mary Serafis Irene Michallas Georgette Frangakis
Joann P. Szela, Past District Governor Mary Sirimis, Founder, Tethys

Amelia Pantelis Zenovia Tunanidas
Cassandra Rinaldi Porta Nickles (107 years old)
Flora T. Anderson Deceased Sisters

Mary Anne Kranidis Mom Genevieve Fahey Mom Ann McDermott
Darlene Vatkiotis Past Presidents of our 85th

Jodi Kalantgis Matia Vamvounakis Matia Vamvounakis
Victoria Kallan Mom Xanthipe Tavopoulos

Carole D. Hanan Helen Hanan, Mary Naglitsch, Rev. Sandra Spaloi
Dawn Anagnos

Alexandra Moisides Frances Georgeson
Efrosene M. Cummins Eleni Caspar Goldie L. Mamakos

Stephanie Zapatka Mom Katherine Poly
Kathryn Coumanis Tonie Ann Coumanis Torrans, Penelope House ED Joanne Hologeris
Joyce A. Markos Daughter Kirstin Markos Mom Mary Urban
Cynthia Savakis Mom Koula K. Tsaknis
Sylvia Maritsas Mom Marjorie Maritsas, Aunt Kay Maritsas

Robbie Jackson, Grand Governor Karrie Gormanos, Penelope of the Year 2010

POWER OF WE CAMPAIGN - MARCH 2023 - TOTAL RAISED: $14, 285



Keri Monokandilos
Joanne Dresios

Joanne Kakoyiannis Beatrice Anagnos
Jane Allen Selma Allen Firestone

Mary E. Loucas Katie Giannairakis
Catherine Thorp

Patsy Policandriotes
Argie Demas All Women

Maria Zografos
Bessie M. Chachas

Marie Paizis Efthymia Galiatsatos, Past District Governor
Anna Sullivan Mom and Sister Sandy Slibley

Mary Chicos, Past Grand Governor Alexandra Apostolides, Founder
Neovi Karakatsanis Kathy Bizoukas, Past Grand President
Connie Szymczak Georgia Galanos

Eleftheria Tsekerides Mother Helen Biliades
Virginia Theokas Strong Women in the Family
Effie Paraponiaris Mother Connie Bellas

Faye Adamis
Christina Rekkas Fannie C. Nome, Past District Governor

Cleo Rumpakis, Past Grand Governor Katherina Adeline (Author & Sister) In Memory of Mom Clio Adeline
Lola Velezis

Tessie Bourdamis
Mary Boulegeris Georgette Boulegeris, Grand President

Alice Aspras, Past District Governor Elizabeth Athanasakos, Past Grand President
Carol Vamvakias Mary Georghiou

Joyce Anagnos, Past District Governor
Debra J. Karnoupakis Georgette Boulegeris, Grand President

Viveca Sulich Katina Kehayas
Florence Stratas Helen Givelis Savas

Kathleen & Virginia McClure Helen Zorzakis McClure, District Governor
Sonja B. Stefanadis, Past Grand President Athena Binikos, Sophia Foundoulis

Marianthi Treppiedi, Grand Vice President Karrie Gormanos, Penelope of the Year 2010



Tula Pistiolis
Daphne V. Tritle Eva Jean Fomalont, Past Grand President

Pauline Fotos Magnant Joanna Fotos, 1st Vice President of Arion No. 298
Vergie Papalexis In Memory of Mother Dina Flokas
Tula K. Frangos Mother Jane Papadeas Kackos
Irene Bantsolas Sister-in-Law Francis Stathoudakis

Panope Chapter No. 162 Bessie Chachas, Chapter President
Betty Benjou, PGP Georgette Diopoulos
Pauline Ploussiou Sister Alice Kartikis
Elizabeth Franklin Mother Callie Tsagris Burns
Efrosene Kalezis Irene Michallas
Nicole Leontsinis Stavroula Leontsinis Evangeline Leotsinis

Aliki Sarantopoulos, Past District Governor 
Helen De Avila Virginia Velas
Christie Finch Past Sisters Athena Chapter No. 10 Chapter Sisters

Victoria Schindle Mother Giotta Doussis & Sister Demetra Doussis
Ellen Platis Penelope House

Alexandra Kleiner Angela Chokos Georgeou
Alice Eliades Catherine Corniotes, Founding Member Agape Chapter
Tina Vrionis Mary Chicos, Past Grand Governor

Jane Senopouolos Anne Senopoulos & Nicolette Troubalos
Irene Frangos Falite Mom Mary Frangos

Lydia Swanson Helen McGuillvray
Celia Kachmarski, Past Grand President Cleo Girgulis, Past Grand Vice President of Canada

Mary Ann McCurdy Robbie Jackson, Grand Governor Harriette Drenkhahn
Shirley W. Geoca Cathy Parachos

Joanna Panagopoulos Katherine Leles, Past District Governor
Angelina Zimnes Elaine Skopelitis

Nicoletta Nikolopoulos Elaine Kevgas, Past Grand President
Elizabeth Fkiaras Linda Belba, Past District Governor Helen Moulats

Sophie Misner, Past District Governor Alice Damaskos, Past Grand President
Katherine Rojo del Busto In Memory of Mom Yiota Patiris
Presbytera Toula Trifon Power of We



Georgia F. Souris Carol Stathopoulos, District Governor Helen Raft
Bernadette Anthony Tina Zoumboulis, Past Grand President

Stella P. Androutsopoulos Catherine Kourakos
Angeline Sianis Letsos

Matina Gatsos
Martina Harris, Past District Governor Christina C. Harris

Sophia Koziski Barbara Lazarides, Mother
Kris Malachias McGee PDG's Helen Malachias, Katina Booras, Vangee Malachias Mary Manitzas Georgafandis, Past District Governor

Elaine Finn Mary Loucas President of Weirton WV
Christina E. Tzavellas Mary K. Tzavellas, Mother Mom's soft voice & great ideas

Demi Thomas, Past Grand President Sophie Sellas & Helen Thomas
Marianne Boutsioulis, Grand Governor Chapter 199 - Deucalion - Waterbury, CT

Carole Hose Erica Hereda
Ourania Stephanides, Past District Governor PGP Sonja Stefanides, DOP Foundation, Inc. Founder Mareda Zoumberos, Mom

Irene Sideris Maria Evagelinelis
Fotini Caragiannis Aunt Voula Makos

El Camino Real District No. 20 Lodge Carol Stathopoulos, District Governor
Linda J. Belba, Past District Governor Mother Sylvia Tonacea Belba Mom's love of living life to the fullest, 

faith was her foundation
Nicole Wu, Past District Governor Janice Tsoupas, Mom and Daughter of Penelope

Antoinette M. Zachariades, Grand Treasurer Jacquelyn Marousis-Bush & Stathia Marousis
Andy Zachariades, Past Supreme President Wife Antoinette Zachariades, Grand Treasurer

George Loucas, Past Supreme President & Family Mother Mary Loucas, Past District Governor
Stella P. Kokalis Maria Kokalis For enduring physical & mental abuse 

and staying strong for your only child
Stella P. Kokalis Effie Argyropoulos For being my sister in law from another

mother and for filling the void
Kathleen Courtney Eva Skoufis, Past President EOS No. 001

Margaret Dritsas, Grand Secretary Mother Dimitra Dritsas
Katherine L. Matrakas, Past Grand Governor Mother & Fellow Sister Evelyn A. Lambros Yiayia & Fellow Sister Katina P. Anton

Panope Chapter No. 162 Leeann Eliakis
Panope Chapter No. 162 Andrea Tadich

District 17 Lodge Athena Chapter No. 10 89th Anniversary



Y E A R
A N N I V E R S A R Y

Fo u n d e d  Nove m b e r  1 6 ,  1 9 2 9
 Celebrating 93 Years of Hellenism, Excellence, 

Education, Civic Responsibility, and Philanthropy



Georgette
Thank you for your
leadership, your
commitment, 
and your love.

In Theta Pi, 
Your Grand Lodge
Sisters & Elena

CONGRATULATIONS
GRAND PRESIDENT 



2022-2023
Maids of Athena

Grand Lodge

with Love Pi Alpha 
Maria Ana, 

Rigo, Ally, Stephanie,

 Markella and Effie



 

To the Sisterhood of the Daughters 
of Penelope and the entire AHEPA 

Family 
 
 

Thank you for such an 
extraordinary year honoring 

and celebrating the 
 “POWER OF WE”!  

 
Wishing you the best in the future. 

 
 

Georgette Boulegeris 
Grand President, 2022-2023 

Daughters of Penelope 

“A sister is a gift to the heart, a 
friend to the spirit, a golden thread 

to the meaning of life.” 
 – Isadora James 



 

To my daughter Georgette 
 
 

You’ve had a busy year dedica1ng 
your 1me and efforts to the 
Daughters of Penelope as Grand 
President. 
 
The Sisterhood has benefiAed from 
your leadership. 
 
I’m so very proud of you!  Daddy and 
Michael are burs1ng with pride from 
heaven. 
 
 
Love you with all my heart. 
 

Mom 
Mary Karnoupakis Boulegeris 

 
 



 

To my Sisters on the Grand Lodge 
& our DOP Execu;ve Director 

Marianthi Treppiedi 
Margaret Dritsas   
Antoinette Marousis-Zachariades 
Marianne Boutsioulis   
Patty Didik 
Tina Bullock    
Robbie Jackson    
Nicki Douklias   
Effie Kirkiles    
Elena Saviolakis-Executive Director, DOP 

From the very beginning we stood side by side; 
suppor5ng, encouraging, and celebra5ng one 

another. I’m honored to call you my Sisters.  I am 
honored to call you my Friends.  I wish you all the 
best now and always. Thank you for everything. 

Much love, GeorgeCe 



 

 

 



We are proud to share our support for our
Mother and Yiayia 

Marianthi Treppiedi 
in her desire to continue her service in a

leadership role as the 
GRAND PRESIDENT 

of the Daughters of Penelope!

Congratulations and Best Wishes to the
Daughters of Penelope as they celebrate

their 2023 Supreme Convention!

Love,
Anna and Brandon

John and Lisa, 
Tom and Mollie

and your 7
Grandchildren



It is my honor to support my wife 

Marianthi Treppiedi 
as she pursues her next 
leadership role as the 

GRAND PRESIDENT
of the Daughters of Penelope 

Wishing the Daughters of
Penelope great success during
the 2023 Supreme Convention!

I'm very proud of your
dedication and commitment to
the Daughters throughout your

many years of service!
All my love,

Rocky



Happy 93rd Anniversary
and Best Wishes for a

Successful Supreme Convention!

Margaret Dritsas
Grand Secretary



Warmest Wishes to the AHEPA Family 
for a Successful Supreme Convention 

 
Congratulations to 

Outgoing Grand President Georgette Boulegeris 
and the 

Officers of the Daughters of Penelope Grand Lodge 
for a Productive Year! 

 
 

 
 

Andrew C. Zachariades 
Order of AHEPA Past Supreme President 

 

 
 

Antoinette Marousis-Zachariades 
Grand Treasurer 

 



Best Wishes for a Successful Convention!

The Boutsioulis Family
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Y E A R S

Anniversary
1929-2023

Best Wishes for a
Successful Convention!

Robbie Jackson
Grand Governor Zone IV



Email: info@website.com
web: www.website.com

Office: 5 Web St, Business
Place, SYD 2000

Happy 93rd Anniversary
and Best Wishes for a
Successful Convention!

AHEPA Supreme Secretary
 Savas C. Tsivicos & Maria Tsivicos



 

       Eos                                                            The Goddess of Dawn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

EOS No.1 

Founding Chapter of the  

Daughters of Penelope 

San Francisco, California 

 
Hope to see all of you at our  

94th Founder’s Day Celebration 
November 18, 2023 

 

Congratulations & Best Wishes 

For a Successful  

Supreme Convention 





WISHING YOU A 
PRODUCTIVE AND 

SUCCESSFUL 
AHEPA FAMILY 2023

SUPREME CONVENTION

Love in Theta Pi,
Daughters of Penelope
San Jose Daphne #29

Joanna Dunn, President
Laurie Sahines, Vice President
Jacqui Argyres, Treasurer
Stacy Panayotopoulos, Recording Secretary

Connie Aretos Banis, Past Grand President
Linda Belba, Past District Governor

Koula Francis, Past District Governor
Laurie Sahines, Past District Governor



                                Menelaos Chapter No. 53, Atlanta, Georgia


(Seated) Corr. Secretary Sherry Kliossis, VP Barbara Hall, President Vickie Costopoulos

(Standing) Christina Polizos, Kali Loverdos, PGP Karen Stamatiades, Stephanie Kantsios, 
Karen Boosalis, PDT Penny Betros, Alexis Morgan, Treasurer Mary Alice George, Poppy 
Skoufis, Francis Galifianakis, Vickie Panos, PDG Elaine Tissura, Margaret Stewart, DG Anthea 
Nichols, Ethel Vasilakis, Rec Secretary Maria Economy, Christina Evagoras, Carrie Pribas, Vivan 
Vlass Burns, Dist. Treasurer Teppi Alexander, Cathy Radivoj


Best Wishes for a Successful 

101st 


National Convention


The Daughters of Penelope

 Chapter No. 53


District 1



DAUGHTERS OF PENELOPE 
ACHAIA CHAPTER 54  

HOUSTON, TEXAS 
 

Santa and his helpers including Sisters, 

AHEPANS, Maids, and GOYANS 

Book signing with author Tassie Kalos 

Founder’s Day at Christie’s Restaurant                     Valentine’s Day Bake Sale 

       
 

Wishing you a successful and 

memorable Supreme Convention as we 
strive to accomplish the philanthropic 
work and ideals of our organization 



NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

“Home of the First Greek Orthodox Church in America” 
 

 
 

 
 

DAUGHTERS OF PENELOPE - NESTOR CHAPTER #55  
 

 
 

Gree9ngs and Best Wishes 
for a successful Supreme Conven9on in Las Vegas 





 
Daughters of Penelope 

Terpsichore Chapter #105 
Dallas, Texas 

 

 
Initiation of new sisters! 

Chapter meeting ~ November 15, 2022 
 

 

      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         

Annual Palm Sunday Bake Sale & Coffee, April 9, 2023, 
supporting Terpsichore’s Book Grant Scholarship Fund. 

 

Best wishes for a successful  
Supreme Convention in Las Vegas! 



 

 

 
 

The sisters of the 
Parnassus Chapter 

Joyfully 
Support  

the 
Election of 

Marianthi Treppiedi 
For 

Grand President 
 



DAUGHTERS OF PENELOPE  

ILION CHAPTER #135 

ASTORIA, NY 

EMPIRE STATE DISTRICT 6 
 

WISH TO CONGRATULATE 
 

OUR GRAND LODGE  
 

ON HOSTING A PRODUCTIVE CONVENTION FOR ALL OUR 

BEAUTIFUL SISTERS TO ATTEND   
 

WISHING YOU ALL CONTINUED SUCCESS! 

 
 

 

 

EFFIE ARGYROPOULOS, PRESIDENT 

HELEN KAYAFAS, VICE PRESIDENT 

HARIKLIA MOUSADAKOS, SECRETARY 

STELLA KOKALIS, TREASURER 

AND CHAPTER MEMBERS 

CONGRATULATION TO ILION CHAPTER #135 ON CELEBRATING 78 YEARS! 



Congratulations & Best Wishes for a Successful
National Convention 

ALOPE CHAPTER #158, ALBANY, NY
Sheila Moutopoulos- President
Diane Cohen - Vice President
Maria Neal- Recording Secretary
Maria Ziamandanis - Corresponding
Secretary
Lea Marinopoulos - Treasurer

Mary Patelos - Priestess
Vasso Potter - Warden
Marie McCullough - Marshall
Eleni Soler - Sentinel
Board of Governors - 
Norma Damascos, Theo Karatzou,
Irene Mafilios & Dora Mokhiber



    Seattle   

Daughters of Penelope 
 

Sends best wishes for a successful  

Convention in Las Vegas and support for our own 
Marianthe Treppiedi for Grand President 

 

 

 



 

 

 
                 

 

 

 

 

Bessie Chachas – President    

And the Panope Sisters of Chapter #162   

in LAS VEGAS, NEVADA                     

Welcome Everyone to The 

 2023 NATIONAL AHEPA FAMILY CONVENTION 



CONGRATULATIONS TO
OUTGOING GRAND

PRESIDENT GEORGETTE
BOULEGERIS ON A

SUCCESSFUL YEAR! 
BEST WISHES TO GRAND
TREASURER ANTOINETTE
MAROUSIS-ZACHARIADES

AS YOU SEEK HIGHER
OFFICE!

FROM THE SISTERS OF
ALTES # 163

TRENTON
NEW JERSEY



Congratulations to Grand President
Georgette Boulegeris and her Grand
Lodge for a very productive year!

Our best wishes to all our Sisters for
a successful 2023 Supreme Convention

in Las Vegas!

 Meandros #168 -  Montreal, Canada.



   
       

CONGRATULATIONS 

AHEPA FAMILY 101ST ANNUAL 

SUPREME CONVENTION 

 

L to R: Anne Costas, Lisa Griffith (Priestess), Nikki Kopan (President), Olga Fafoutakis, Kathy 

Kaberides (Secretary), Niki Kaberides, Sandy Salas (Vice President),  

Meredith Rokas (Treasurer) and Toni Grauke 

 
L to R: Maria LaRochelle, Anna Eldred, Elaine Pena, Fran Flores, and Pam Layden 

 

HECABE CHAPTER 185 

ST SOPHIA GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH 

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 

http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.oif.org/images/content/pagebuilder/89073.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.oif.org/unbreakablespiritawards&h=683&w=524&sz=192&hl=en&start=1&tbnid=Y6jk4e2PQkYpgM:&tbnh=139&tbnw=107&prev=/images%3Fq%3DDaughters%2Bof%2BPenelope%26gbv%3D2%26hl%3Den
http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.oif.org/images/content/pagebuilder/89073.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.oif.org/unbreakablespiritawards&h=683&w=524&sz=192&hl=en&start=1&tbnid=Y6jk4e2PQkYpgM:&tbnh=139&tbnw=107&prev=/images%3Fq%3DDaughters%2Bof%2BPenelope%26gbv%3D2%26hl%3Den


 

 

Thank You  
Grand President Georgette  
for a WONDERFUL year ! 

  
“WE” Welcome You Home, 
  With Love, 

Your Sisters TETHYS #229 





 

 

 
 

BETHLEHEM PAEON CHAPTER #253 
 

Wishing much success to the members of the Supreme Conven5on in Las Vegas Nevada! 

From:  

Argie Andralis,      Georgene Makovsky 
Kori Andralis Erceg     Froso Manakos     
Anna Athanasiou     Helen Markunas   

 Paula Braden       
Cleo Burkos      Debbie Mouhlas 
Kathy Herron BuBlo     Irene Moukoulis Recording Sec.  

 Irene Chomitzky VP     Barbara Panaretos Dues   
 Cindy Colitas      Jane Prodes Corresponding 

Joanne Conelias      Barbara Psathas 
Georgia Dimitriadis     Amelia Roufakis 
ChrisLna Donahue     Jackie RoumelioLs   

  Athina Filipos      Helen Snyder 
Rebecca Filipos      Calypso Toumanios   

 Connie Filiopoulos     Mary Valianatos     
Irene Gouvalis      Jan Varvaro  
Mary Hristofas      Anna Velesaris    

 Grace Herron      Sylvia Zarnas 
Patricia Kandianis     Grace Zarnas Hoyer 
Helen Kapsalis      Dianne Zumas President 

 Maria Kazakia      Paula J. Zumas 
Tara Knicos      Paula M. Zumas 
Mary Lambros       

              Helen Lavin Treasurer 
 Mary Lioudis  
 



Best Wishes for a Successful                  

Supreme Convention 

Daughters of Penelope, Narcissus Chapter #289                                          

63 Years & Growing in Fort Lauderdale! 

Hellenism, Education, Philanthropy, Civic Responsibility, Family, Integrity, & Individual Excellence 





CONGRATULATIONS to our AHEPA BROTHERS  
on 101 years of service and to our beloved 

DAUGHTERS OF PENELOPE sisterhood for 93 years of service!  
Your journey has been a blessed one and we pray it continues 

with all the blessings of our Lord, Jesus Christ.

Alethia Chapter 302  
Columbia, S.C.

AHEPA Chapter 284  
Columbia, S.C.

Wine & Jazz, June 2023

Wine & Jazz, June 2023

Sock Hop, February  2023

Sock Hop, February  2023



Best Wishes for a Successful

2023

DOP Supreme Convention

The Sisters of AGAPE Chapter #336

Wyckoff, New Jersey



Aegina #340, Chandler, Arizona 
Wishes 2023 Supreme Convention Delegates 

Great Deliberations! 
    

   Introducing Aegina’s 2023-2024 Officers (seated left to right): President Theresa Fardelos;   
       Vice President Kathy Sky; Secretary Linda Kotsakis; and Treasurer Francis Weber. 
 
 
 

  Celebrating District 20’s 

  2023 Light of Penelope 

  Lifetime Achievement Awardee 

Georgia Souris 

 
 
 
 

Remembering Past District Governor 

Magdaline “Maggie” Sakiotis Thomas 

1935 – 2023  



June 2-4, 2023, Knoxville, Tennessee
Delegates to the District No. 1 Convention: (seated) DG Anthea Nichols, Atlanta, GA; GVP Marianthi Treppiedi,

Spokane, WA; New Initiate Vivian Vlass Burns and PDG Elaine Tissura, Atlanta, GA; (standing) Christina Polizos,

Atlanta, GA; President Tonie Ann Torrans, Mobile, AL; Christina Evagoras, Atlanta, GA; President Julie Crosby,

Columbia, SC; PDG Audrey Marianes, Ethel Vasilakis, President Vicki Costopoulos, Atlanta, GA; PDG Toula Kalatzis,

Columbia, SC; Teppi Alexander, Atlanta, GA; LG Katie Chiggas , Columbia, SC; Linda Cepeda,Knoxville, TN.

Attending the Convention but absent from the photo: Karen Boosalis, Atlanta, GA; Secretary Ann Halkiades and

Danni Varlan, Knoxville, TN.

The Daughters of Penelope of District No. 1
endorse

Marianthi Treppiedi
for

Grand President!



The Citrus District 2 
Lodge wishes the 

Sisters attending the 
Supreme Convention 

thoughtful 
deliberations and an 
enjoyable time with 

friends. 
Ann Pirrello District Governor 
Dorothy Xanos Lt. Governor 

Iliyana Simeonova Boyce Secretary 
Stella Stringer Treasurer 

Mona Monezis Kapakos Marshal 
Nina Pazos Maids Advisor 

Stella Sirks Advisor to Lodge 



 

 

 

The Daughters of Penelope 

Capital District 3 
  

 

 
 

 

We extend our best wishes 

For a successful 2023 

 AHEPA Family Supreme Convention 
  

 

Capital District 3 Lodge 

 
District Governor, Patricia “Patti” Jenkins 

District Secretary, Patty Kapnistos Leto 

District Treasurer, Eva Theologus 

District Marshal, Renee Mozingo 

PDG Advisor, Eleanor “Lynn” Francis 

 

 

 

“The Power of We” 






Congratulations on a


Successful Convention!






District 4 




TRITONIA                  ALCYONE           IONIAN                                           
PIERIA                            PAEON                   LAODICE 
PANDORA                                                           ASTREA                           
                                       BEAVER VALLEY     
                           SAPPHO-BRANDYWINE










T H E  P O W E R  O F  W E

C O N G R A T U L A T I O N S  T O  O U R  S I S T E R S  O F  D I S T R I C T  5

D O P  G r a n d  P r e s i d e n t  G e o r g e t t e

M O A  G r a n d  P r e s i d e n t  M a r i a  A n a

D O P  G r a n d  T r e a s u r e r  A n t o i n e t t e  




T o  a l l  t h e  d e l e g a t e s  o f  t h e  S u p r e m e  C o n v e n t i o n ,  

w e  w i s h  y o u  g o o d  d e l i b e r a t i o n s .




L o v e  i n  T h e t a  P i ,

D i s t r i c t  5



Daughters of Penelope  
Empire State District 6 

New York 
Congratulations to all our Chapters 

for a very prosperous year! 

 
 

Alope #158 Albany, NY 

Alkippe #46 Syracuse, N.Y. 

Athens #39 Binghamton, NY 

Callicolone #247 Staten Island, NY 

Clytie #280 St.James, NY 

Demetra #33 Brooklyn, NY 

Diocles #226 Yonkers, NY 

 

Evryklea #36 Manhattan, NY 

IIion #135 Astoria, NY 

Medusa #345 Hicksville, NY 

Odysseus #44 Rochester, NY 

Pasithea #141 Hempstead, NY 

Polixeni #449 Schenectady, NY 

 

 

Governor: Lainie Damaskos-Christou 

Lt. Governor: Marina Patelos 

Secretary: Demetra Versocki 

Treasurer: Alexandra Davis  

(Missing from picture) 

Marshall: Efstratia Argyropoulos 

Maids Advisor: Efthymia Galiatsatos 

DOP Advisor: Maria Cookie Patelos 

 

 









Best Wishes for a Successful
Supreme Convention!

Daughters of Penelope Hoosier District #12
Georgia Karnezis 

District Governor
Andrea Tsakopoulos 

District Lieutenant Governor
Maria Toskos 
District Secretary

Kathy Bizoukas 
District Treasurer

Neovi Karakatsanis 
Marshal

Angela Magrames
 District DOP Advisor



 

PROUDLY SUPPORTS  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

District Governor:  Faye Kallas 

Lt. Governor   Demetra Macheras 

Secretary    Nicki Usinger 

Treasurer    Nitsa Alexandrou 

Marshal    Dorothaya Sarandos 

District Lodge Advisor Kathryn Gianaras, PDG 

District Historian  Nicki McDonald, PDG 

Proudly Supports  
 



DAUGHTERS OF PENELOPE 

DELTA DISTRICT #16 

KANSAS, LOUISIANA, OKLAHOMA, TEXAS 

 

 

Delta District #16 Delegates and Grand Governor Liaison Robbie Jackson in Galveston, Texas 

 

The Sisters of Delta District 16 

are Rolling the Dice and 

Betting on a Successful and 

Enriching Las Vegas 

Convention 





 

 

 

 

         Sofie Batshoun 

                   District Secretary 

    

  

 

                             

  Linda Kotsakis                                               Rene Grevas 

          District Lt. Governor                             District Treasurer 

                    

   

  

              Carol Stathopoulos 

               District Governor  

    

  

 

                 Frances Weber        Adrienne Bell 

           District Advisor, MOA              District Advisor, DOP 
 

             

         Julie Karoutas 

       District Marshal 

 

The Sisters of the 2022–2023 District 20 Lodge  

Wish Delegates to the 2023 Supreme Convention  

Great Deliberations and lots of FUN ! 



 

 
Linda Belba, District Advisor, Robbie Jackson, Grand Governor, Zone IV, Alicia 
Frangos, District Governor, Georgette Boulegeris, Grand President, Laurie Sahines, 
District Secretary, Athena Hallock, District Treasurer, Angie Legakis, District Marshal, 
Maria Karapanos, Lt. Governor (inset) 

 
We congratulate all our Chapters on their 

accomplishments this year!  
Sisters, we can’t wait to see you at the  

2023 Supreme Convention!  



    District 22  

Daughters of Penelope 
 

Sends best wishes for a successful  

Convention in Las Vegas and support for our own 
Marianthe Treppiedi for Grand President 

 

 

 



 
 

THE PAST GRAND PRESIDENTS CLUB 
 

OF THE DAUGHTERS OF PENELOPE 
 

IS SENDING YOU 
 

BEST WISHES FOR SUCCESSFUL DELIBERATIONS  
 

DURING OUR LAS VEGAS, NEVADA SUPREME CONVENTION 
 

JULY 23-28, 2023 
 

AND CONGRATULATIONS TO  
 

ALL MEMBERS, CHAPTERS AND DISTRICTS FOR THE 
 

 EFFORT THIS YEAR TO EMBODY THE “POWER OF WE” 
 

AND KEEPING OUR LIGHT SHINING BRIGHT 
 
 
 

Chairman – Christine Constantine 
Secretary – Barbara Stavis Wolf 

Treasurer – Joanne Booras 



 

                                                          
 

To the Brothers and Sisters of the 
 

100th AHEPA Supreme Convention 
Las Vegas, Nevada * July 2023 

 

Best Wishes for a  
Successful & Productive Convention 

and 
Congratulations to the 

Daughters of Penelope Foundation, Inc. 
Celebrating 40 Years of Dedication & Commitment 

 

 

Dr. John Grossomanides 
Order of AHEPA Past Supreme President 

& 

Anna-Helene Grossomanides 
Daughters of Penelope Past Grand President 

 

 
                                                                        



 
Greetings sisters 

Wonderful to be together 

May our 2023 Supreme Convention be successful 

 

 
PGP Celia Kachmarski 

Ron Kachmarski 



Jan Spanos
Past Grand President

Happy 93rd Anniversary 
and Best Wishes for a 

Successful Convention!



L O V E  I N  T H E T A  P I ,L O V E  I N  T H E T A  P I ,
D E M I  T H O M A SD E M I  T H O M A S

P A S T  G R A N D  P R E S I D E N TP A S T  G R A N D  P R E S I D E N T

W E L L  D O N E  O NW E L L  D O N E  O N
Y O U RY O U R

A C C O M P L I S H M E N T SA C C O M P L I S H M E N T S

Y O U  C A N  F I N A L L YY O U  C A N  F I N A L L Y
T A K E  A  S E A TT A K E  A  S E A T

C O N G R A T U L A T I O N S !C O N G R A T U L A T I O N S !

G O O D  L U C K ,  G R A N D  T R E A S U R E R  A N T O I N E T T E !G O O D  L U C K ,  G R A N D  T R E A S U R E R  A N T O I N E T T E !
S U C C E S S  A W A I T S !S U C C E S S  A W A I T S !





 
 

                                         Toula Barber and Nicole Wu 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Καλή Επιτυχία! 
 
 

Northern New England District Nine 

 
Two Past 
District 
Governors as 
dear friends 
wish our fellow 
Sisters a 
marvelous time 
in Las Vegas 
for the Supreme 
Convention! 



THE DAUGHTERS OF PENELOPE FOUNDATION 
INC 

IS CELEBRATING 40 YEARS! 

2023 
 

 

 

CONGRATULATIONS AND THANK YOU TO ALL 
SISTERS AND CHAPTERS IN THE DAUGHTERS OF 

PENELOPE! 
 

Your generous donations to our Foundation Scholarship program and 
other worthy projects has made a difference! 

When you uplift ONE person, you uplift ALL! 

With Gratitude for letting me serve,  
Ourania Z. Stephanides, DOP Foundation Inc Treasurer 



Celebrating its momentous   
40th Anniversary,                                             

the Daughters of Penelope                 
Foundation Inc. stands as a beacon  

inspiration and achievement.      

For four decades, we have passionately 
pursued our mission of empowering         
women and uplifting communities. 

This milestone represents a                  
tradition of unwavering commitment         

to education, cultural preservation          
and charitable endeavors. 

As we reflect on our journey, we are           
proud of the countless lives we have    
touched and humbly brought forth           

positive change.
Join us as we embark on the next              

chapter of our inspiring story, filled              
with renewed dedication and a vision              

for an even brighter future. Together let us 
continue to make a lasting impact              

and create a legacy that will
endure for generations to come.

PRESIDENT@DOPFOUNDATIONINC.COM DOPFOUNDATIONINC.COM DAUGHTERSOFPENELOPEFOUNDATIONINC



 

 

 

 

 The   PENELOPEAN    DAYCARE   CENTER 

      &   the   KARYATIDES  CHAPTER 

 

 

                   BEST   WISHES 

           FOR   A   SUCCESSFUL 

 2023   SUPREME  CONVENTION 

 



Best Wishes for a Successful Supreme Convention in Las Vegas! 

  



Tassie Kalas is not afraid to bare her soul, her freakishly long
middle toe, and the excess baggage she carries around in her
designer purse in this debut collection of short stories inspired by
her Greek life.

Growing up Greek-American isn’t easy for this first born, but
growing older—marriage, motherhood, dog hair and divorce—is
even harder. Yaya’s Big Black Purse, a fuzzy collection of short
stories covering four generations of a traditional Greek family,
focuses on one member’s modern-day struggles as she grows
up, grows older, and finally finds her voice—at the same time
she’s losing her mind.

Y O U  H A V E  T O  G R O W  U P  T O
A P P R E C I A T E  H O W  Y O U  G R E W  U P . . .

M E E T  &  " G R E E K "
Come meet Tassie on
Tuesday, July 25, and
Wednesday, July 26, 

at the Supreme
Convention in
 Las Vegas!

 
Books available for
purchase with a

portion of proceeds
benefiting DOP.

TASSIE KALAS
author of 

 
Yaya's Big Black

Purse: Drama of a
Greek Mama

R E C O G N I T I O N  &
A W A R D S

Daughters of
Penelope District #16
presents

Featured on A Pinch of
Basile and Karis Comedy
Corner

Reviewed by The National
Herald

Finalist for Story Circle
Network Gilda Award in
humor category

@ T A S S I E T Y P E S

R A V E  R E V I E W S
"Tassie Kalas’ comedic
memoir provides hilarious,
spontaneous glimpses into
her extended Greek family’s
attempts to navigate modern
life in a big Texas city. Kalas
writes, 'I never questioned
who I was or where I came
from. Greekness oozed out
of my pores like extra-virgin
olive oil.'"

-Reviewed by Story Circle
Network
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